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Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Computation of Increase in Gross Revenue Requirement
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Original Cost Rate Base

Adjusted Operating Income

Current Rate of Return

Required Operating Income

Required Rate of Return

Operating Income Deficiency

Gross Revenue Conversion Factor
Increase in Gross Revenue Requirement

Customer
Classification

Residential
Commercial

Other Public Authority
Effluent

Other
Total Water Revenues

Other Revenues

Total Revenues

Supporting Schedules
B-1

C-1,C-2,C-3

D-1

H-1

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

$ 5,250,928
78,532
1.50%
$ 360,739
6.87%
S 282,207
1.6577
$ 467,806
Present Proposed Dollar
Rates Rates Increase
974,526 $ 1,426,706 S 452,180
24,477 35,834 S 11,357
8,822 12,915 $ 4,093
44,578 44,578 S -
(193) (17) 176
1,052,210 S 1,520,017 S 467,807
3,629 $ 3629 S -
1,055,840 S 1,523,646 S 467,807

Exhibit
Schedule A-1
Page 1

Witness: Hubbard

Percent

Increase

46.4%
46.4%
46.4%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

0.0%



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Summary of Results of Operations
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Description
Gross Revenues

Revenue Deductions and
Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Other Income and
Deductions

Interest Expense

Net Income

Earned Per Average
Common Share

Dividends Per
Common Share

Payout Ratic

Return on Average
Invested Capital

Return on Year End Capital

Return on Average
Common Equity

Return on Year End
Common Equity

Times Bond Interest Earned
Before Income Taxes

Times Total Interest and

Preferred Dividentds Earned
After Income Taxes

Supporting Schedules

c1 c-2
E-2 E-4
F-1

Exhibit
Schedule A-2
Page 1

Witness: Hubbard

Prior Years Ended Test Year Projected Year
Present Proposed
Acutal Adjusted Rates Rates

6/30/2011 6/30/2012 6/30/2013 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2014
$ 1,039,904 S 1,016,669 $ 1,035,116 $ 1,055,839 $ 1,055,839 S 1,523,646
S 933,601 $ 1,021,204 $ 1,027,513 $ 977,308 $ 977,308 S 1,162,907
$ 106,303 $ (4,535) $ 7,603 $ 78,532 $ 78,532 $ 360,739

S 777 $ 7,166 S (8,141) $ - $ - S -
$ 146,685 S 227,302 $ 132,406 $ 134,424 $ 134,424 S 134,424
S (39,604) S (224,671) $ (132,944) $ (55,892) $ {55,892) $ 226,315
$ (28) $ (158) $ (94) $ (39) $ (39) $ 159

$ - S -5 -8 -8 - S -
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
-0.38% -2.14% -1.27% -0.53% -0.53% 2.15%
-0.75% -4.28% -2.53% -1.06% -1.06% 4.31%
-1.81% -10.28% -6.08% -2.56% -2.56% 10.35%
-1.83% -9.95% -10.63% -6.29% -2.65% -2.65%
(0.18) 0.30 (0.20) 0.33 0.33 3.73
0.73 0.01 (0.00) 0.58 0.58 2.68

Workpapers and Supporting Documents

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Summary of Capital Structure

Line
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Description
Long-Term Debt

Total Debt

Preferred Stock

Common Equity

Total Capital & Debt

Capitalization Ratios:
Long-Term Debt

Total Debt

Preferred Stock

Common Equity

Total Capital

Weighted Cost of
Short-Term Debt

Weighted Cost of
Long-Term Debt

Weighted Cost of
Senior Capital

Supporting Schedules
E-1
D-1 D-2

Workpapers and Supporting Documents

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule A-3

Page 1

Witness: Hubbard

Prior Years Test Projected
Ended Year Year

6/30/2011 6/30/2012 6/30/2013 6/30/2014
S 54,386,419 § 9,246,000 $ 8,560,000 $ 8,560,000
S 195,549,828 S 240,356,517 S 231,761,134 § 231,000,000
S 249,936,246 S 249,602,517 S 240,321,134 $ 239,560,000

$ -8 -8 -8 -

S 159,077,171 §$ 166,290,012 $ 155,533,624 § 155,533,624
S 409,013,418 5 415,892,529 S 395,854,758 S 395,093,624
13.30% 2.22% 2.16% 2.17%
47.81% 57.79% 58.55% 58.47%
61.11% 60.02% 60.71% 60.63%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
38.89% 39.98% 39.29% 39.37%
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
0.90% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00%
3.00% 2.47% 2.51% 2.56%
3.00% 2.47% 2.51% 2.56%



Mohave Wastewater

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013

Construction Expenditures and Gross Utility Plant in Service
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Prior Year Ended

Prior Year Ended

Test Year Ended

Projected Year Ended
Projected Year Ended

Projected Year Ended

Supporting Schedules

E-5
F-3

Workpapers and Supporting Documents
\Construction Expenditures.xlsx
\Net Plant Placed in Service - Support for Schedule A-4.xlsm

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

6/30/2011
6/30/2012
6/30/2013
6/30/2014
6/30/2015

6/30/2016

Construction
Expenditures

94,844
61,062
126,370
107,713
70,631

77,640

Net Plant
Placed

in Service

968,015

322,979

532,516

707,665

464,041

510,088

Exhibit

Schedule A-4

Page 1

Witness: Hubbard

Gross Utility
Plant
in Service
8,206,064
8,529,043
9,061,559
9,769,224

10,233,265

10,743,353



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Summary Statements of Cash Flows

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5  Source of Funds
6 From Operations
7 Net Income
8 Depreciation & Amortization
9 Def. Investment Tax Credits
10 Deferred Income Taxes
11 Amort. of Regulatory Expense

12 Total From Operations

13 From Financing

14 Advances in Aid of Construction

15 Contributions in Aid of Construction
16 Issuance of Long-Term Debt

17 {Decrease) Increase in Net Amounts
18 Due to Parent and Affiliates

19 Total From Financing

20

21 Total Funds Provided

22 Application of Funds

23 Construction Expenditures

24 Rate Case Expenses

25 Dividends Paid

26 Other Deferred Debits and Credits
27 Total Funds Applied

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43  Supporting Schedules

44 E-3

45 F-2

46

47  Workpapers and Supporting Documents
48

49

50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule A-5
Page 1

Witness: Hubbard

Prior Prior Test Projected Year
Year Year Year Present Proposed
Ended Ended Ended Rates Rates
6/30/2011 6/30/2012 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2014
{(39,604) S (224,671) S (132,944) $ (55,892) $ ' 226,315
204,105 219,999 280,828 273,729 273,729
- (31,405) (754) (754) (754)
(65,166) 65,415 61,987 61,987 61,987
- - - 10,053 10,053
99,334 $ 29,338 $ 209,117 $ 289,123 § 571,330
(1,527,544) S 229,369 S 159,507 S 159,507 $ 159,507
1,243,814 (56,549) (24,519) (24,519) (24,519)
1,753,169 484,600 (134,361) (134,361) (134,361)
488,567 1,612,863 1,936,514 1,936,514 1,936,514
1,958,006 S 2,270,284 'S 1,937,141 S 1,937,141 S 1,937,141
2,057,340 S 2,299,622 S 2,146,259 $ 2,226,264 S 2,508,471
94,844 S 61,062 S 126,370 S 107,713 $ 107,713
- - - 30,160 30,160
1,603,150 5,318,736 10,378,122 10,378,122 10,378,122
(38,935) (24,611) 63,545 63,545 63,545
1,659,059 S 5,355,187 S 10,568,038 S 10,579,541 S 10,579,541
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Mohave Wastewater Exhibit
Test Year Ended june 30, 2013 Schedule B-1
Summary of Fair Value Rate Base Page 1

Witness: Hubbard

Line Original Cost
No. Rate Base
1
2 Gross Utility Plant in Service S 9,226,311
3
4  Less:
5
6  Accumulated Depreciation 1,075,072
7
8  Net Utility Plant in Service S 8,151,239
9
10 Less:
11
12 Advances in Aid of Construction S 1,916,421
13
14  Contribution in Aid of Construction - :
15 Net of Amortization 935,072
16
17 Customer Meter Deposits 5
18 Deferred Income Taxes & Credits 62,236
19 Investment Tax Credits -
20 Regulatory Liability -
21
22 Plus:
23 Deferred Debits 28,717
24  Working Capital Allowance (15,292)
25  Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment -
26
27
28 Total Rate Base S 5,250,928
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43 Supporting Schedules Recap Schedules:
44 B2 A-1
45
46
47  Workpapers and Supporting Documents
48
49
50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Original Cost Rate Base Pro Forma Adjustments

Line
No.
1  Gross Utility
2 Plant in Service
3
4  Less:
5
6  Accumulated Depreciation
7
8  Net Utility Plant
9 in Service
10
11 Less:
12 Advances in Aid of
13 Construction
14  Contributions in Aid of
15 Construction - Net
16
17
18 Customer Meter Deposits
19 Deferred Income Taxes
20 Investment Tax Credits
21 Regulatory Liabilities
22
23 Plus:
24  Deferred Debits
25 Working Capital Allowance
26  Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment
27
28 Total
29
30 Supporting Schedules:
31 B-3,B-5
32 E1
33
34
35 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xIs

Exhibit

Schedule B-2
Pagel

Witness: Hubbard

{Al (B <1 1 (E] {F] [G]
ADJ SLH-1 AD)J SLH-2 ADJ SLH-3 ADJ SLH-4
Actual Post TY 24-Month Removal of Remove Utility Total Adjusted
End of Plant Deferral CIAC notin Plant Acquisition  Pro Forma End of
Test Year Additions Balance Plant in Service Adjustment Adjustments Test Year
S 9,061,559 S 164,752 S 164,752 S 9,226,311
1,067,607 7,465 S 7,465 S 1,075,072
S 7,993,952 S 157,287 S - S - S - S 157,287 S 8,151,239
1,916,421 - 1,916,421
1,162,746 ($227,674) (227,674) 935,072
5 - 5
62,236 - 62,236
(0) S 28,717 28,717 28,717
(15,292) - (15,292)
199,566 S (199,566) (199,566) -
S 5,036,817 S 157,287 S 28,717 S 227,674 S (199,566) S 214,111 S 5,250,928

Recap Schedules:
B-1




Mohave Wastewater

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013

Rate Base Adjustment SLH-1
Line

Post Test Year Plant Additions

PROJECT # DESCRIPTION

279210 Mohave ww - Manholes Replace
279222 Mohave ww - Tools & Equip

279321 Mohave ww - Wishing Well Treatment Pi
279354 Mohave ww - GIS Map Books

279454 Mohave ww - Wishing Well Effluent Line
479142 Manholes replaced

479343 Tools & Equip

479342 Plant Facilities & Equip AZ

479342 Plant Facilities & Equip AZ

479342 Plant Facilities & Equip AZ
479342 Plant Facilities & Equip AZ
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22 Total Post Test Year Plant Additions
23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47  Workpapers and Supporting Documents
48 \CWIP by NARUC_Sears.xlsx]

49

50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

NARUC
ACCT

361100
393000
380000
389600
361100
371200
393000
380000
371200

371100
391000

Corporate Plant Post Test Year Additions - Mohave Wastewater Allocation

Exhibit

Schedule B-2

Page 2

Witness: Hubbard

Ccwip Cost to Post Test Year
at 6/30/13 Complete Plant Additions
(3,330) (3,330)
(1,560) (1,560)
(6,110) (6,110)
3,549 3,549
(13,792) (23,792)
18,372 18,372
5,401 5,401
77,615 31,565 109,180
14,892 14,892
1,722 1,722
24,321 24,321
56,373 S 96,272 152,645
5616 $ 6,491 12,106
61,989 S 102,763 164,752




Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Rate Base Adjustment SLH-2

Line
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24-Month Deferral

On October 14, 2012, Mohave Wastewater filed Docket No. SW-01303A-12-0427 seeking approval of an
accounting order to defer Post-in-Service AFUDC and Depreciation on investment between rate filings.
This filing was withdrawn June 27, 2013 to enable the Company to pursue those deferrals on an

Pro Forma 24-Month Deferral Balance

Exhibit

Schedule B-2

Page 3

Witness: Hubbard

28,717

Increase / (Decrease) in Deferred Debits

28,717

Adjustment to Rate Base

28,717

In addition to the deferral request, in this application Mohave Wastewater Company requests authority
to begin the amortization of the deferred balance associated with the 24-Month Deferral Request
request using the composite depreciation rate (See Adj SM-13, page 1 of 2).

Pro Forma adjustment for Amortization of 24-Month Deferral Balance
associated with Docket No. SW-01303A-12-0427.

3.21%

922

Increase/ {Decrease) in Depreciation & Amortization Expense {To Adj SLH-13, p 2 of 2)

Increase/ (Decrease) in Revenue and/or Expense

922

Workpapers and Supporting Documents
\2-yr Deferral Request & Recovery
\Rate Impact for Public Notices.xls
\Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xIsx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls



Mohave Wastewater Exhibit
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule B-2

Rate Base Adjustment SLH-3 Page 4
Witness: Hubbard

Line

Removal of CIAC not in Plant in Service

At the end of the test year, some contributed plant remained in Construction Work in Progress
and as such, has not been included in Plant in Service or Rate Base. This adjustment removes
the contributed balance until such time as it is transferred to Plant in Service.

Description Amount

Remove CIAC related to plant not in rate base ($227,674)
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Workpapers and Supporting Documents
\Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xisx
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49
50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Rate Base Adjustment SLH-4

Line

[y =

S DD DB D DLDR BB WWWWWWWWWWNNNNDNRNNRNNDRNDRNIERER R 2 B |2 2
O NS WNPFP,OUOUONOTUE WNHNEREOWVWRNOUE WNRFRLFOWRNOOUEAEWN

49
50

Remove Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment

Pro Forma Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment
Test Year Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment Balance

Increase / (Decrease) in Utility Plant Acquizition Adjustment

Adjustment to Rate Base

Workpapers and Supporting Documents

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule B-2

Page 5

Witness: Hubbard

199,566

(199,566)

(199,566}




Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
RCND Rate Base Pro Forma Adjustments

The Company did not conduct an RCND study.

Line
No.
1 Gross Utility
2 Plant in Service
3
4 Less:
5
6  Accumulated
7  Depreciation
8
9  Net Utility Plant
10 in Service
11
12 Less:
13  Advancesin Aid of
14 Construction
15  Contributions in Aid of
16 Construction - Net
17 Imputed Regulatory Advances
18 Imputed Regulatory Contributions
19 Customer Meter Deposits
20 Deferred Income Taxes
21 Investment Tax Credits
22 Plus:
23 Unamortized Finance
24 Charges
25 Deferred Tax Assets
26  Working Capital
27  Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment
28
29 Total
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45  Supporting Schedules
46 B-4
47
48
49
50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Actual
at
End of
Test Year

Pro Forma Adjustments
Label Amount

Exhibit

Schedule B-3

Page 1

Witness: Hubbard

Adjusted
at
End of
Test Year




Mohave Wastewater Exhibit
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule B-4

RCND Detail of Plant Accounts Page 1
Witness: Hubbard

The Company did not conduct an RCND study.

Line
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45  Supporting Schedules:
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Mohave Wastewater

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Computation of Working Capital Allowance

-
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Cash Working Capital Requirement
Required Bank Balances”

Material and Supplies Inventories”

Prepayments’
Total Working Capital Allowance

! Calculated using thirteen-month averages.

Supporting Schedules: Recap Schedules:
E-1 B-1

Workpapers & Supporting Documents
\ #9 B - Materials and Supplies Prepayments & Deferred Cost.xlsx
\ Lead-Lag Workpapers

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule 8-5

Page 1

Witness: Hubbard

(23,158)

7,866

(15,292)




Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Lead/Lag Study - Working Cash Requirement

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

Description
(al

OPERATING EXPENSES

Labor

Fuel & Power

Chemicals

Waste Disposal

Intercompany Support Services

Corporate Allocation
Outside Services

Group Insurance

Regulatory Expense
Insurance Other Than Group
Customer Accounting

Rents

General Office Expense
Miscellaneous

Maintenance Expense

TAX Property Taxes
Taxes - Payroll

Taxes -Cther
Income Tax

Interest

WORKING CASH REQUIREMENT

Supporting Schedules:
Cc1

Workpapers & Supporting Documents

\2013 Paradise Valley Water Sch. A-F.xls

$

Test Year
Adjusted
Results

(b]

268,572
46,241
12,000
34,306

161
58,694
27,731
53,807
15,230
14,658
56,476

8,199
23,103
4,577
51,102

61,505
18,540

(6,248)
140,424

134,424

1,023,602

Revenue

Recap Schedules:

B-5

Lag
Days
(]

41.140
41.140
41.140
41.140
41,140
41.140
41,140
41.140
41.140
41.140
41.140
41.140
41.140
41.140
41.140

41.140
41.140

41.140
41.140

41.140

Expense
Lag
Days
[d]

30.633
50.509
45.456
30.417

30.420
30.336

(10.716)

49.695

29.563
24.994
48.775

213.250
26.402

(131.290)
41.750

74.500

Net
Lag
Days

Lead/
Lag
Factor

fel={c]- [d] [fl=[e]/365

10.507
(9.369)
41.140
(4.316)
10.723

10.720
10.804

51.856
41.140
41.140
(8.555)
41.140
11.577
16.146
{7.635)

{172.110)
14.738

172.430
{0.610)

(33.360)

0.029
(0.026)
0.113
{0.012)
0.029
0.029
0.030
0.142
0.113
0.113
{0.023)
0.113
0.032
0.044
(0.021)

(0.472)
0.040

0.472
(0.002)

(0.091)

Exhibit
Schedule B-6
Page 1

Witness: Hubbard

$

Cash
Working
Capital
Required
(] ={blx (f]

7,731
(1,187)
1,353

(4086)
5
1,724
821
7,644
1,717
1,652
(1,324)
924
733
202
(1,069)

(29,002)
749
(2,904)
(235)

(12,286)

(23,158)
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Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Adjusted Test Year Income Statement

Line
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Revenues
Sewer Revenues
Other Revenues

Operating Expenses
Labor
Purchased Water
Fuel & Power
Chemicals
Waste Disposal
Intercompany Support Services
Corporate Allocation
Outside Services
Group Insurance
Pensions
Regulatory Expense
Insurance Other Than Group
Customer Accounting
Rents
General Office Expense
Miscellaneous
Maintenance Expense
Depreciation & Amortization
General Taxes-Property
General Taxes-Other
Income Taxes

Total Operating Expenses
Utility Operating Income
Other Income & Deductions
Other Income & Deductions
Interest Expense
Other Expense
Gain/Loss Sale of Fixed Assets
Total Other Income & Deductions
Net Profit (Loss})

Supporting Schedules:
E-2
C-2

Workpapers & Supporting Documents

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xis

Exhibit

Schedule C-1
Page 1

Witness: Murrey

[Al 8] [l 0] [E]
Test Year Total Test Year Proposed Adjusted

Book Pro Forma Adjusted Rate with Rate

Results Adjustments Results Increase Increase
S 1,032,972 S 19,238 $ 1,052,210 S 467,806 S 1,520,016
S 2,144 S 1,485 S 3,629 S 3,629

,035,1 } 1,055, 46/, ,523,64
S 252,079 $ 16,493 S 268,572 S 268,572
S 4,530 S (4,530) S {0) S (0)
S 45,251 S 991 S 46,241 S 46,241
S 12,000 S - S 12,000 S 12,000
S 35974 S (1,668) S 34,306 S 34,306
$ 161 S - $ 161 $ 161
S 67,603 S (8,908) S 58,694 S 58,694
S 34,425 S {6,694} S 27,731 S 27,731
S 82,569 S (29,487) S 53,082 S 53,082
S 725 § - S 725 S 725
S 5,177 S 10,053 S 15,230 S 15,230
S 14,658 S - S 14,658 $ 14,658
S 53,827 S - S 53,827 S 2,649 S 56,476
S 4,168 S 4,031 S 8,199 S 8,199
S 23,010 S 93 S 23,103 S 23,103
S 6,778 S (2,201) S 4,577 S 4,577
S 51,102 S - S 51,102 S 51,102
S 280,828 S (7,100) S 273,729 S 273,729
S 76,695 S (23,035) S 53,660 S 7,845 S 61,505
S 9,777 S 2,616 S 12,392 $ 12,392
S {33,822) S (859) S (34,680) S 175,105 S 140,424
S 1,027,513 S (50,206) S 977,308 S 185,599 S 1,162,507
S 7,603 5 70,929 S 78532 S 282,207 S 360,739
S (8,141) $ 8,141 $ - S -
S 132,406 $ 2,018 $ 134,424 S 134,424
$ -8 -8 - $ -
S (140,547) S 6,123 S (134,424) S - S (134,424)
S {132,944) S 77,052 S {55,892) S 282,207 S 226,315

Recap Schedules:

A-1



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Pro Forma Adjus tments

Exhibit
Schedule C-2
Page 1

Witness: Murrey

8] [a )] (3 (3} (61 JL:1] m 0} {K]
Ltine ADJ SM-1 ADJ SM-2 ADJ SM-3 ADJ SM-4 ADJ SM-5 ADI SM-6 ADJ SM-7 ADJ SM-8 ADJ SM-9 ADJ] SM-10
,_.mMn <Mm_‘ Remove Unbilled >:=:xm=~m Year End >=:Mm=~m Year £nd )ﬂ::m:_ﬂm Annualize Payroll >=:cM=mNm 401K Amortize Rate  Annualize Fuel >Mn.“w_wwm Miscellaneous
0ol evenue - ustomers - 3yrol and Group g e Cloar L.
Results Revenue Residential Commercial Expense Tax Expense Insurance Case Expense & Power Expense Expense Clean-Up
No.
1 Revenues
2 Sewer Revenues $ 1,032,972 § (25,340} $ {0) $0
3 Other Revenues 2,144
4 3 1,035,116 $ (25,340) $ ) $ -8 -8 - 3 -8 -8 -8 B -
S
6 Operating Expenses
7 Labor $ 252,079 $ 16,493
8 Purchased Water 4,530
9 Fuel & Power 45,251 $ - $ 991
10  Chemicals 12,000 $ -
11 Waste Disposal & Other Utilities 35,974
12 Intercompany Support Services 161
13 Corporate Allocation 67,603
14 Outside Services 34,425
15 Group Insurance 82,569 $ (29,487)
16 Pensions 725
17  Regulatory Expense 5,177 $ 10,053
18 Insurance Other Than Group 14,658
19 Customer Accounting 53,827 $ -
20 Rents 4,168
| 21 General Office Expense 23,010 $ 93
22 Miscellaneous 6,778 $ (2,201)
23 Maintenance Expense 51,102
| 24 Depreciation & Amortization 280,828
25 General Taxes-Property 76,695
26 General Taxes-Other 9,777 S 2,616
27 Income Taxes (33,822)
28
29 Total Operating Expenses S 1,027,513 $ - S - S - S 16,493 S 2,616 $ 29,487) $ 10,053 $ 991 $ 93 S (2,201)
30 Utility Operating Income $ 7,603 S {25,340) $ 0 s - S {16,493) $ (2,616) $ 29,487 S {10,053) $ (991) $ (93) $ 2,201
31 Otherincome & Deductions
32 Other Income & Deductions S (8,141)
33 Interest Expense 132,406
34 Other Expense -
35  Gain/Loss Sale of Fixed Assets -
36 Total Other Income & Deductions S (140,547) $ - S -8 - S - $ - S - S -8 -8 - S -
37 Net Profit {Loss) B (132,944) $ {25,340) $ 0) $ - S (16,493) $ (2,616) S 29,487 $ (10,053) $ (991) $ (93) S 2,201
38
39
40
41
42
43
44  Supporting Schedules : Recap Schedules:
45 E-6 C-1
46 Workpapers & Supporting Documents :
47
48
49
50 \2013 Mohave Was tewater Sch. A-F.xls



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Pro Forma Adjus tments

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 2

Witness: Murrey

itl M} [0] [Pl [ [R] Is] [m vl v W] [X]
Line ADJSM-11  ADJSM-12  ADISM-13  ADJSM-14  ADJSM-15 ADJ SM-16 ADJSM-17  ADJSM-18 ADJ 5M-20 ADJ SM-21 ADJ] SM-22
Depreciation ) .
Remove Annualize & Federaland  Annualize Interest <<m~‘m_‘ Annualize Annualize Water recorded in Sales to Other uz.v_.ﬂw_.sm
Other .:nwam Rent Amortization State Income  Property synchronization Testing no_,mo_‘.m"m Miscellaneons Mohave WW in Revenue from r
& Deductions Taxes Taxes Expense Allocation Adjustments
No. Expense Revenue error Mohave Water
1 Revenues
2 Sewer Revenues S 44579 $ 19,238
3 Other Revenues $ 1,485 1,485
4 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 L] -8 -8 1,485 $ ] 44,579 $ 20,723
5
6 Operating Expenses
7 Labor $ 16,493
8  Purchased Water $ (4,530) (4,530)
9 Fuel & Power 991
10  Chemicals -
11  Waste Disposal & Other Utilities $ (1,668) (1,668)
12 Intercompany Support Services -
13 Corporate Allocation $  (8,908) (8,908}
14 Outside Services $  (6,694) (6,694)
15  Group Insurance (29,487)
16 Pensions -
17  Regulatory Expense 10,053
18 Insurance Other Than Group -
19 Customer Accounting -
20  Rents $ 4,031 4,031
21  General Office Expense 93
22 Miscellaneous (2,201)
23 Maintenance Expense -
24 Depreciation & Amortization $  (7,100) (7,100)
25  General Taxes-Property $  (23,035) (23,035)
26  General Taxes-Other 2,616
27  Income Taxes $ (859) (859)
28
29 Total Operating Expenses 5 -5 4031 $ (7,100) § {859) $ (23,035) § - S (6694 S  (8908) S -8 (6,198) $ - S (50,206)
30 Utility Operating Income S - S (4,031) § 7,100 §$ 859 § 23,035 $ - S 6694 § 8908 $ 1,485 $ 6,198 $ 44,579 S 70,929
31 Other Income & Deductions
32 Other Income & Deductions 8,141 $ 8,141
33 Interest Expense $ 2,018 2,018
34 Other Expense -
35  Gain/Loss Sale of Fixed Assets -
36 Total Other Income & Deductions S 8,141 § - S - S - S - S (2,018} $ - S - S - S - S - S 6,123
37 Net Profit (Loss) S 8,141 S {4,031) $ 7,100 $ 859 $ 23,035 $ {2,018) $ 6,694 $ 8,908 $ 1,485 S 6,198 S 44579 $ 77,052
38
39
40
41
42
43
44  Supporting Schedules : Recap Schedules:
45 E-6 Cc-1

46  Workpapers & Supporting Documents :

S0 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls




Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended june 30, 2013
Income Statement Pro Forma Adjus tments

Line

Ry Z
Howooxlmwwat—\,p

[ -3 oo Buww ww i wwWww NNNRRNRNNNNNRRR B |3 3 3 §3

Exhibit
Schedule C-2
Page 3

Witness: Murrey

i [2] [AA]
Test Year Proposed Adjusted
Adjusted Rate Rate
Results Increase Increase
Revenues
Sewer Revenues $ 1,052,210 $ 467,806 $ 1,520,016
Other Revenues 3,629 3,629
$ 1,055,839 § 467,806 $ 1,523,646
Operating Expenses
Labor S 268,572 s 268,572
Purchased Water (0) {0)
Fuel & Power 46,241 46,241
Chemicals 12,000 12,000
Waste Disposal & Other Utilities 34,306 34,306
Intercompany Support Services 161 161
Corporate Allocation 58,694 58,694
Outside Services 27,731 27,731
Group insurance 53,082 53,082
Pensions 725 725
Regulatory Expense 15,230 15,230
Insurance Other Than Group 14,658 14,658
Customer Accounting 53,827 $ 2,649 56,476
Rents 8,199 8,199
General Office Expense 23,103 23,103
Miscellaneous 4,577 4,577
Maintenance Expense 51,102 51,102
Depreciation & Amortization 273,729 273,729
General Taxes-Property 53,660 7,845 61,505
General Taxes-Other 12,392 12,392
Income Taxes {34,680} 175,105 140,424
Total Operating Expenses S 977,308 S 185,599 $ 1,162,907
Utility Operating Income S 78,532 $ 282,207 S 360,739
Other income & Deductions
Other income & Deductions $ - $ -
Interest Expense 134,424 134,424
Other Expense - -
Gain/Loss Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Total Other Income & Deductions S (134,424) S - S (134,424)
Net Profit (Loss) S (55,892) S 282,207 $ 226,315
Supporting Schedules :
E-6

Workpapers & Supporting Documents :

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls




Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-1

Remove Unbilled Revenue

Credit is an Increase to Revenue on Books:

July 2012
August
September
October
10 November
11 December
12 : January
13 February
14 March

15 April

16 May

17 June 2013

20 Net Unbilled Revenues

24 Subtotal - Credit Balance is an Increase to Revenue on Books
26 Test Year Adjusted Balance
28 Increase/(Decrease) in Unbilled Revenues on Schedule C-2

30 Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

45  Workpapers & Supporting Documents
46 \Test Year Adjustments 12-19

49
50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 4

Witness: Murrey

Residential Commercial Other
$ 7,057 S 213 S -
S (8,923) $ (490) S -
S 18,444 S 725 S -
S (11,514) S (368) S -
S (43,487) S (221) s -
S 3,848 S 109 S -
S 32,578 S 219§ -
S 5303 § 176 S -
$ (5,899) $ (223) s -
S (42,715) S (1,902) S -
S 6,556 S 409 S -
S 14,608 S 155 § -
S (24143} S (1,197} 5 -
S (25,340)
$ (25,340)
S s



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
income Statement Adjustment SM-2

Line

[ =z
Ho\DOO\lmLﬂthl—\lp
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49
50

Annualize Year End Revenue - Residential

Total Revenue Annualization per H-1 Summary

Change in Gallons Pumped (1,000k) per H-1 Summary

increase / (Decrease) in Operating Expenses:

Purchased
Water
Test Year Adjusted Expense from Sch C-2 S -
Test Year 1,000 Gals Sold 17,375
Cost per Unit $0.0000
Customer Growth by Volume -
Additional Expense - Residential S0

Workpapers & Schedules
\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch H.xlsx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

$

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 5

Witness: Murrey

0
0
Fuel & Other Customer
Power Chemicals Postage Accounting Total
45,251 $ 12,000 $ 1,188 $ 52,640 S 111,078
17,375 17,375 17,375 17,375
$2.6044 $0.6907 $0.0683 $3.0296
$0 $0 $0 $0 50



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-3

Line

Egmm\:mmawr\)u'g
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47
48
49
50

Annualize Year End Customers - Commercial

Total Revenue Annualization per H-1 Summary

Change in Gallons Pumped (1,000k) per H-1 Summary

Increase / (Decrease) in Operating Expenses:

Test Year Adjusted Expense from Sch C-2
Test Year 1,000 Gals Sold
Cost per Unit

Customer Growth by Volume
Additional Expense - Residential

Workpapers & Schedules
\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch H.xlsx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

$

Purchased
Water
(4,530) S
17,375
($0.2607)

$0

Fuel &
Power

17,375
$0.0000

S0

Chemicals
$ -
17,375
$0.0000

$0

$

Postage
1,188
17,375
$0.0683

$0

Exhibit
Schedute C-2
Page 6

Witness: Murrey

Other Customer

$

Accounting
{1,188) $
17,375
{$0.0683)

S0

Total
{4,530)

S0



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-4

Line

[T =
Homm\lmmawwn—\lp
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AU HR WNRSROOWONIIUVEAEWNREROOUORNGOOTOUBAWLWNERER OWOOOON OGOULLAWN

a7
a8
49
50

Annualize Payroll Expense

Total Normalized Test Year Labor Expense (Workpaper)

Total Pro Forma Test Year Labor Expense

Test Year Booked Labor Expense

Adjusted Test Year Labor - Booked

Increase / (Decrease) in Labor Expense

Adjustment to Revenue and / or Expense

Workpapers & Supporting Documents
\Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xIsx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

$

245,736

Exhibit

Schedule C-2

Page 7

Witness: Murrey

262,229

262,229

245,736

16,493

16,493



Test Year Ended June 30, 2013

|
‘ Mohave Wastewater
|
|

Line

';Bmoo\no\mawwr-\‘g

VoD DB S DD D DB R WWWWWWWWWWNNNNNDNNNNDRNRERERRR R 2
S VO NOOTUDEWNROWVLONDTONHAR WNEROOWONOOUV AW NRPOWORNOOU_MWN

Income Statement Adjustment SM-5

Annualize Payroll Tax Expense

Adjusted Payroli Tax Expense

Total Adjusted Payroll Taxes

Test Year Payroll Tax Expense - Mohave Wastewater

Total Adjusted Test Year Payroll Taxes

Increase / (Decrease) in Payroll Taxes (General Taxes - Other)

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Workpapers & Supporting Documents
\Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xIsx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

$

$

18,540

15,924

$

$

$

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 8

Witness: Murrey

18,540

15,924

2,616

2,616



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-6

Line

ﬁgaooo\lmmbwwn—\%
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45
46
47
48
49

Annualize 401K and Group Insurance

Total Pro Forma 401K Expense (Workpaper) S 1,920
Total Pro Forma Fringe Benefits Expense S 48,689
Total Pro Forma Fringe Benefits Expense S
Test Year Benefits Expense and Insurance $ 80,096

Adjusted Test Year Fringe Benefits Expense and Insurance - Employee Benefits Expense

$
increase / (Decrease) in Fringe Benefits Expense and Insurance - Employee Benefits
Expense $
Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense S

Workpapers & Supporting Documents
\Test Year Adjustments 12-19

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 9

Witness: Murrey

50,609

80,096

(29,487)

{29,487)




Mohave Wastewater Exhibit
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule C-2
Income Statement Adjustment SM-7 Page 10
Witness: Murrey
Line
Amortize Rate Case Expense
Estimated Rate Case Expense S 30,160

Estimated Amortization Period in Years 3

Annual Rate Case Expense S 10,053

[T r=4
Ho\ooo\lmm.bwmn—-|p

[y
N

Allocated Rate Case Expense S 10,053

o
W

Less: Rate Case Amortization in Test Year S -

=
o u

Pro Forma Rate Case Expense $ 10,053

NRNNNNR B R
B WNROWOWOW-N

Pro Forma Regulatory Expense S 10,053

NN
N o »n

Increase/(Decrease) Rate Case Expense $ 10,053

W NN
O v ®

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense S 10,053

b OSSR WWWWwWwwwww
O\U’!tWN!—‘OKDOO\JO'\U!bWNH

47  Workpapers & Schedules

48 \Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xIsx

49

50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-8

Line
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49
50

Annualize Fuel & Power

Test Year Power Expense ) 44,640
Pro Forma Fuel & Power Expense S 45,631

Total Adjusted Test Year Fuel & Power Expense ' S 45,631
Increase / (Decrease) in Fuel & Power Expense S 991
Adjustment to Revenue and / or Expense S 991

Workpapers & Schedules
\Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xIsx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 11

Witness: Murrey



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-9

Line

SR D B A WWWWWWWWWWNRNNMDNNRLDRNNNRERNERR R B
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46
47
48
49
50

,:guooo\nmmbwwr-'_g

Annualize Postage Expense
Test Year Total Postage Expense
2013 Postage Increase (1/27/13)
2014 Postage Increase

Test Year Pro Forma Postage Expense

Test Year Pro Forma Postage Expense
Test year Postage Expense (Acct 5612)
Increase/{Decrease) in Postage Expense

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Workpapers & Schedules
\Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xisx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

1,188

29

64

1,281

1,281

1,188

93

93

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 12

Witness: Murrey



Mohave Wastewater Exhibit
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule C-2
Income Statement Adjustment SM-10 Page 13

Withess: Murrey

Miscellaneous Expense Clean-Up

The Company went through the Miscellaneous General Expense account and removed those items which it anticipated the
Commission would likely disallow for ratemaking purposes.

Pro Forma Adjustment to Miscellaneous Expense:
Donations & advertising S (2,201)

-
= Zz C°
,_.o\Dm\IO\U'!-bU)NHLoa

P vl L ey
LNV S WN

Pro Forma Disallowance to Miscellaneous Expense $ (2,201)

NN
=]

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense S (2,201)

oD DS DB R DWW WWWWWWWWNNNNNDNNRNDDN
NOoOOUh, WNRPOWUWONOOOMVDLD WNRQOWOWOONOOWOMEWN

Workpapers & Schedules
\Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xIsx

H
©o

49
50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-11

,._
,*:ggooo\nmm-hww»—-lgg'

S DDA A WWWWWWWWWWRENNDNNRNRNNDRNDNNIRRR} 3 B B3 2 |
N H WNPRPODOVOURONOUTE WNPEPOOLONOGOUEWNPRPOWOUOONOO LA WN

46
47
48
49
50

Remove Other Income & Deductions
Test Year Other Income & Deductions, Adjusted

Test Year Other Income & Deductions, Per Books
Increase in Other income

Adjustment to Revenues and/or Expense

Workpapers & Schedules
\Test Year Adjustments 12-19.x!sx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

$

$

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 14
Witness: Murrey

(8,141)
8,141

8,141 (Below the line)



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-12

Line

Annualize Rent
Allocated Corporate Lease & Rent Expenses

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Sa‘mm\tmmbwmplg

H DD D DDA D WWWWWWWWWWNNRONNNRNRNDRNRNRN B R

47  Workpapers & Schedules

48

49

50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

4,031

4,031

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 15
Witness: Murrey



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-13

Exhibit

Schedule C-2

Page 16

Page1of3 Witness: Murrey

Line

No.
1 Depreciation & Amortization Expense
2 Annual Monthly Plant Annual
3 NARUC Depr. Depr. Balance at Depreciation
4 Account Description Rate Rate 6/30/2013 Expense
5 335000 Hydrants 2.99% 0.25% s 9,742 § 291
6 352000 Franchises 0.00% 0.00% 364 -
7 354200 Structures & Improvements Collection 3.33% 0.28% 196,581 6,553
8 354400 Structures & Improvements Treatment 2.00% 0.17% 1,047,352 20,947
9 355400 Power Generation Equipment Treatment 2.00% 0.17% 142,907 2,858
10 360000 Collection Sewers - Forced 1.43% 0.12% 5,385 77
11 361100 Collecting Mains 1.43% 0.12% 3,039,546 43,422
12 362000 Special Collecting Structures 3.33% 0.28% 138,063 4,602
13 363000 Services to Customer 2.00% 0.17% 520,301 10,406
14 364000 Flow Measuring Devices 6.67% 0.56% 218,748 14,583
15 371100 Pumping Equipment Electric 5.00% 0.42% 77,640 3,882
16 380000 Treatment and Disposal Equipment 5.00% 0.42% 886,292 44,315
17 380050 TD Equipment Grit Removal 5.00% 0.42% 135,165 6,758
18 380100 TD Equipment Sed Tanks/Acc 5.00% 0.42% 336,115 16,806
19 380300 TD Equipment Sldge Dry/Filt 5.00% 0.42% 38,917 1,946
20 380500 TD Equipment Chemical Treatment Plant 5.00% 0.42% 223,882 11,194
21 380600 TD Equipment Other Disp 5.00% 0.42% 40,468 2,023
22 380625 TD Equipment Gen Treatment 5.00% 0.42% 1,818,565 90,928
23 390200 Computers & Peripherals 10.00% 0.83% 10,496 1,050
24 393000 Tool Shop & Garage Equipment 4.00% 0.33% 73,123 2,925
25 394000 Laboratory Equipment 4.00% 0.33% 14,336 573
26 395000 Power Operating Equipment 5.00% 0.42% 16,703 835
27 396000 Communication Equipment 10.00% 0.83% 26,322 2,632
28 397000 Miscellaneous Equipment 6.67% 0.56% - -
29 9,017,014 289,607
30 Non-Depreciable Plant 364

31 Depreciable Plant 9,016,651

32 Composite Depreciation Rate 3.21%

33 Corporate Plant - Allocated

34 304500 Structures & Improvements General 2.50% 021% $ 97,479 $ 2,437
35 304620 Structures & Improvements Leasehold 2.50% 0.21% 216,767 5,419
36 334100 Meters 8.33% 0.69% 11,746 979
37 339600 Other P/E-CPS 3.33% 0.28% 364,887 12,163
38 340100 Office Furniture & Equipment 4.50% 0.38% 1,256,048 56,522
39 340200 Computer & Periphal Equipment 10.00% 0.83% 817,946 81,795
40 340300 Computer Software 20.00% 1.67% 1,860,357 372,071
41 340300 Computer Software Other 20.00% 1.67% 46,763 9,353
42 344000 Laboratory Equipment 4.00% 0.33% 17,277 691
43 346100 Communication Equipment Non-Telephone 10.00% 0.83% 186,080 18,608
44 346190 Remote Control & Instrument 10.00% 0.83% 15,197 1,520
45 346200 Communication Equipment Telephone 10.00% 0.83% 53,365 5,337
46 346300 Communication Equipment Other 10.00% -0.83% 4,902 490
47 347000 Miscellaneous Equipment 6.25% 0.52% 140,569 8,786
48 5,089,381 576,169
49

50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls Mohave Wastewater 4 Factor: 1.34% 7,695



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-13
Page 2 of 3
Line
Depreciation & Amortization Expense
Calculated Business Unit Annual Depreciation Expense
Calculated Allocated Annual Depreciation Expense

Total Calculated Annual Depreciation Expense

Depreciation on Post Test Year Plant Additions

ngm\lmmhwmp%

Amortization of 24-Month Deferral (Rate Base Adjustment SLH-2)

U
w N

Amortization of Regulatory Asset

B
[ 5, I

Amortization of Gross CIAC

=
~N

Total Pro Forma Depreciation and Amortization Amount

=
[Yo o)

Test Year Depreciation and Amortization Amount

NN
- O

Increase / (Decrease) in Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Aghbhhwwwwwwwwwwwmmwwmmw
wn W N R OOVXNOWULPAWRNELEOOVVONOOUAWN

Workpapers & Schedules
\Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xIsx

~
a

47 \Guastelfa Depreciation Rates_all districts.xlsx
48

49

50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xIs

$

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 17
Witness: Murrey

289,607
7,695
297,302
14,930
922
476
(39,902)
273,729
280,828

(7,100)




Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-13

Page 3 of 3 Witness: Murrey
Line
No.
1 Depreciation on Post Test Year Plant Additions Annual
2 NARUC CWIP Cost to Post Test Year Depreciation Depreciation
3 Project# Description ACCT at 6/30/13 Complete Plant Additions Rate Expense
4
5 279210 Mohave ww - Manholes Replace 361100 $ {3,330) S (3,330) 1.43% $ (48)
6 279222  Mohave ww - Tools & Equip 393000 (1,560) {(1,560) 4.00% (62)
7 279321  Mohave ww - Wishing Well Treatment PI 380000 (6,110) (6,110) 5.00% {305)
8 279354  Mohave ww - GIS Map Books 389600 3,549 3,549 3.33% 118
9 279454  Mohave ww - Wishing Well Effluent Line 361100 (13,792) (13,792) 1.43% (197)
10 479142  Manholes replaced 371200 18,372 18,372 5.00% 919
11 479343  Tools & Equip 393000 5,401 5,401 4.00% 216
12 479342  Plant Facilities & Equip AZ 380000 77,615 31,565 109,180 5.00% 5,459
13 479342  Plant Facilities & Equip AZ 371200 14,892 14,892 5.00% 745
14 479342  Plant Facilities & Equip AZ 371100 1,722 1,722 5.00% 86
15 479342  Plant Facilities & Equip AZ 391000 24,321 24,321 20.00% 4,864
16 S 56,373 S 96,272 S 152,645 S 11,794
17
18 Corporate Plant Post Test Year Additions Depreciation Expense - Mohave Wastewater Allocation S 3,136
19
20 Pro Forma Depreciation Expense $ 14,930
21
22
23 Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense $ 14,930
24
25
26
27
28
29
30 Pro Forma Depreciation Expense
31
32
33 Increase/(Decrease) Depreciation Expense S 11,794
34
35 Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense $ 11,794
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45  Workpapers & Schedules
46 \Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xlsx
47 \Guastella Depreciation Rates_all districts.xlsx
48
49
50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit
Schedule C-2
Page 18




Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-14

Line
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Federal and State Income Taxes

Operating Income Before Inc. Taxes
Interest Expense
Arizona Taxable Income

Less: Arizona Income Tax
Arizona Income Tax Rate =

Federal Income Before Taxes

Less: Arizona Income Taxes
Federal Taxable Income

Federal Income Taxes:

Total Income Tax
Tax Rate
Effective Income Tax Rates

State
Federal

Test Year income Taxes, Per Books
Increase in Income Taxes
Adjustment to Revenues and/or Expense

Test Year Income Taxes, Adjusted
Increase in Income Taxes

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Workpapers & Schedules
Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xIsx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit
Schedule C-2
Page 19

Witness: Murrey

Test Year Adjusted
Adjusted with Rate
Results Increase
$ 43,851 $ 501,163
134,424 134,424
$ (90,573) $ 366,739
$ (5,887) $ 23,838
6.500%
$ {90,573) $ 366,739
(5,887) 23,838
S (84,685) S 342,901
34.000% $ (28,793) $ 116,586
$ (34,680) $ 140,424
38.29% 38.29%
6.500% 6.500%
31.79% 31.79%
$ (33,822)
$ (859)
$ (859)
$ (34,680)
$ 175,105
$ 175,105




Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-15
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46
47
48
49
50

Annualize Property Taxes

Adjusted Revenues in Year Ended June 2013
Adjusted Revenues in Year Ended June 2013
Proposed Revenues

Average of Three Years' of Revenue

Average of Three Years' of Revenue, times 2
Add: .

Construction Work in Progress at 10%
Deduct:

Net Book Value of Transportation Equipment

Full Cash Value

Assessment Ratio (For 2015 per HB 2001 Section 42-15001)
Assessed Value

Property Tax Rate

Property Tax
Tax on Parcels

Adjusted Test Year Property Taxes at Present Rates (Line 18+Line 19, Col [A])
Property Taxes in the Test Year
Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense (To Sch C-2, Col [V])

Adjusted Test Year Property Taxes at Proposed Rates (Line 18+Line 19, Col [B})
Adjusted Test Year Property Taxes at Present Rates (Line 21, Col [A])
Additional Property Taxes on Proposed Revenues {To Sch C-2, Col [AC})

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 20
Witness: Murrey

(A] (B}
Property Tax Expense Property Tax Expense
For Conversion Factor

$ 1,055,839 $ 1,055,839
1,055,839 1,055,839
1,055,839 1,523,646

$ 1,055,839 S 1,211,775
$2,111,679 $2,423,550
21,457 21,457

$ - $ -

$ 2,133,136 S 2,445,007

18.5% 18.5%

S 394,630 S 452,326
13.60% 13.60%
53,660 61,505

[ 53,660
76,695

$ {23,035)

$ 61,505
53,660
$ 7,845

Calculation of Property Tax Factor to Compute Gross Revenue Conversion Factor (SCH C-3):

Increase in Property Tax Due to Increase in Revenue Requirement (Line 27, Col [8])
Increase in Revenue Requirement (From Sch. A1)

Increase in Property Tax Per Dollar Increase in Revenue (Line 32/Line 34)

Workpapers & Schedules
Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xIsx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

$ 7,845
$ 467,806
1.68%



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-16
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49
50

Interest Synchronization
Original Cost Rate Base (Sch. B-1, Ln. 28)
Weighted Cost of Oebt from Schedule D-1
Synchronized Interest Expense

Test Year Interest Expense
Adjusted Test Year Interest Expense

Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Expense

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Workpapers & Schedules

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

$

132,406

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 21
Witness: Murrey

5,250,928
2.56%
134,424

132,406
2,018

2,018



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-17

Line
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48
49
50

Water Testing Expense (all districts except for Sun City Wastwater)

Adjusted Test Year Water Testing Expense (workpaper)

Testing Expense

Total Included in Test Year

Test Year Water Testing Expense
Increase/(Decrease) in Water Testing Expense

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Workpapers & Schedules
\Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xlsx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xIs

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 22
Witness: Murrey

$12,566
$ 12,566
19,260
19,260
$ 19,260
$ (6,694)
$ (6,694)



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-18
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47
48
49

Annualize Corporate Allocation
Test Year Corporate Allocations
Adjusted Test Year Corporate Allocations
Total AZ Corporate Allocation S 4,648,403
Less: Public and Government Affairs (422,296)
$ 4,226,107
Percent attributable to Labor 69%
AZ Corporate Allocation - Labor S 2,916,014
2014 Labor Increase 3.20% $ 93,312
2015 Labor Increase 2.50% $ 75,233
Total Labor Increase $
Total AZ Corporate Allocation less PG&A with Labor Increase S
Mobhave Wastewater 4 Factor
Mohave Wastewater Allocation of Corporate Allocations $
Pro Forma Adjustment to Corporate Allocations

Pro Forma Adjusted Test Year Corporate Allocation

Increase/(Decrease) in Corporate Allocation

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Workpapers & Schedules
\Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xIsx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 23
Witness: Murrey

$ 67,603
$ 67,603
e
168,546
4,394,653
1.336%
58,694.09
$ 58,694
$ 58,694
$ (8,908)
$ (8,908)



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-20

Line
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49
50

Annualize Miscellaneous Revenue

Miscellaneous Revenue at Proposed Rates (Sch H-1 page 5)
Miscellaneous Revenue at Test Year Rates (Sch H-1 page 5)
Increase/(Decrease) in Miscellaneous Revenue

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense

Workpapers & Schedules
\Test Year Adjustments 12-19.xisx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

3,465

1,980

1,485

1,485

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 24
Witness: Murrey



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Income Statement Adjustment SM-21

Line
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49
50

Reclassify Purchased Water recorded in Mohave WW in error

Two invoices for water purchased from Bermuda Water Company for Mohave's Water district's Rio Vista Ranches were
coded incorrectly to the Mohave Wastewater district Account 5618-Purchased Water (corresponding debit adjustment
to Mohave Water required).

Test Year Purchased Water Expense Adjustment S (4,530)
Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense S (4,530)

One invoice for water purchased from Bermuda Water Company for Mohave Water district's Rio Vista Ranches was
coded incorrectly to the Mohave Wastewater district Account 5621-Waste Disposal & Other Utilities {corresponding debit
adjustment to Mohave Water required).

Test Year Waste Disposal & Other Utilities S (1,668)
Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense S (1,668)
Workpapers & Schedules

\June 2013 Rolling 12 Months by BU.xlIsx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule C-2
Page 25
Witness: Murrey



Mohave Wastewater Exhibit
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule C-2
Income Statement Adjustment SM-22 Page 26

Witness: Murrey

Line
Reclassify Effluent Sales to Other Revenue from Mohave Water

Effluent sales have historically been included in the tariffs of the water district, but treatment costs to enable effluent sales are recorded
in the wastewater district's expenses, so the tariff should be transferred to Mohave Wastewater to properly match revenue and expenses.

Pro Forma Adjusted Test Year Sewer Revenue S 44,579

Test Year Sewer Revenue included in Other Revenue S -

acoco\lmcn-hum-\_g

-
-

Increase (Decrease) in Revenue $ 44,579

-
W N

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense S 44,579
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Workpapers & Supporting Documents:
46
47
48
49
50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xIs



Mohave Wastewater Exhibit
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule C-3

Computation of Gross Revenue Conversion Factor Page 1
Witness: Murrey

Percentage
of
Incremental
Line Gross
No. Description Revenues
Federal Income Taxes 31.79%

State Income Taxes 6.50%

Combined 38.29%
Property Taxes Effective Rate = 1.68% One Minus Combined 61.71% 1.03%

Bad Debt Expense Effective Rate = 0.57% One Minus Combined 61.71% 0.35%

W ooON OV WN

Total Tax Percentage 39.67%

o
= O

Operating Income % = 100% - Tax Percentage 60.33%

[
B WN

= Gross Revenue Conversion Factor

[uy
w
jury

[
0o N O

Operating Income % 1.6577
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Supporting Schedules: Recap Schedules:
Cc-2 A-1

L
S

&b
[ BRG]

Workpapers & Supporting Documents

[V
O W o

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls



D Schedules Mohave
Wastewater




Mohave Wastewater

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Summary of Cost of Captial

Total Company - EPCOR Water Arizona

Line

No. Item of Capital
Long-Term Debt
Short-Term Debt
Stockholder's Equity

Totals

W NV A WNPR=
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Supporting Schedules:
D-2

w w w
w N

34
35 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

End of Test Year

Percent
Dollar of
Amount Total
$ 231,000,000 58.47%
S 8,560,000 2.17%
$ 155,533,624 39.37%
S 395,093,624 100.00%

Recap Schedules:

A-1

Cost

Rate
4.29%
0.31%

10.70%

Weighted
Cost
2.51%
0.01%

4.21%

6.73%

Exhibit

Schedule D-1
Page 1

Witness: Hubbard

End of Projected Year

Percent
Dollar of
Amount Total
$ 231,000,000 59.76%
S - 0.00%
$ 155,533,624 40.24%
S 386,533,624 100.00%

Cost Weighted
Rate Cost
4.29% 2.56%
0.31% 0.00%
10.70% 4.31%
6.87%




Mohave Wastewater

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013

Summary of Cost of Captial

District Level - Mohave Wastewater - Proposed

Line
No.

W oo NGO UL AWN R
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35

Item of Capital
Long-Term Debt

Short-Term Debt
Stockholder's Equity

Totals

Supporting Schedules:
D-2 ‘

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

End of Test Year

Percent
Dollar of Cost
Amount TJotal Rate
3,070,068 58.47% 4.29%
113,765 2.17% 0.31%
2,067,095 39.37% 10.70%
5,250,928 100.00%

Recap Schedules:

A-1

Exhibit
Schedule D-1
Page 2

Witness: Hubbard

End of Projected Year

Percent
Weighted Dollar of
Cost Amount Total
2.51% 3,138,057 59.76%
0.01% - 0.00%
4.21% 2,112,872 40.24%
6.73% 5,250,928 100.00%

Cost

Rate
4.29%
0.31%

10.70%

Weighted
Cost
2.56%
0.00%

4.31%

6.87%




Mohave Wastewater

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013

Cost of Long Term Debt

Test Year - Mohave Wastewater - Actual

At Parent Level

Exhibit

Schedule D-2
Page 1

Witness: Hubbard

End of Test Year End of Projected Year
Line Amount Annual Interest Amount Annual Interest
No. Outstanding Cost Rate Outstanding Cost Rate
1 Long-Term Debt
2 10-Year EPCOR Water USA Note 133,000,000 5,004,790 3.77% 133,000,000 5,004,790 3.77%
3 30-Year EPCOR Water USA Note 98,000,000 4,907,513 5.02% 98,000,000 4,907,513 5.02%
4
5
6 Totals § 231,000,000 S 9,912,303 4.29% S 231,000,000 S 9,912,303 4.29%
7
8
9  Common Equity
10 Common Stock S 522,880 S 522,880
11 Paid in Capital 184,882,920 184,882,920
12 Retained Earnings (29,872,177) (29,872,177)
13 S 155,533,624 10.70% $ 155,533,624 10.70%
14
15
16
17  Short-Term Debt
18 S-T Debt from EPCOR Utilities, Inc S 8,560,000 S 26,536 0.31% S 8,560,000 S 26,536 0.31%
19
20
21. Totals S 8,560,000 S 26,536 0.31% S 8,560,000 $ 26,536 0.31%
22
23
24 .
25  Supporting Schedules: Recap Schedules:
26 E-1 D-1
27
28
29 \EUSA TB By BU_131101_Sch E.xlsx
30 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls




Mohave Wastewater Exhibit
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule D-3

Cost of Preferred Stock Page 1
Witness: Hubbard

End of Test Year End of Projected Year

Line Description Shares Dividend Shares Dividend
No. _oflissue Jutstanding Amount Requirement Outstanding Amount Requirement

NOT APPLICABLE. NO PREFERRED STOCK ISSUED OR QUTSTANDING.
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Supporting Schedules: Recap Schedules:
E-1 D-1

Sob
[ 2B I -

Workpapers & Supporting Documents
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\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Cost of Common Equity

M. Ahern.

43  Supporting Schedules:

45

46  Workpapers & Supporting Documents
47

48

49

50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Recap Schedules:
D-1

The Company's rate application reflects a 10.70% return on common equity. See the direct testimony of Ms. Pauline

Exhibit

Schedule D-4
Page 1

Witness: Hubbard



E Schedules Mohave
Wastewater




Mohave Wastewater

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Comparative Balance Sheets
Total Company

Line
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ASSETS

Utility Plant

Construction Work in Progress
Utility Plant Accquisition Adjustment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Net Plant

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Customer Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts
Prepaid Expenses
Inventory
Trade and Other Receivables
Total Current Assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Deferred Finance Charges

Goodwill

Deferred Debits

Long-term investments
Total Non-Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common Equity
Long-Term Debt

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables
Current Portion of LTD
Intercompany Payables
Accrued Liabilities
Customer Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advances in Aid of Construction
Accumulated Deferred income Taxes
Provision for ARO

Regulatory Liabilities

Other Credits

Total Deferred Credits

Contributions in Aid of Construction

Total Liabilities & Common Equity

Supporting Schedules:
E-5

Exhibit

Schedule E-1
Page 1

Witness: Murrey

Test Prior Prior

Year Year Year

Ended Ended Ended

6/30/2013 6/30/2012 6/30/2011
S 869,957,578 851,075,142 841,494,947
7,041,857 14,545,156 7,086,355
22,801,060 23,801,170 24,801,282
252,620,240 230,729,095 205,806,207
S 647,180,255 658,692,374 667,576,377
S (241,803) 584,993 419,017
13,917,213 11,703,904 11,124,413
(176,318) (144,387) (125,191)
2,058,000 276,414 570,553
912,678 1,114,828 1,117,230
73,333 660,151 6,348,398
S 16,543,103 14,195,904 19,454,420
S - - 849,054
25,461,660 34,961,208 25,796,323
S 25,461,660 34,961,208 26,645,377
S 689,185,018 707,849,486 713,676,173
S 155,533,624 166,290,012 159,077,171
S 240,321,134 249,602,517 195,549,828
S 21,728,530 9,014,933 16,195,399
(35,345,586) (12,472,891) 54,495,127
- (227,304) -

299,130 259,906 20,352
S (13,317,926) (3,425,356) 70,710,878
S 199,584,312 200,229,925 205,325,785
7,110,669 27,744 (6,419,638)
3,060,384 3,070,012 4,272,093
390,131 - -
S 210,145,496 203,327,681 203,178,240
S 96,502,691 92,054,632 85,160,057
S 689,185,018 707,849,486 713,676,173

Recap Schedules:
A-1,B-1

\Common\Workpapers\Downloads\EUSA TB by BU_131101_Sch E.xIs

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Comparative Balance Sheets

District
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ASSETS

Utility Plant

Construction Work in Progress
Utility Plant Accquisition Adjustment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Net Plant

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Customer Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts
Prepaid Expenses
Inventory
Trade and Other Receivables
Total Current Assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Deferred Finance Charges
Long-Term Investments
Deferred Debits

Total Non-Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common Equity
Long-Term Debt

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables
Current Portion of LTD
Intercompany Payables
Accrued Liabilities
Customer Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advances in Aid of Construction
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes
Provision for ARO

Regulatory Liabilities

Other Credits

Total Deferred Credits

Contributions in Aid of Construction

Total Liabilities & Common Equity

Supporting Schedules:
E-5

Exhibit

Schedule E-1
Page 2

Witness: Murrey

Test Prior Prior
Year Year Year
Ended Ended Ended
6/30/2013 6/30/2012 6/30/2011

S 9,061,559 8,529,043 8,206,064
214,569 250,900 244,863

199,566 213,385 222,352

1,067,607 826,759 568,934

S 8,408,087 8,166,569 8,104,344
S (2,121) 5,176 3,755
179,543 135,042 146,543

(1,543) (1,294) (1,122)

10,028 559 559

- 4,959 2,386

802 5,918 42,417

S 186,709 150,361 194,538
S - - 7,612
{0) 63,545 38,835

$ {0} 63,545 46,547
S 8,594,797 8,380,475 8,345,429
S 1,229,341 1,510,925 3,237,424
S 2,103,409 2,237,770 1,753,169
S '184,125 75,774 120,305
1,936,514 1,612,863 488,567

- (2,038) -
5 - .

S 2,120,644 1,686,599 608,871
S 1,916,421 1,756,914 1,527,544
62,236 249 (57,554)

- 754 32,159

S 1,978,657 1,757,917 1,502,150
S 1,162,746 1,187,265 1,243,814
S 8,594,797 8,380,475 8,345,429

Recap Schedules:

A-1,B-1

\Common\Workpapers\Downloads\EUSA TB by BU_131101_Sch E.xIs

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Comparative Income Statements

Line
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Operating Revenues

Operation & Maintenance Expense
Depreciation & Amortization
Other Taxes

Income Taxes

Total Operating Expense
Operating Income

Other Income - Net

Long-Term Interest

AFUDC

Net Income

Preferred Dividends

Earnings Available for Common Stock

Earnings Per Share of Average
Common Stock Outstanding

Supporting Schedules:
E-6
A-2

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule E-2
Page 1

Witness: Murrey

Test Prior Prior

Year Year Year

Ended Ended Ended

6/30/2013 6/30/2012 6/30/2011

1,035,116 1,016,669 1,039,904
694,035 641,358 630,811
280,828 219,999 204,105
86,471 86,139 68,234
(33,822) 73,709 30,451
1,027,513 1,021,204 933,601
7,603 (4,535) 106,303
- (1,580) 677
132,406 227,302 146,685
(8,141) 8,746 100
(132,944) (224,671) (39,604]
(132,944) (224,671) (39,604)
(93.58) (158.15) (27.88)

Recap Schedules:



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Comparative Statement of Changes in Financial Position
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23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
a
42
43
44
45
a6
47
a8
49
50

Source of Funds

From Operations
Net Income
Depreciation and Amortization
Def. Investment Tax Credits
Deferred Income Taxes
Amort. of Regulatory Expense
Total From Operations

From Financing
Advances in Aid of Construction
Contributions in Aid of Construction
Issuance of Long-term Debt
(Decrease) Increase in Net Amounts
Due to Parent and Affiliates
Total From Financing

Total Funds Provided

Application of Funds
Construction Expenditures

Rate Case Expenses

Dividends Paid

Other Deferred Debits and Credits
Total Funds Applied

Supporting Schedules:
A4
E-1, E-2,E-4

Workpapers & Supporting Documents

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule E-3
Page 1

Witness: Murrey

Test Prior Prior

Year Year Year

Ended Ended Ended

6/30/2013 6/30/2012 6/30/2011
S (132,944) S (224,671) S (39,604)
280,828 219,999 204,105
{754) (31,405) -
61,987 65,415 (65,166)
S 209,117 S 29,338 $ 99,334
S 159,507 S 229,369 S (1,527,544)
(24,519) (56,549) 1,243,814
(134,361) 484,600 1,753,169
1,936,514 1,612,863 488,567
S 1,937,141 S 2,270,284 S 1,958,006
S 2,146,259 S 2,299,622 S 2,057,340
$ 126,370 S 61,062 S 94,844
$ - $ - $ -

S 10,378,122 S 5,318,736 $ 1,603,150
S 63,545 S (24,611} $ (38,935)
S 10,568,038 S 5,355,187 S 1,659,059

Recap Schedules:
A-5



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013

Statement of Changes in Stockholders Equity

Total Company

Line
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Balance, June 30, 2010
Net Income

Dividends Paid
Other/Reclass
Balance, June 30, 2011
Net Income

Dividends Paid
Other/Reclass
Balance, June 30, 2012
Net Income

Adjustments
Dividends Paid

Other/Reclass

Balance, June 30, 2013

Supporting Schedules:
D-2

Workpapers & Supporting Documents

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule E-4
Page 1
Witness:
Shares Common Additional Retained
Outstanding Stock Paid-In-Capital Earnings Total
104,576 $ 522,880 $ 184,709,272 (30,778,554) 154,453,598
6,093,560 6,093,560
(1,603,150) (1,603,150}
5 5
104,576 $ 522,880 $ 184,842,430 (26,288,139) 159,077,171
12,669,041 12,669,041
(5,318,736) (5,318,736}
(177,954) (177,954)
104,576 $ 522,880 $ 184,882,920 (19,115,788) 166,290,012
10,210,179 10,210,179
(10,378,122) (10,378,122)
(10,588,445) (10,588,445)
104,576 $ 522,880 $ 184,882,920 (29,872,177) 155,533,624

Recap Schedules:

D-1



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Detail of Plant in Service

Page 1

Line Sub.

No. Acct. Description
1 335000 Hydrants
2 352000 Franchises
3 354200 Structures & Improvements Collection
4 354400 Structures & Improvements Treatment
5 355400 Power Generation Equipment Treatment
6 360000 Collection Sewers - Forced
7 361100 Collecting Mains
8 362000 Special Coliecting Structures
9 363000 Services to Customer
10 364000 Flow Measuring Devices
11 371100 Pumping Equipment Electric
12 380000 Treatment and Disposal Equipment
13 380050 TD Equipment Grit Removal

14 380100 TD Equipment Sed Tanks/Acc
15 380300 TD Equipment Sldge Dry/Filt
16 380500 TD Equipment Chemical Treatment Plant
17 380600 TD Equipment Other Disp
18 380625 TD Equipment Gen Treatment
19 390200 Computers & Peripherals

20 393000 Tool Shop & Garage Equipment

21 394000 Laboratory Equipment

22 395000 Power Operating Equipment

23 396000 Communication Equipment

24 397000 Miscellaneous Equipment

25
26 Total Plant in Service

27

28 Corporate Plant:
29 304500 Structures & Improvements General

30 304620 Structures & Improvements Leasehold
31 334100 Meters

32 339600 Other P/E-CPS

33 340100 Office Furniture & Equipment

34 340200 Computer & Periphal Equipment

35 340300 Computer Software

36 340300 Computer Software Other

37 344000 Laboratory Equipment

38 346100 Communication Equipment Non-Telephone
39 346190 Remote Control & Instrument

40 346200 Communication Equipment Telephone
41 346300 Communication Equipment Other

42 347000 Miscellaneous Equipment

43

44 4 Factor % allocated to Mohave Wastewater:
45 Mohave Wastewater Allocation

46

47  Workpapers & Supporting Documents:

48 \EUSATB By BU_131101_Sch E.xIsx

49 \#65 E - Test Year Plant in Service.xlsm

50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule E-5
Page 1

Witness: Murrey

Plant Balance Plant Additions, Plant Balance
at Reclassifications or at
7/1/2012 Retirements 6/30/2013
- S 9,742 § 9,742
364 - s 364
196,581 - S 196,581
1,047,352 -5 1,047,352
142,907 - S 142,907
5,385 - S 5,385
2,976,033 63,513 $ 3,039,546
138,063 -8 138,063
517,080 3,221 § 520,301
23,113 195,635 $ 218,748
74,148 3,492 § 77,640
632,413 253,879 § 886,292
135,165 - S 135,165
336,115 - S 336,115
39,113 (196) S 38,917
223,882 - S 223,882
40,468 -8 40,468
1,818,565 -3 1,818,565
10,496 - S 10,496
70,964 2,159 $ 73,123
14,336 - S 14,336
16,703 - S 16,703
26,205 116 S 26,322
- - s -
8,485,451 S 531,563 §$ 9,017,014
$ 97,479
216,767
11,746
364,887
1,256,048
817,946
1,860,357
46,763
17,277
186,080
15,197
53,365
4,902
140,569
$ 5,089,381
0.88%
S 44,544,77

Recap Sechdules:
A-4
B-2
E-1



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013

Comparative Departmental Statements of Operating income

Line
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Revenues
Wastewater Revenues
Other Revenues

Operating Expenses
Labor
Purchased Water
Fuel & Power
Chemicals
Waste Disposal & Other Utilities
Intercompany Support Services
Corporate Allocation
Outside Services

Group Insurance & other employee benefits

Pensions

Regulatory Expense
Insurance Other Than Group
Customer Accounting

Rents

General Office Expense
Miscellaneous

Maintenance Expense
Depreciation & Amortization
General Taxes-Property
General Taxes-Other
Income Taxes

Total Operating Expenses
Utility Operating Income
Other Income & Deductions
Other Income & Deductions
Interest Expense
Other Expense
Gain/Loss Sale of Fixed Assets
Total Other Income & Deductions
Net Profit (Loss)

Supporting Schedules:

Workpapers & Supporting Documents:
\June 2013 Rolling 12 Months by BU.xIsx

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule E-6
Page 1

Witness: Murrey

Test Prior Prior
Year Year Year
Ended Ended Ended
6/30/2013 6/30/2012 6/30/2011
S 1,032,972 S 1,010,077 S 1,032,071
2,144 6,592 7,833
S 1,035,116 S 1,016,669 S 1,039,904
S 252,079 ) 217,034 S 178,390
4,530 - -
45,251 59,707 52,810
12,000 9,119 10,391
35,974 4,984 53,302
161 2,248 -
67,603 96,431 147,935
34,425 - -
82,569 36,505 27,686
725 9,703 39,757
5,177 7,104 5,428
14,658 9,202 9,040
53,827 26,147 15,202
4,168 4,399 7,136
23,010 15,868 16,463
6,778 121,521 59,103
51,102 21,386 8,166
280,828 219,999 204,105
76,695 72,372 54,645
9,777 13,767 13,590
(33,822) 73,709 30,451
S 1,027,513 S 1,021,204 S 933,601
S 7,603 S (4,535) S 106,303
S (8,141) S 8,746 S 100
132,406 227,302 146,685
- 1,685 (879)
- 106 (202)
S (140,547) S (220,135) S (145,907)
S (132,944) S (224,671) S (39,604)

Recap Schedules:
E-2



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Operating Statistics

Line
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WASTEWATER STATISTICS:

Average No. Customers
Residential
Commercial
OPA
Effluent

Average Annual Revenue Per Residential Customer
Residential

Supporting Schedules:
E-6, E-7

Workpapers & Supporting Documents:
\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch H.xls

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Test
Year
Ended

6/30/2013

Recap Schedules:

Prior
Year
Ended

6/30/2012

1,409
1,399

722.00

Exhibit

Schedule E-7
Page 1

Witness: Murrey

Prior
Year
Ended

6/30/2011

1,369
1,358

759.57



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Taxes Charged to Operations

Line
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44
45
46
47
48
49
50

Description

Taxes Other Than Income
Property Taxes
Income Tax

Total Taxes to Operations

Supporting Schedules:

Workpapers & Supporting Documents:

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Test
Year
Ended
6/30/2013
$ 9,777
76,695
(33,822)
S 52,650

Prior
Year
Ended
6/30/2012
S 13,767
72,372
73,708
$ 159,848

Exhibit

Schedule E-8

Page 1

Witness: Murrey
Prior
Year
Ended

6/30/2011

13,590

54,645

30,451

98,685

Recap Schedules:



Mohave Wastewater Exhibit
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule E-9

Notes to Financial Statements Page 1
Witness: Murrey

Line

Mohave Wastewater is a separate operating district within EPCOR Water Arizona.

Projected capital expenditures reflect the Company's 2014 - 2016 business plan.

Electronic workpapers are indicated at the bottom of each page.

The Company proposes that its fair value rate base equals its original cost rate base in this case.

Test year book results include corporate allocations.
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Supporting Schedules: Recap Schedules:
44

45

46  Workpapers & Supporting Documents:

47

48

49

50 \2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls
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Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Projected Income Statements - Present & Proposed Rates

Mohave Wastewater
|
|
|
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Operating Revenues

Operation & Maintenance Expense
Depreciation & Amortization
Other Taxes
Income Taxes

Total Expense

Operating Income

Other Income Net
Long-Term Interest
AFUDC

Net Income

Earnings Per Average Share

Return on Common Equity

Supporting Schedules:
C-1
E-2

Workpapers & Supporting Documents:

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule F-1
Page 1

Witness: Murrey

At Present At Proposed
Test Year Rates Year Rates Year
Actual Ended Ended
Results 6/30/2014 6/30/2014
$ 1,035,116 S 1,055,839 S 1,523,646
S 694,035 S 672,207 S 674,856
280,828 273,729 273,729
86,471 66,052 73,898
(33,822) (34,680) 140,424
S 1,027,513 S 977,308 S 1,162,907
S 7,603 S 78,532 $ 360,739
132,406 134,424 134,424
(8,141)
S (132,944} S (55,892) S 226,315
(93.58) (39.34) 159.31
-6.29% -1.06% 4.31%

Recap Schedules:

A-2



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Projected Statements of Changes in Financial Position

Line
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17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

Source of Funds

From Operations
Net Income
Depreciation and Amortization
Def. Investment Tax Credits
Deferred income Taxes
Amort. of Regulatory Expense
Total From Operations

From Financing
Advances in Aid of Construction

Contributions in Aid of Construction
Issuance of Long-Term Debt

(Decrease) Increase in Net Amounts
Due to Parent and Affiliates
Total From Financing

Total Funds Provided
Application of Funds
Construction Expenditures
Rate Case Expenses
Dividends Paid
Other Deferred Debits and Credits
Total Funds Applied

Details of Financing
Changes in Short-term Debt

Changes in Long-term Debt
Changes in Preferred Stock
Changes in Common Equity

Supporting Schedules:
E-3.E-4
F-1

Workpapers & Supporting Documents:

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit
Schedule F-2

Pagel
Witness: Murrey

At Present At Proposed
Test Year Rates Year Rates Year
Actual Ended Ended

Results 6/30/2014 6/30/2014
S (132,944) (55,892) 226,315
280,828 273,729 273,729
(754) (754)
61,987 61,987
10,053 10,053
S 219,170 289,123 571,330
S 159,507 159,507 159,507
(24,519) (24,519)
(134,361) (134,361) (134,361)
1,936,514 1,936,514 1,936,514
S 1,937,141 1,937,141 1,937,141
S 2,156,312 2,226,264 2,508,471
S 126,370 107,713 107,713
30,160 30,160
10,378,122 10,378,122 10,378,122
63,545 63,545
S 10,568,038 10,579,541 10,579,541
S 323,650 - -
(134,361) - R
S (281,584) (55,892) 226,315

Recap Schedules:
A-5



Mohave Wastewater Exhibit
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule F-3

Projected Construction Requirements Page 1
Witness: Murrey

Actual Projected
Line Test Year Thru Thru Thru
6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016

Property Classification
Investment Projects $ 1,869 S 1,050 S 700 S 88

Recurring Projects S 124,502 106,663 69,931 77,553

Total Plant S 126,370 5 107,7137°5 70,631 5 77,640
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Supporting Schedules Recap Schedules:
F-2
A4

HH A D
~N o b

Workpapers and Supporting Documents
\F-3 Budget 4 years.xIsx
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\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls



Mohave Wastewater
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Assumptions Used in Rate Filing

Line
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Customer growth

-Revenues annualized for customer growth / loss and declining use per residential customer. See Schedule C-2.
Growth or decline in consumption and customer demand

-Expenses have been adjusted to reflect annualization of customer growth / loss and the effects of declining usage

per residential customer. See Schedule C-2.

Changes in expenses

-See Schedule C-2 and testimonies of Sandra L. Murrey and Sheryl L. Hubbard.

Construction requirements, including production reserves and changes in plant capacity

" -Construction requirements reflect the Company's 2014 - 2016 business plan.

Capital structure changes

See Schedule D-1 and the testimony of Sheryl L. Hubbard.

Financing costs, interest rates

See Schedule D-2, page 2 and the testimony of Shery! L. Hubbard.

Supporting Schedules Recap Schedules:

Workpapers and Supporting Documents

\2013 Mohave Wastewater Sch. A-F.xls

Exhibit

Schedule F-4
Page 1l

Witness: Murrey
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Line
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Sewer Revenues
Effluent Revenues
Revenue Annualizations

Misc. Revenues'
Reconciliation H-1 to C-1"
Total Revenues

Operating mxvm:mm%

Depreciation and
Amortization®

Property Tax

Income Tax*

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Interest mxum:mmm

Net Income

Rate Base®

Return on Rate Base’

Percent of Total Customers

' Allocated based on customer counts.

2 Operating Expenses and Depreciation computations are shown on Schedule G-4, Page 1.

® Property Taxes allocation based on Revenues.

* Income Tax from Schedule C-1, at present rates. Income Taxes allocated based on taxable income.
® Interest Synchronized Interest Expense. Allocation based on Rate Base

Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Cost of Service Study, Using Commodity-Demand Method
Returns at Present Rates by Class

Exhibit

Schedule G-1
Page 1

Witness: Bourassa

® Rate Base computations are shown on Schedule G-3, Page 1

’ Operating Income Divided by Rate Base

Totals Residential Other Public Auth.
1,007,825 $ 974,526 $ 8,822
44,578 43,547 394
(V) - -
3,629 3,602 3
(193) (192) (0)
1,055,840 1,021,484 $ 9218
684,509 677,093 $ 3,004
273,729 270,115 1,729
53,660 51,914 468
(34,680) (42,219) 1,205
$ 977,308 $ 956,902 $ $ 6,407
$ 78,532 $ 64,582 $ $ 2,811
134,424 132,624 869
(55,892) (68,042) $ $ 1,942
5,250,928 5,180,616 $ $ 33,939
1.50% 1.25% 8.28%
99.24% 0.07%




Line
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Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Cost of Service Study, Using Commodity-Demand Method
Returns at Proposed Rates by Class

Schedule G-2
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Totals Residential Commercial Other Public Auth.

Sewer Revenues $ 1475455 $ 1,426,706 $ 35834 3 12,915
Effluent Revenues 44,578 44,240 308 31
Revenue Annualizations (0) - - -
Misc. Revenues' 3,629 3,602 25 3
Reconciliation H-1 to C-1" (17) (17) (0) (0)
Total Revenues $ 15623646 $ 1474531 $ 36,167 $ 12,948
Operating Expenses’ $ 687,248 $ 679,722 $ 4520 $ 3,006
Depreciation and

Amortization® 273,729 270,115 1,885 1,729
Property Tax® 61,505 59,523 1,460 523
Income Tax* 140,424 127,332 10,480 2,612
Total Operating Expenses $ 1,162,907 $ 1,136,692 $ 18,345 $ 7,870
Operating Income $ 360,739 $ 337,839 $ 17,822 $ 5,078
Interest Expense® 134,424 132,624 931 869
Net Income $ 226,315 § 205,215 $ 16,800 $ 4,210
Rate Base® $ 5250928 $ 5180616 $ 36,373 $ 33,939
Return on Rate Base’ 6.87% 6.52% 49.00% 14.96%
Percent of Total Customers 99.24% 0.69% 0.07%

' Allocated based on customer counts.

2 Operating Expenses and Depreciation computations are shown on Schedule G-4, Page 2.

8 Property Taxes allocation based on Revenues

* Income Tax from Schedule C-1, at proposed rates. Income Taxes allocated based on taxable income
® Interest Synchronized Interest Expense. Allocation based on Rate Base

® Rate Base computations are shown on Schedule G-3, Page 1

4 Operating income Divided by Rate Base



Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule G-3
Cost of Service Study Using Commodity / Demand Method Page 1
Allocation of Assets to Customer Classes Witness: Bourassa

Line
No.

1

2 Totals Residential Commercial Other Public Auth.

3

4 Plant, Minus Accumulated Depreciation, Advances and Contributions in Aid, Meter Deposits, and Deferred Income Tax (from Schedule G-5, Page 1)

5 Commodity $ 2043957 $ 1,996,684 $ 29,198 $ 18,075

6 Demand 2,730,575 2,711,157 3,884 15,535

7  Customer 476,396 472,775 3,292 329

8  Service - - - -

9  Meter - - - -

10 Total $ 5250928 $ 5,180,616 $ 36,373 % 33,939

1

12

13

14 Summary

15 Net Rate Base $ 5250928 $ 5,180,616 $ 36,373 $ 33,939

16 % of Net Rate Base 100.00% 98.66% 0.69% 0.65%

17

18

19

N
o



Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule G-4
Cost of Service Study, Using Commodity Demand Method Page 1
Allocation of Expenses to Customer Classes - Present Rates Witness: Bourassa

Residential Commercial Other Public Auth. Totals

1 Commodity $ 156,232 $ 152619 $ 2232 % 1,382 § 156,232
2 Demand 251,600 249,811 358 1,431 251,600
3  Customer 276,767 274,663 1,913 191 276,767
4 Service - - - - -

5 Meter - - - - -

6 Totals $ 684,599 $ 677,093 % 4502 § 3,004 $ 684,599
7

8 Depreciaton Expense on Plant (from Schedule G-6, Page 2)

9 Commodity 103,163 $ 100,777 § 1474 § 912 $ 103,163
10 Demand 139,895 138,900 199 796 139,895
11 Customer 30,671 30,438 212 21 30,671
12 Service - - - - -
13  Meter - - - - -
14 Totals $ 273,729 $ 270,115 § 1,885 % 1,729 % 273,729
15

16 Operation and Maintenance Expense and Depreciation Expense

17 Commodity $ 259,395 $ 253,395 $ 3,705 % 2,294 % 259,395
18 Demand 391,495 388,711 557 2,227 391,495
19 Customer 307,438 305,101 2,125 212 307,438
20 Service - - - - -
21  Meter - - - - -
22 Total $ 958,328 § 947,207 $ 6,387 $ 4734 $ 958,328
23
24 Total Expenses (excluding Income Tax and
25 Property Taxes) $ 958,328 $§ 947,207 $ 6,387 $ 4734 $ 958,328
26

27 Property Taxes, Allocated on Schedules G-1 & G-2 $ 53,660

28 Income Tax, Allocated on Schedules G-1 & G-2 (34,680)
29 Total Expenses $ 977,308

30




Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Cost of Service Study, Using Commodity Demand Method

Allocation of Expenses to Customer Classes - Proposed Rates

Exhibit

Schedule G-4
Page 2

Witness: Bourassa

Line

No.
1 At Proposed C-1 Residential Commercial Other Public Auth, Totals
2 Operation and Maintenance Expense (from Schedule G-6, Page 1
3 Commodity $ 156,232 152,619 $ 2232 $ 1,382 § 166,232
4 Demand 251,600 249,811 358 1,431 251,600
5 Customer 279,417 277,293 1,931 193 279,417
6 Service - - - - -
7 Meter - - - - -
8 Totals $ 687,248 679,722 § 4520 $ 3,006 $ 687,248
9

10 Depreciaton Expense on Plant (from Schedule G-6, Page 3.2)

11 Commodity $ 103,163 100,777 $ 1474 $ 912 $ 103,163
12 Demand 139,895 138,900 199 796 139,895
13 Customer 30,671 30,438 212 21 30,671
14 Service - - - - -
15 Meter - - - - -
16 Totals $ 273,729 270,115 § 1,885 $ 1,729 $ 273,729
17

18 Operation and Maintenance Expense and Depreciation Expense

19 Commodity $ 259,395 253,395 % 3,705 $ 2294 $ 259,395
20 Demand 391,495 388,711 557 2,227 391,495
21 Customer 310,087 307,730 2,143 214 310,087
22 Service - - - - -
23 Meter - - - - -
24 Total $ 960,977 949,836 $ 6,405 $ 4,735 § 960,977
25

26 Total Expenses (excluding Income Tax and

27 Property Taxes) $ 960,977 949836 $ 6,405 $ 4735 $ 960,977
28

29 Property Taxes, Allocated on Schedules G-1 & G-2 $ 61,505

30 Income Tax, Allocated on Schedules G-1 & G-2 140,424

31 Total Expenses $ 1,162,907

32

33

w
H
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Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Cost of Service Study, Using Commodity Demand Method
Allocation of Rate Base by Function

Adjusted Per B-2 Demand Commodity Customer
Rate Base
Plant minus (Accumulated Depreciation $ 5,250,928 $ 2,730,575 $§ 2,043,957 $ 476,396

Contributions in Aid of Construction
Advances in Aid of Construction,
Meter Deposits and Deferred Income Tax)

Exhibit

Schedule G-5
Page 1

Witness: Bourassa



Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Allocation of Plant, Less Contributions and Advances in Aid of
Construction , Meter Deposits and Accumulated Depreciation to Functions

Exhibit

Schedule G-5
Page 2

Witness: Bourassa

Adjusted Total
Line  Account Original Cost Accumulated Net Plant Allocation
No. No.  Description Plant Depreciation Values Eactor Ref. Demand Commodity Customer
1 Intangible
2 351000 Organization $ - $ - $ - F-1 - - -
3 352000 Franchise 364 - 364 F-1 207 156 -
4 353000 Land - - - F-1 - - -
5 Subtotal Intangible 364 364 207 156 -
6
7  Coliection Plant
8 353200 Land and Land Rights - Collection $ - 8 - % - F-1 -3 - 8 -
9 354200 Structures and Improvements - Collection 196,581 74,701 121,880 F-1 69,471 52,408 -
10 360000 Collection Sewer Forced 5,385 1,534 3,850 F-1 2,195 1,656 -
11 361100 Collection Sewers Gravity 3,022,425 353,417 2,669,008 F-1 1,521,334 1,147,673 -
12 362000 Special Collecting Structures 138,063 44,791 93,271 F-1 53,165 40,107 -
13 363000 Customer Services 520,301 99,169 421,131 F-3 - - 421,131
14 364000 Flow Measuring Devices 218,748 32,507 186,241 F-1 106,157 80,084 -
15 Subtotal Collection Plant $ 4101502 $ 606,121 $ 3,495,382 1,752,323 1,321,928 § 421,131
16
17 System Pumping Plant
18 355300 WW Power Generation Equipment Pumping - - - F-1 - - -
19 370000 Receiving Wells - - - F-1 - - -
20 371100 WW Pumping Equipment Electric 79,362 27,947 51,415 F-1 29,307 22,109 -
21 371200 Manholes 33,264 832 32,432 F-1 18,486 13,946 -
| 22  Subtotal System Plumping Plant $ 112,626 $ 28,779 $ 83,847 47,793 $ 36,054 $ -
23
24 Reclaimed Water Distrbution Plant
25 366000 Reuse Services $ - $ - $ - F-1 - $ - $ -
26 367000 Reuse Meters And Installation - - - F-1 - - -
27 370000 Receiving Wells - - - F-1 - - -
28 374000 Reuse Distribution Reservoirs - - - F-1 - - -
29 375000 Reuse Trans. and Dist. System - - - F-1 - - -
30 Subtotal Recalimed Water Dist Plant $ - $ - $ - - $ - 3 -
31
32 Treatment & Disposal Plant
33 354400 WW Structures & Improvements Treatment $ 1,047,352 $ 156,333 $ 891,019 F-1 507,881 $ 383,138 $ -
34 355400 WW Power Generation Equipment Treatme 142,907 (14,731) 157,638 F-1 89,854 67,785 -
35 380000 WW Treatment and Disposal Equipment 989,362 56,149 933,213 F-1 531,931 401,282 -
36 380050 WW TD Equipment Grit Removal 135,165 29,127 106,038 F-1 60,442 45,596 -
37 380100 WW TD Equipment Sed Tanks/Acc 336,115 (180,916) 517,032 F-1 294,708 222,324 -
38 380300 WW TD Equipment Sldge Dry/Filt 38,917 14,491 24,426 F-1 13,923 10,503 -
39 380500 WW TD Equipment Chemical Treatment Pl; 223,882 49,030 174,852 F-1 99,666 75,186 -
40 380600 WW TD Equipment Other Disp 40,468 16,862 23,605 F-1 13,455 10,150 -
41 380625 WW TD Equipment Gen Treatment 1,818,565 174,014 1,644,552 F-1 937,394 707,157 -
42 380650 WW TD Equipment Influent Lift Station - - - F-1 - - -
43 381000 Plant Sewers - - - F-1 - - -
44 382000 Outfall Sewer Lines - - - F-2 - - -



Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Allocation of Plant, Less Contributions and Advances in Aid of
Construction , Meter Deposits and Accumulated Depreciation to Functions

Adjusted Total
Line  Account Original Cost Accumulated Net Plant Allocation
No. No. Description Plant Depreciation Values Factor Ref. Demand Commodity Customer
1 389100 WW Oth Plt & Misc Equip Intang - - - F-3 - - -
2 389600 WW Other P/E - CPS 3,549 59 3,490 F4 873 ~ 2,618
3  Subtotal Transmission and Distribution Plant $ 4,776,284 $ 300,419 $ 4,475,865 $ 2,550,126 § 1,923,121 § 2,618
4
5 General Plant
6 354500 WW Structures & Improvements General  $ - $ - $ - F-1 $ - $ - $ -
7 335000 Hydrants 9,742 - 9,742 F-1 5,653 4,189 -
8 390000 Office Furniture & Equipment - - - F-4 - - -
9 390200 Computers and Software 10,496 1,961 8,535 F-4 2,134 - 6,401
10 391000 Transportation Equipment 24,321 2,432 21,889 F-4 5,472 - 16,417
11 392000 Stores Equipment - - - F-4 - - -
12 393000 Tools, Shop And Garage Equip 76,964 45,441 31,523 F-4 7,881 - 23,643
13 394000 Laboratory Equip 14,336 1,221 13,115 F-1 7,475 5,639 -
14 395000 Power Operated Equipment 16,703 3,945 12,758 F-4 3,189 - 9,568
15 396000 Communication Equip 26,322 19,941 6,381 F-4 1,595 - 4,786
16 397000 Miscellaneous Equipment - - - F-4 - - -
17 398000 Other Tangible Plant - - - F-4 - - -
18 Subtotal General Plant $ 178,884 $ 74,941 $ 103,943 § 33,300 § 9,829 § 60,815
19 Total Direct Plant 3 9,169,659 § 1,010,259 § 8,159,401 § 4,383,749 $ 3,291,088 $ 484,564
20
21 Allocated General Plant
22 399000 Allocated Corporate General Plant 56,651 64,813 (8,162)  F-3 - - (8,162)
23 399000 Reconcilation to PIS Balance - - - F-1 - - -
24 Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 $ 56,651 $ 64,813 $ (8,162) $ - $ - $ (8,162)
25 Total Plant $ 9,226,311 § 1,075,072 $ 8,151,239 3 4,383,749 $ 3,291,088 $ 476,401
26
27 Contributions in Aid of Construction (1,242,321) 307,248 (935,072) F-1 (532,991) (402,081) -
28 Advances in Aid of Construction (1,916,421) (1,916,421) F-1 (1,092,360) (824,061) -
29 Meter Deposits (5) (5 F3 - - (5)
30 Deferred Income Tax (62,236) (62,236) F-1 (35,475) (26,762) -
31  Working Capital (15,292) (15,292)  F-1 (8,717) (6,576) -
32 Deferred Reg Assets/Liabiiiti 28,717 28,717 F-1 16,369 12,348 -
33
34 Rounding
35 Totals $ 6,018,752 $ 1,382,320 $ 5,250,928 g 2,730,575 § 2,043,957 4 476,396
36 Rate Bases (Plant -(AIAC, CIAC, Meter Deposits & Accum, Depr.) _$ 5,250,928 $ 2,730,575 $ 2,043,957 ¢ 476,396

37 Fair Value Rate Base



Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 : Schedule G-6
Cost of Service Study, Using Commaodity-Demand Method Page 1
Allocation of Expenses to Functions Witness: Bourassa

At Present Rates
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Description Adjusted per C-1 Demand Commodity Customer

Labor $ 268572 $ 107,429 $ 53,714 $ 107,429
Purchased Water 0) - (0) -

Fuel & Power 46,241 - 46,241 -

Chemicals 12,000 - 12,000 -

Waste Disposal & Other Utilities 34,306 34,306 - -

Intercompany Support Services 161 64 32 64
Corporate Allocation 58,694 23,478 11,739 23,478
Outside Services 27,731 22,184 5,546 -

Group Insurance 53,082 21,233 10,616 21,233
Pensions 725 290 145 290
Regulatory Expense 15,230 6,092 3,046 6,092
Insurance Other Than Group 14,658 5,863 2,932 5,863
Customer Accounting 53,827 - - 53,827
Rents 8,199 - - 8,199
General Office Expense 23,103 - - 23,103
Miscellaneous 4,577 - - 4,577
Maintenance Expense 51,102 30,661 10,220 10,220
Depreciation & Amortization' 273,729 139,895 103,163 30,671
General Taxes-Other 12,392 - - 12,392

Property Taxes, Allocated on Schedules G-1 & G-2
Income Tax, Allocated on Schedules G-1 & G-2

Total $

958,328

$ 391,495

$ 259,395 §

307,438 §

By Class’
Residential
Commercial
Irrigation
Hydrant
Totals

See Schedule G-7, page 2.2 for allocation factors.

! Depreciation allocation computed on Schedule G-6, Page 3.1 and 3.2

2 See Schedule G-5, page 1 for allocations by class.




Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule G-6
Cost of Service Study, Using Commodity-Demand Method Page 2
Allocation of Expenses to Functions Witness: Bourassa

At Proposed Rates

Line
No. Description At Proposed Per C-1 Demand Commodity Customer

1 Labor $ 268572 $§ 107,429 $ 53,714 § 107,429
2 Purchased Water (0) - (0) -

3 Fuel & Power 46,241 - 46,241 -

4 Chemicals 12,000 - 12,000 -

5 Waste Disposal & Other Utilities 34,306 34,306 - -

6 Intercompany Support Services 161 64 32 64
7 Corporate Allocation 58,694 23,478 11,739 23,478
8 Outside Services 27,731 22,184 5,546 -

9 Group Insurance 53,082 21,233 10,616 21,233
10 Pensions 725 290 145 290
11 Regulatory Expense 15,230 6,092 3,046 6,092
12 Insurance Other Than Group 14,658 5,863 2,932 5,863
13 Customer Accounting 56,476 - - 56,476
14 Rents 8,199 - - 8,199
15 General Office Expense 23,103 - - 23,103
16 Miscellaneous 4577 - - 4577
17 Maintenance Expense 51,102 30,661 10,220 10,220
18 Depreciation & Amortization® 273,729 139,895 103,163 30,671
19 General Taxes-Other ' 12,392 - - 12,392
20
21

22 Property Taxes, Allocated on Schedules G-1 & G-2
23 Income Tax, Allocated on Schedules G-1 & G-2

24

25 Total $ 960,977 $ 391495 $ 259,395 § 310,087 _§ - $ -
26

27 ByClass®

28 Residential

29 Commercial

30 Irrigation

31 Hydrant

32 Totals

33

34 See Schedule G-7, page 2.2 for allocation factors.

35 ' Depreciation allocation computed on Schedule G-6, Page 3.1 and 3.2

36 2 See Schedule G-4, page 2 for allocations by class.

37

38
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Account

No. Description
Intangible

351000 Organization
352000 Franchise
353000 Land
Subtotal Intangible

Collection Plant

353200

354200

360000 Collection Sewer Forced
361100 Collection Sewers Gravity
362000 Special Collecting Structures
363000 Customer Services

364000 Flow Measuring Devices

Land and Land Rights - Collection
Structures and improvements - Collection

Subtotal Collection Plant

System Pumping Plant

355300 WW Power Generation Equipment Pumping

370000 Receiving Wells
371100 WW Pumping Equipment Electric
371200 Manholes

Subtotal System Plumping Plant

Reclaimed Water Distrbution Plant

Reuse Meters And Instaltation

Reuse Distribution Reservoirs

366000 Reuse Services
367000
370000 Receiving Wells
374000
375000

Reuse Trans. and Dist. System
Subtotal Recalimed Water Dist Plant

Treatment & Disposal Plant

354400
355400
380000
380050
380100
380300
380500
380600
380625
380650
381000
382000

WW Structures & Improvements Treatment
WW Power Generation Equipment Treatment
WW Treatment and Disposal Equipment

WW TD Equipment Grit Removal

WW TD Equipment Sed Tanks/Acc

WW TD Equipment Sldge Dry/Filt

WW TD Equipment Chemical Treatment Plant
WW TD Equipment Other Disp

WW TD Equipment Gen Treatment

WW TD Equipment Influent Lift Station

Plant Sewers
Outfaill Sewer Lines

Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Allocation of Depreciation Expense to Functions

Adjusted
Original Cost

$ -
364

$ 364

196,581
5,385
3,022,425
138,063
520,301
218,748
$ 4,101,502

79,362
33,264
$ 112,626

$ 1,047,362
142,907
989,362
135,165
336,115

38,917
223,882
40,468
1,818,565

0.000%

Depreciation Depr./Amort.
Rate Expense
0.000% $ -
0.000% -
0.000% -

$ -
0.000% $ -
3.333% 6,553
1.429% 77
1.429% 43,178
3.333% 4,602
2.000% 10,406
6.667% 14,583

$ 79,398 %
0.000% -
0.000% -
5.000% 3,968
5.000% 1,663

3 5,631
0.000% $ -
0.000% -
0.000% -
0.000% -
0.000% -

$ -
2.000% $ 20,947
2.000% 2,858
5.000% 49,468
5.000% 6,758
5.000% 16,806
5.000% 1,946
5.000% 11,194
5.000% 2,023
5.000% 90,928
0.000% -
0.000% -

Allocation
Factor Ref.

F-1
F-1
F-1

F-1
F-1
F-1
F-1
F-1
F-3
F-1

F-1
F-1
F-1
F-1

F-1
F-1
F-1
F-1
F-1

Exhibit

Schedule G-6
Page 3.1
Witness: Bourassa

Demand Commodity Customer
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
3,735 2,818 -
44 33 -
24,611 18,566 -
2,623 1,979 -

- - 10,406
8,312 6,271 -

$ 39,326 $ 29,667 $ 10,406
2,262 1,706 -
948 715 -
$ 3210 § 2421 § -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ 11,940 $ 9,007 $ -
1,629 1,229 -
28,197 21,271 -
3,852 2,906 -
9,579 7,226 -
1,109 837 -
6,381 4,813 -
1,153 870 -
51,829 39,099 -
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Line Account

No,
389100
389600

Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Aliocation of Depreciation Expense to Functions

Description
WW Oth Pit & Misc Equip Intang

WW Other P/E - CPS

Subtotal Transmission and Distribution Plant

General Plant

354500
335000
390000
390200
391000
392000
393000
394000
395000
396000
397000
398000

WW Structures & Improvements General

Hydrants

Office Furniture & Equipment
Computers and Software
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment

Tools, Shop And Garage Equip
Laboratory Equip

Power Operated Equipment
Communication Equip
Miscellaneous Equipment
Other Tangible Plant

Subtotal General Plant
Total Direct Plant
Allocated General Plant

399000
399000

Allocated Corporate General Plant
Reconcilation to PIS Balance

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Total Plant

Less:

Total

Contributions in Aid of Construction
Advances in Aid of Construction
Meter Deposits

Deferred Income Tax

Working Capital

Deferred Reg Assets/Liabilities

Adjusted
Original Cost
3$ -
3,549
$ 4,776,284

9,742

10,496
24,321

76,964
14,336
16,703
26,322

$ 178,884
$ 9,169,659

56,651

$ 56,651
$ 9226311

$  (1,242,321)
$  (1,916,421)
(5)

(62,236)
(15,292)
28,717

$ 6,018,752

Depreciation Depr./Amort.

Rate Expense
0.000% $ -
3.330% 118
$ 203,047
0.000% $ -
2.990% 291
0.000% -
10.000% 1,050
20.000% 4,864
0.000% -
4.000% 3,079
4.000% 5§73
5.000% 835
10.000% 2,632
6.667% -
0.000% -
$ 13,324
$ 301,401
10,831
$ 10,831
$ 312,233
321% $ (39,902)
1,398
$ 273,729

Allocation
Factor Ref,

F-3
F-4

F-1
F-1
F-4
F-4
F-4
F-4
F-4
F-1
F-4
F-4
F-4
F-4

F-3
F-1

F-1
F-1
F-3
F-1

F-1

Exhibit

Schedule G-6
Page 3.2
Witness: Bourassa

Demand Commodity Customer
- $ - $ -
30 - 89
115699 §$ 87,259 $ 89
- $ - $ -
166 125 -
262 - 787
1,216 - 3,648
770 - 2,309
327 247 -
209 - 626
658 - 1,974
$ 3,608 $ 372 $ 9,345
g 161,842 $ 119,719 $ 19,839
- - 10,831

161,842

v -
b 119,719

(22,744)  (17,158)
797 601

»ln
Wl
oo
[22 (-1 0]
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139,895 § 103,163

$ 30,671




Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule G-7
Summary of Commodity - Demand Method Functions Factors Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Class Demand Commodity Customer
Residential 0.993 0.977 0.992
Apartment - - -

Commercial 0.001 0.014 0.007
Other Public Authority 0.006 0.009 0.001

Total 1.000 1.000 1.000

z =
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34 SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
35 G-7,page 3
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Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
COMMODITY - DEMAND METHOD FUNCTION FACTORS
Plant-in-Service. Accumulated Depreciation and Depreciation Expense Allocations Functions

Eactor
F-1
F-2
F-3
F-4

Development of F-1 Allocation Factor

(1) Avg day
(2) Max day

Demand = Commodity Customer
0.57 0.43
1.00
1.00
0.25 0.75
MG RATIO
@) ®)
0.000215 G-7, page3 1.00
0.000374 G-7,page3 1.74 Max day/Avg day

Exhibit

Schedule G-7
Page 2.1

Witness: Bourassa

DEMAND FACTOR
©
100 14b)
057  14b)



Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Cost of Service Study, Using Commaodity-Demand Method
Expense Allocation Factors

Line

Expense Type Demand
Labor 0.40

Purchased Water -
Fue! & Power -
Chemicals -
Waste Disposal & Other Utilities 1.00
Intercompany Support Services 0.40
Corporate Allocation 0.40
Outside Services 0.80
Group Insurance 0.40
Pensions 0.40
Regulatory Expense 0.40
Insurance Other Than Group 0.40
Customer Accounting -
Rents -
General Office Expense -
Miscellaneous -
Maintenance Expense 0.60
Depreciation & Amortization

General Taxes-Other -

8(000\10701-!:-(»!\)—\'%
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Commodity Customer
0.20 0.40
1.00 -
1.00 -
1.00 -
0.20 0.40
0.20 0.40
0.20 -
0.20 0.40
0.20 0.40
0.20 0.40
0.20 0.40

- 1.00
- 1.00
- 1.00
- 1.00
0.20 0.20

See Schedule G-7, page 2.1

1.00

Exhibit

Schedule G-7
Page 2.2

Witness: Bourassa



Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule G-7
Cost of Service Study, Using Commodity-Demand Method Page 3
Development of Class Allocation Factors Witness: Bourassa
COMMODITY ALLOCATION FACTOR DEMAND ALLOCATION FACTOR
(a)
Percent
Total Gallons
(MG) Percent Average Daily Demand Avg. Peak Day of
Class In Test Year Total Class Gallons (MG) Eactor Demand (MG} Total
Residential 77.5485 97.69% Residential 0.21246 1.76 0.37181 99.29%
Commercial 1,1340 1.43% Commercial 0.00044 1.20 0.00053 0.14%
Other Public Authority 0.7020 0.88% Other Public Authority 0.00178 1.20 0.00213 0.57%
Totats 79.3845 100.00% Totals 0.21468 0.37447 100.00%
CUSTOMER ALLOCATION FACTOR
Percent
Number of
Class of_Customers Total
Residential 1,436 99.24%
Commercial 10 0.69%
Other Public Authority 1 0.07%

Totals 1,447 100.00%
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Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013

Revenue Summary

With Annualized Revenues to Year End Number of Customers

Meter

Size Class
Residential
Commercial (1 ERU)
Commercial (3 ERU)
Other Public Authority
Large Commercial/industrial

Effluent

Total Revenues Before Annualization

Exhibit
Schedule H-1
Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Percent Percent
of of
Present Proposed
Present Proposed Dollar Percent Water Water
Revenues Revenues Change Change Revenues Revenues
$ 974,526 $ 1,426,706 $ 452,180 46.40% 92.30% 93.64%
2,036 2,980 945 46.40% 0.19% 0.20%
8,143 11,922 3,778 46.40% 0.77% 0.78%
8,822 12,915 4,093 46.40% 0.84% 0.85%
14,298 20,932 6,634 46.40% 1.35% 1.37%
44,578 44,578 - 0.00% 4.22% 2.93%
$ 1,052,403 1,620,034 § 467,631 44 43% 98.67% 99.76%




Mohave Wastewater District

Test Year Ended June 30,

Revenue Summary

2013

With Annualized Revenues to Year End Number of Customers

e
5
o

Present
Class Revenues
Residential $ - $
Commercial (1 ERU) -
Commercial (3 ERU) -
Other Public Authority -
Large Commercial/fndustrial -

mm\lmmaww_\,g

40

Revenue Annualization

Proposed
Revenues

Dollar
Change

Percent
Change
- 0.00%
- 0.00%
- 0.00%
- 0.00%
- 0.00%

Exhibit

Schedule H-1
Page 2

Witness: Bourassa

Additional
Gallons to
Additional  be Pumped
Bills (in 1,000's)
0 -

41 Total Revenue Annualization $ - $

- 0.00%

9 -

Schedule
See Work Papers
See Work Papers
See Work Papers
See Work Papers
See Work Papers




Line

No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

©

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013

Revenue Summary

With Annualized Revenues to Year End Number of Customers

Subtotal Metered Revenues

Subtotal Revenue Annualization
Total Metered Revenues
Misc. Revenues

Reconciling Amount to GL
Total Water Revenues

Exhibit
Schedule H-1
Page 3

Witness: Bourassa

Percent Percent
of of
Present Proposed
Present Proposed Dollar Percent Water Water

Revenues Revenues Change Change Revenues Revenues
$ 1,052,403 $ 1,620,034 $ 467,631 44.43% 99.67% 99.76%
- 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
- 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
- - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
- - - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
$ 1,052,403 $ 1,620,034 $ 467,630.61 44.43% 99.67% 99.76%
$ 3,629 § 3,629 - 0.00% 0.34% 0.24%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
(193) (17) 176 -91.19% -0.02% 0.00%
$ 1055840 $ 1,623,646 $ 467,807 44.31% 100.00% 100.00%

Schedule




Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit

Proposed Change in Miscellaneous Revenues Schedule H-1
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Page 4
Witness: Bourassa
Line Present Proposed
No. Rates Rates
1 Pricing Miscellaneous Miscellaneous
2 Number Using Revenues Pricing Revenues
3 in Test at Test Using at
4 Test Year Year Proposed Proposed
5 Description of Miscellaneous Revenues Year Prices Rates Rates Rates
6 Establishment of Service
7  Regular Hours 99 $ 2000 $ 1,980 $ 3500 $ 3,465
8  After Hours - 30.00 - 65.00 -
9 Re-establishment of Service
10 Regular Hours - 20.00 - 35.00 -
11 After Hours - 30.00 - 65.00 -
12 Reconnection of Service (Delinquent)
13  Regular Hours - 30.00 - 35.00 -
14  After Hours - - - 65.00 -
15 $ 1,980 $ 3,465
16
17 Increase (Decrease) in Miscellaneous Revenues $ 1,485
18
19
20
21
22
23
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Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule H-2
Customer Summary Page 1

Witness: Bourassa

(a)

Average
Number of
Customers Average Bill
at Average Present Proposed
Meter Size, Class 6/30/2013 Consumption Rates Rates
Residential 1,436 - $ 56.55 $ 82.79
Commercial (1 ERU) 3 - $ 56.55 $ 82.79
Commercial (3 ERU) 4 - $ 169.65 $ 248.37
Other Public Authority 1 - $ 73515 $ 1,076.26
Large Commercial/Industrial 3 142,222 § 397.16 $ 581.44
Effluent 1 6,376,938 4,457.85 4,457.85
Subtotal 1,448
Total 1,448

{a) Average number of customers of less than one (1), indicates that less than 12 bills were issued during the year.

Doliar
Amount
26.24
26.24
78.72
341.11
184.28

Percent

Amount
46.40%
46.40%
46.40%
46.40%
46.40%
0.00%
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Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013

Customer Summary

(a)
Average
Number of
Customers
at
Meter Size, Class 6/30/2013
Residential 1,436
Commercial (1 ERU) 3
Commercial (3 ERU) 4
Other Public Authority 1
Large Commercial/lndustrial 3
Effluent 1
Subtotal 1,448
Total 1,448

Median
Consumption

162,000
6,614,816

A PH PO AH

Median Bill
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

56.55 $ 82.79
56.55 $ 82.79
16965 $ 248.37
73515 $ 1,076.26
44225 $ 647.45
462414 $ 4,624.14

Exhibit

Final Schedule H-2

Page 2

Witness: Bourassa

Dollar
Amount

26.24
26.24
78.72
341.11
205.20

(a) Average number of customers of less than one (1), indicates that less than 12 bills were issued during the year.

Percent

Amount
46.40%
46.40%
46.40%
46.40%
46.40%
0.00%







Line

Monthly Service Charge for:

Residential (per ERU)
Commercial (per ERU)
Public Authority (per ERU)
Large Commercial

Residential (per ERU)
Commercial (per ERU)
Public Authority (per ERU)
Large Commercial

Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Present and Proposed Rates

All gallons
All gallons

Present
Rates

56.55
56.55
56.55
72.89

$

Proposed
Rates

82.79
82.79
82.79
106.71

Present
Rate

Dollar

Change

2
2

6.24
6.24

26.24

3

Propose
Rate

3.82

d

Exhibit

Schedule H-3
Page 1

Witness: Bourassa

Dollar
Change

LR
[

1.06
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35
36
37
38
39
40

Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules Schedule H-3
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Page 2
Witness: Bourassa

Present Proposed

Service Charges Rates Rates
Establishment of Service

Regular Hours $ 20.00 $ 35.00

After Hours $ 3000 $ 65.00
Re-establishment of Service (within 12 months) (a) (a)
Re-establishment of Service

Regular Hours 3 2000 $ 35.00

After Hours $ 30.00 §$ 65.00
Reconnection of Service (Delinquent)

Regular Hours $ 3000 $ 35.00

After Hours $ 65.00
NSF Check $ 25.00 $ 25.00
Late Fee Charge, per month (b) 1.50%
Deferred Payment, Per Month (b) 1.50%
Deposit Requirements (c) (c)
Deposit Interest (d) (d)

(a) Months off system times minimum per ACC Rules R-14-603(D).
(b) Per ACC Rules R-14-603(D).

(c) Per ACC Rules R14-2-603(B)

(d) Interest per ACC Rules R-14-2-403(B)

IN ADDITION TO THE COLLECTION OF REGULAR RATES, THE UTILITY WILL COLLECT FROM
ITS CUSTOMERS A PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF ANY PRIVILEGE, SALES, USE, AND FRANCHISE
TAX. PER COMMISSION RULE 14-2-409D(5).



Line

Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Meter and Service Line Charges

Non-refundable Service Line Charges

Present Proposed
Charge Charge
Residential Cost Cost
Commercial Cost Cost
Schootl Cost Cost
Muliple Dwelling Cost Cost
Mobile Home Park Cost Cost
Effluent Cost Cost
Treatment Plant Availability Fee
Present Proposed
Per New Connection Charge Charge
4 Inch $ 785 $ 785
6 Inch 1,570 1,570
8 Inch 2,748 2,748

Exhibit

Schedule H-3
Page 3

Witness: Bourassa
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Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates Schedule H-4
Meter Size: Residential (1 ERU) Page 1
Witness: Bourassa

Present Proposed Dollar Percent
Usage Bill Bill Increase Increase Present Rates:

- $ 56.55 $ 82.79 % 26.24 46.40% Per ERU $ 56.55
# ERU's 1
Monthly Service Charge: $ 56.55
Proposed Rates:
Per ERU $ 82.79
# ERU's 1
Monthly Service Charge: $ 82.79



Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates Schedule H-4
Meter Size: Commercial (1 ERU) Page 2
Witness: Bourassa

Present Proposed Dollar Percent
Usage Bill Bill Increase Increase Present Rates:

- $ 56.55 $ 8279 % 26.24 46.40% Per ERU $ 56.55
#ERU's 1
Monthly Service Charge: $ 56.55
Proposed Rates:
Per ERU $ 82.79
#ERU's 1
Monthly Service Charge: $ 82.79



Usage

Mohave Wastewater District
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

Meter Size: Commercial (3 ERU)
Present Proposed Dollar Percent
Bill Bill Increase Increase Present Rates:
Per ERU
# ERU's
Monthly Service Charge:

Proposed Rates:
Per ERU
#ERU's

Monthly Service Charge:

Exhibit
Schedule H-4
Page 3

Witness: Bourassa

56.55

169.65

82.79

248.37



Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates Schedule H-4
Meter Size: Other Public Authority (13 ERU) Page 4
Witness: Bourassa

Present Proposed Dollar Percent
Usage Bill Bill Increase Increase Present Rates:

- $ 73515 $ 107626 $ 341.11 46.40% Per ERU $ 56.55
# ERU's 13
Monthly Service Charge: $ 73515
Proposed Rates:
Per ERU $ 82.79
# ERU's 13
Monthly Service Charge: $ 1,076.26



Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit
Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates Schedule H-4
Meter Size: Large Commercial Page 5
Witness: Bourassa

Present Proposed Dollar Percent
Usage Bill Increase Increase Present Rates:

- $ 106.71 § 33.82 46.40% Per ERU $ 72.88
1,000 110.05 34.88 46.40% #ERU's 1
2,000 113.39 35.94 46.40% Monthly Service Charge: $ 72.89
3,000 116.72 36.99 46.40% .

4,000 120.06 38.05 46.40% All galions (per 1,000) 2.28
5,000 123.40 39.11 46.40%
6,000 126.74 4017 46.40%
7,000 130.08 41.23 46.40%
8,000 133.41 42.28 46.40%
9,000 136.75 43.34 46.40% Proposed Rates:
10,000 140.08 44.40 46.40% Per ERU $ 106.71
12,000 146.77 46.52 46.40% #ERU's ’ 1
14,000 153.44 48.63 46.40% Monthly Service Charge: $ 106.71
16,000 160.12 50.75 46.40%
18,000 166.79 52.86 46.40% All gallons (per 1,000) 3.33792
20,000 173.47 54.98 46.40%
25,000 190.16 60.27 46.40%
30,000 206.85 65.56 46.40%
35,000 223.54 70.85 46.40%
40,000 240.23 76.14 46.40%
45,000 256.92 81.43 46.40%
50,000 273.61 86.72 46.40%
60,000 306.99 97.30 46.40%
70,000 340.37 107.88 46.40%
80,000 373.74 118.45 46.40%
90,000 407.12 129.03 46.40%
100,000 440.50 139.61 46.40%

Average Usage

142,222 § 397.16 $ 581.44 § 184.28 46.40%
Median Usage

179,000 $ 481.01 $ 704.20 $ 223.19 46.40%



Meter Size:
Present
Usage Bill

- $ -
1,000 0.70
2,000 1.40
3,000 2,10
4,000 2.80
5,000 3.50
6,000 4.19
7,000 4.89
8,000 5.59
9,000 6.29
10,000 6.99
12,000 8.39
14,000 9.79
16,000 11.18
18,000 12.58
20,000 13.98
25,000 17.48
30,000 20.97
35,000 24,47
40,000 27.96
45,000 31.46
50,000 34.95
60,000 41,94
70,000 48.93
80,000 55.92
90,000 62.92
100,000 69.91

Average Usage
6,376,938 $
Median Usage

Mohave Wastewater District

Bill Comparison Present and Proposed Rates

Proposed

- 38

4.89

5.59

6.29

6.99

8.39

9.79
11.18
12.58
13.98
17.48
20.97
24.47
27.96
31.46
34.95
41.94
48.93
55.92
62.82
69.91

4,45785 $ 4,457.85 %

6,614,816 $ 462414 $§ 462414 §

Effluent

Dollar
Increase

Percent
Increase
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

Present Rates:

Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
All Galions

Per Acre Foot

Proposed Rates:
Monthly Minimum:
Gallons in Minimum
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons
All Gallons

Per Acre Foot

Exhibit
Schedule H-4
Page 6

Witness: Bourassa

0.6991

227.79

0.6991

227.79







Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule H-5
Meter Size: Residential (1 ERU) Page 1
Witness: Bourassa
Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
Usage Usage of of of of of of of of of of of Total
From: To: Jul-12  Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13  Jun-13 Year
- - 1,418 1,406 1,407 1,417 1,430 1,442 1,442 1,458 1,457 1,447 1,447 17,233
Totals 1,418 1,406 1,407 1,417 1,430 1,442 1,442 1,458 1,457 1,447 1,447 17,233
Average Usage -
Median Usage -
Average # Customers 1,436
Change in Number of Customers 29

1of 12

Cumul-
Cumul- ative
ative Gallons
Billing (in 1,000's)
17,233 -



Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Meter Size: Commercial (1 ERU)

Exhibit
Schedule H-5
Page 2

Witness: Bourassa

Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
Usage Usage of of of of of of of of of of of Total
From: To: Jul-12  Aug-12 Sep-12 Qct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Mar-13  Apr-13 May-13  Jun-13 Year
- - 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 36
Totals 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 36
Average Usage -
Median Usage -
Average # Customers 3

20f12

Change in Number of Customers

Cumul-
ative

Gallons

in 1,000's




Usage
From:

Usag
To:

Totals

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule H-5
Meter Size: Commercial (3 ERU) Page 3
Witness: Bourassa
Cumul-
Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Cumul- ative
of of of of of of of of of of of of Total ative Gallons
Jul-12  Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13  Jun-13 Year Billing (in 1,000's)
4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 48 43 -
4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 48

Average Usage

Median Usage

Average # Customers

Change in Number of Customers

3 of12



Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013
Meter Size: Other Public Authority (13 ERU)

Month Month Month Month Month Month Month

Exhibit

Schedule H-5

Page

4

Witness: Bourassa

Month Month Month Month Month
Usage Usage of of of of of of of of of of of of Total
From: To: Juk12  Aug-12 Sep-12 Qct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13  Jun-13 Year
- - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 12
Totals 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 12

40f12

Average Usage

Median Usage

Average # Customers

Change in Number of Customers

Cumul-
Cumui- ative
ative Gallons
Billing (in 1,000's)
12 -
12 -




Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule H-5
Meter Size: Large Commercial Page 5
Witness: Bourassa
Cumul-
Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Cumul- ative

Usage Usage of of of of of of of of of of of of Total ative Gallons
From: To: Ju-12  Aug-12  Sep-12 QOct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13  Apr-13 May-13  Jun-13 Year Billing (in 1,000’s)

1,000 1,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,000 2,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - . .

3,000 3,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4,000 4,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5,000 5,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

6,000 6,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - . -

7,000 7,000 - - - - - - . - - - - - - - -

8,000 8,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9,000 9,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

10,000 10,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

11,000 11,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

12,000 12,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

13,000 13,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - . -

14,000 14,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

15,000 15,000 - - - - - - . - - - - - - - -

16,000 16,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
17,000 17,000 - 1 - - - - - - - - - - 1 1 17
18,000 18,000 - - - - - - 1 - - - - - 1 2 35
19,000 19,000 - - - - 1 1 - - 1 - - 1 4 6 111
20,000 20,000 1 - - - - - - 1 - - - - 2 8 151
21,000 21,000 - - - 1 - - - - - - - - 1 9 172
22,000 22,000 - - - - - - - - - 1 1 - 2 11 216
23,000 23,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 11 216
24,000 24,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 11 216
25,000 25,000 - - 1 - - - - - - - - - 1 12 241
26,000 26,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 241
27,000 27,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 241
28,000 28,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 241
29,000 29,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 241
30,000 30,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 241
31,000 31,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 241
32,000 32,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 241
33,000 33,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 241
34,000 34,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 241
35,000 35,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 244
36,000 36,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 241
37,000 37,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 241
38,000 38,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 12 241

50f12



Usage
From;:
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
58,000
60,000
61,000
62,000
63,000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68,000
69,000
70,000
71,000
72,000
73,000
74,000
75,000
76,000
77,000

Usage
To:
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
68,000
69,000
60,000
61,000
62,000
63,000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68,000
69,000
70,000
71,000
72,000
73,000
74,000
75,000
76,000
77,000

Month
of

Ju12  Aug-12 Sep-12  Oct-12

Meter Size:

Month
of

Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013

Month
of

Large Commercial

Month
of

Month
of
Nov-12

Month
of
Dec-12

Month
of
Jan-13

6 of 12

Month
of
Feb-13

Month
of
Mar-13

Month
of
Apr-13

Exhibit
Schedule H-5
Page 5

Witness: Bourassa

Month Month
of of Total
May-13  Jun-13 Year

-

Cumul-

Cumul-
ative
Gallons
(in 1,000's)
241
241
241
241
241
241
241
241
241
241
241
241
241
241
241
241
241
241
298
298
357
477
477
477
477
477
477
477
477
477
477
477
477
477
477
477
477
477
477




Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule H-5
Meter Size: Large Commercial Page 5
Witness: Bourassa
Cumul-
Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Cumul- ative
Usage Usag of of of of of of of of of of of of Total ative Gallons
From: To: Ju-12  Aug-12 Sep-12 Qct-12  Now12 Dec-12 Jan13 Feb-13 Mar-13  Apr-13  May-13 Jun-13  Year Biling  (in1,000's)
78,000 78,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 16 477
79,000 79,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 16 477
80,000 80,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 16 477
81,000 81,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 16 477
82,000 82,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 16 477
83,000 83,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 16 477
84,000 84,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 16 477
85,000 85,000 - - - - 1 - - - - . - - 1 17 562
86,000 86,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
87,000 87,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
88,000 88,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
89,000 89,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
90,000 90,000 - - - - - - - - - . - - - 17 562
91,000 91,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
92,000 92,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
ﬁ 93,000 93,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
94,000 94,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
95,000 95,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
96,000 96,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
97,000 97,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
98,000 98,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
99,000 99,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
100,000 100,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 17 562
145,000 145,000 - - - 1 - - - - - - - - 1 18 707
179,000 179,000 - - - 1 - - - - - - - - 1 19 886
181,000 181,000 - - - - - - - - - 1 - - 1 20 1,067
186,000 186,000 - - - - - - 1 - - - - - 1 21 1,253
189,000 189,000 - - - - - - - - 1 - - - 1 22 1,442
191,000 191,000 - - - - - 1 - - - - - - 1 23 1,633
206,000 206,000 - 1 - - - - - - - - - - 1 24 1,839
208,000 208,000 1 - - - - - - - - - - - 1 25 2,047
209,000 209,000 - - - - - - - 1 - - - - 1 26 2,256
210,000 210,000 - - - - - - - - - 1 - - 1 27 2,466
223,000 223,000 - - - - - - - - - - - 1 1 28 2,689
236,000 236,000 - - - - 1 - - - - - - - 1 29 2,925
248,000 248,000 - - - - - - - - - - 1 - 1 30 3,173
249,000 249,000 - - 1 - - - - - - - - - 1 31 3,422
274,000 274,000 - - - - - - - - - - - 1 1 32 3,696
308,000 308,000 - - - - - - - - - - 1 - 1 33 4,004
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Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule H-5
Meter Size: Large Commercial Page 5
Witness: Bourassa
Cumul-
Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Cumul- ative
Usage Usag of of of of of of of of of of of of Total ative Gallons
From; To: Juk12  Aug-12  Sep-12  QOct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13  May-13  Jun-13 Year Billin (in 1.000's)
333,000 333,000 - - 1 - - - - - - - - - 1 34 4,337
375,000 375,000 - 1 - - - - - - - - - - 1 35 4,712
408,000 408,000 1 - - - - - - - - - - - 1 36 5,120
- - 36 5,120
- - 36 5,120
Totals 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 36
Average Usage 142,222
Median Usage 179,000
Average # Customers 3

Change in Number of Customers -

8of 12




Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule H-5
Meter Size: Effluent Page 6
Witness: Bourassa
Cumul-
Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Cumul- ative
Usage Usage of of of of of of of of of of of of Total ative Gallons
From: To: Juk12 Aug-12  Sep-12  QOct-12  Now-12 Dec12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13  Jun-13 Year Billing (in 1.000's)
1,000 1,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2,000 2,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3,000 3,000 - - - - - - - - - - . - - - .
4,000 4,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5,000 5,000 - - - - - . - - - - - - - - -
6,000 6,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
7,000 7,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8,000 8,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9,000 9,000 - - - - - - - - - - - . - - -
10,000 10,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11,000 11,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12,000 12,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .
13,000 13,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .
14,000 14,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
15,000 15,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
16,000 16,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
17,000 17,000 - - - - - - - - - . - . - - -
18,000 18,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
19,000 19,000 - - - - - - - - - . - - - - -
20,000 20,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
21,000 21,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - . - _
22,000 22,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
23,000 23,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
24,000 24,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
25,000 25,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
26,000 26,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .
27,000 27,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
28,000 28,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
29,000 29,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
30,000 30,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
31,000 31,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
32,000 32,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
33,000 33,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
34,000 34,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
35,000 35,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
36,000 36,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
37,000 37,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
38,000 38,000 - - - - - - - - . - - - - - _
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Usage
From:
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
59,000
60,000
61,000
62,000
63,000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68,000
69,000
70,000
71,000
72,000
73,000
74,000
75,000
76,000
77,000

Usage
To:
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
59,000
60,000
61,000
62,000
63,000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68,000
69,000
70,000
71,000
72,000
73,000
74,000
75,000
76,000
77,000

Month
of
Jul-12

Meter Size:

Month
of

Aug-12 Sep-12 QOct12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13  Feb-13

Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013

Month
of

Effluent

Month
of

Month
of

Month
of

Month
of

10 of 12

Month
of

Month
of
Mar-13

Month
of
Apr-13

Exhibit
Schedule H-5
Page 6

Witness: Bourassa

Month Month
of of
May-13  Jun-13

Cumul-
Total ative
Year Billing

Cumul-
ative
Gallons
(in 1,000's}



Mohave Wastewater District Exhibit

Test Year Ended June 30, 2013 Schedule H-5
Meter Size: Effluent ) Page 6
Witness: Bourassa
Cumul-
Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Cumul- ative

Usage Usag of of of of of of of of of of of of Total ative Galions
From: To: Juk12  Aug-12  Sep-12 Qct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13  May-13  Jun-13 Year Billing (in 1,000's)

78,000 78,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

79,000 79,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

80,000 80,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

81,000 81,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

82,000 82,000 - - - - - - - - - - - . - - .

83,000 83,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

84,000 84,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

85,000 85,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

86,000 86,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

87,000 87,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

88,000 88,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

89,000 89,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

90,000 90,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

91,000 91,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

92,000 92,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

93,000 93,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

94,000 94,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

95,000 95,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

96,000 96,000 - - - - - - - - - - - . - - -

97,000 97,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

98,000 98,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

99,000 99,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

100,000 100,000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1,368,583 1,368,583 - - - 1 - - - - - - - - 1 1 1,369
6,191,207 6,191,207 - 1 - - - - - - - - - - 1 2 7,560
6,386,719 6,386,719 - - - - - - - - - - - 1 1 3 13,947
6,517,060 6,517,060 - - - - - - - - - - 1 - 1 4 20,464
6,614,816 6,614,816 - - - - - - - - 1 - - - 1 5 27,078
6,745,157 6,745,157 - - - - - 1 - - - - - - 1 6 33,824
6,940,669 6,940,669 - - - - - - - - - 1 - - 1 7 40,764
6,973,254 6,973,254 - - - - - - 1 - - - - - 1 8 47,737
7,103,595 7,103,595 - - - - - - - 1 - - - - 1 9 54,841
7,136,181 7,136,181 1 - - - - - - - - - - - 1 10 61,977
7,136,181 7,136,181 - 1) - - - - - - - - - - (1) 9 54,841
8,928,322 8,928,322 - - - - 1 - - - - - - - 1 10 63,769
- - 10 63,769

Totals 1 - - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 10
Average Usage 6,376,938

110of12



Mohave Wastewater District
Test Year Ended June 30, 2013

Meter Size: Effluent
Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
Usage Usag of of of of of of of
From: To: Jul-12  Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13
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Exhibit
Schedule H-5
Page [
Witness: Bourassa
Month Month Month Month Month
of of of of of
Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13  Jun-13

Median Usage
Average # Customers
Change in Number of Customers

Total

Year
6,614,816
1

Cumul-
ative

Billing

Cumul-
ative
Gallons

(in 1,000's)
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H -6 Tarifts



EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc.

(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

1st Revised SHEET NO.

Cancelling Original SHEET NO.

e

Availability

Available to all customers in service area but Company reserves the right to restrict serv;ce to those customers

GENERAL WASTEWATER SERVICE

using water service of Company or affiliated company.

Terms and Conditions

All rates in this Schedule shall be subject to their proportionate part of any faxes or other governmenial imposts
which are assessed directly or indirectly on the basis of revenues derived from service under this Schedule, or

on the basis of the service provided or the volume of sewage treated or disposed of.

Sewer services under this schedule are for the exclusive use of: the customer and. sewer services shall not be
resold or provided to others.

postmark date of the bill in accordance with A A.C. R

4—2—@98 ®

Schedule of Charges

MONTHLY USAGE CHARGE (FLAT FEE PER MONTH\):

Residential (Per ERU)
Commercial (Per ERU)

88279
82.79

id w'fh'n twenty-five (25) days after the

Public Authority (Per ERU) 82.79
Large Commercial 106.71
COMMODITY CHARGE (_ER THOUS“ND GALLONS)
Residential \ $ -
Commercial # -
Public Authority. -
Large ommercial . 4 3.34
“EFFLUENT (PER ACRE FOOT):
| $227.79
_ 227.79
106 TO 199 227.79
200 and Above 227.79
ISSUED: MM/DD/YYYY EFFECTIVE: _MM/DD/YYYY
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY: Sheryl L. Hubbard, Director, Rates & Regulation

2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, AZ 85027

Decision No. XXXXX



1st Revised SHEET NO._ 2
Cancelling Original SHEET NO._2

EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc.
(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

SERVICE CHARGES

This District is authorized to charge the following Service Charges:

Service Establishment, Reestablishment, Reconnection, and Miscellaneous Charges

Establishment of Service
Regular Hours
After Hours

Re-establishment of Service
Regular Hours
After Hours

Reconnection of Service (Delinquent)
Regular Hours
After Hours

Deposit Interest

*%

Re-establishment (Within 12 Months)

NSF Check $25.00
Late Payment Penalty e

* Per Commission rule AA.C. R-14-2-603.B.

** Number of Months off system multiplied by the monthly minimum per Commission rule A A.C.

R14-2-603.D;
**  .Per Commission rule A.A.C. R14-2-608.D.
SERVICE LIN
(NON-REFUNDABLE)
Residential Cost
Commercial Cost
Schoel = Cost
Multiple Dwelling Cost
Mobile Home Park Cost
Effluent Cost
ISSUED: MM/DD/YYYY EFFECTIVE: _MM/DD/YYYY
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY: Shery! L. Hubbard, Director, Rates & Regulation
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, AZ 85027

Decision No. XXXXX




1st Revised SHEET NO._3
Cancelling Original SHEET NO._3

EPCOR Water Arizona, In¢.
(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

OFF-SITE FACILITIES HOOK-UP FEE

I Purpose and Applicability

The purpose of the off-site facilities hook-up fees payable to EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. — Mohave Wastewater District
(“the Company”) pursuant to this tariff is to equitably apportion the costs of constructing additional off-site facilities to
provide wastewater treatment plant facilities among all new service laterals. These charges are applicable to all new

service laterals established after the effective date of this tariff. The charges are one-time.charges and are payable as a

condition to Company’s establishment of service, as more partlcularly provided below

l. Definitions

Unless the context otherwise requires, the definitions set forth in R-14-2-601 of the. Arlzona Corporation Commission’s
(“Commission”) rules and regulations governing sewer utilities shall apply mterpretmg thls tariff schedule.

“Applicant” means any party entering into an agreement wtth,Company” - the mstallatlon of wastewater facilities to serve
new service laterals, and may include Developers and/or Builders of new reS|dent|aI subdivisions.

“Company” means EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. —~Mohave Wastewater Plstr|ct.

“Collection Main Extension Agreement” means any agreement whereby an Applicant, Developer and/or Builder agrees to
advance the costs of the installation of wastewater facilit o the Company to serve new service laterals, or install
wastewater facilities to serve new service laterals and transf ownership of such wastewater facilities to the Company,
which agreement does not require.the approval of the Commission pursuant to A.A.C. R-14-2-606, and shall have the
same meaning as “Wastewater Facilities Agreement

“Off-site Facilities” means the:wastewater treatment plant sludge dlsposal facilities, effluent disposal facilities and related
appurtenances necessary for proper operation, including engineering and design costs. Offsite facilities may also include
lift stations, transportation:mains and related @ppurtenances necessary for proper operation if these facilities are not for
the exclusive tise of the app}lcant and benefit the entire wastewater system.

“Service Lateral” means and includes all service laterals for single-family residential or other uses.

(Continued on next page)

ISSUED: MM/DD/YYYY EFFECTIVE: _MM/DD/YYYY
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY: _Sheryl L._Hubbard, Director, Rates & Regulation
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, AZ 85027

Decision No. XXXXX




Original SHEET NO__3a .
SHEETNO._ ____ .

EPCOR Water Arizona, inc.

(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

OFF-SITE FACILITIES HOOK-UP FEE (continued)

Off-Site Facilities Hook-up Fee

For each new service lateral, the Company shall collect an off-site facilities hook-up fee as listed.in the following table:

Iv.

(A)

()
(1)

(2)

TREATMENT PLANT HOOK-UP FEE TARIFF TABLE

Service Lateral Size Factor Total Fee
4-inch 1 $785*
6-inch 2 (
8-inch 3%

*Established per Decision No. 69440,

Terms and Conditions

Assessment of One Time Off-Site Facilities Hook-up Fee: The off—srte facrlrtres hook-up fee may be assessed
only once per parcel, service lateral, or lot within a subdivision (srmllar to a service lateral installation charge).

Use of Off-Site Facilities Hook-up Fee: Off-site facilities hook-up fees may only be used to pay for capital items of
off-site facilities, or for repayment of loans obtained for instaltation of off-site facilities. Off-site hook-up fees shall
not be used for repairs, maintenance, or operatlonal purposes.

Time of Payment:

In the event that the persor 1 nstructmg improvements (“Applicant”, “Developer” or “Builder”)
is otherwise required to enter into a Collectlon Main Extension Agreement, payment of the fees required
hereunder shall be made by the Applicant, Developer or Builder when operational acceptance is issued for the on-
site wastewater facilities constructed to serve the improvement.

In the event that th Applicant, Developer or Builder for service is not required to enter into a Collection Main
Extension Agreeme , the charges hereunder shall be due and payable at the time wastewater service is

‘requested for the property

(Continued on next page)

ISSUED: MM/DD/YYYY EFFECTIVE: MM/DD/YYYY
Month Day Year Month Day Year
ISSUED BY: _Sheryl L. Hubbard, Director, Rates & Regulation

2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, AZ 85027

Decision No. XXXXX




Original SHEET NO__3b .
SHEETNO.____ .

EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc.

(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

(E)

(F)

(H)

)

()

OFF-SITE FACILITIES HOOK-UP FEE (continued)

Off-Site Facilities Construction By Developer. Company and Applicant, Developer, or B r may agree to
construction of off-site facilities necessary to serve a particular development by Applicant, D loper or Builder,

which facilities are then conveyed to Company. In that event, Company shall credit the total cost of such off-site
facilities as an offset to off-site hook-up fees due under this Tariff. If the total cost of the off-site. facilities
constructed by Applicant, Developer or Builder and conveyed to Company is less than the applicable off-site hook-
up fees under this Tariff, Applicant, Developer or Builder shall pay the remaining amount of off-site.hook-up fees
owed hereunder. [f the total cost of the off-site facilities contributed by Applicant, Develope Builder and
conveyed to Company is more than the applicable off-site hook-up fees under this Tariff, Appllcant Developer or
Builder shall be refunded the difference upon acceptance by the Company (of the off-site facilities).

Failure to Pay Charges; Delinquent Payments: The Company will not be obhgated to provide wastewater service
to any Developer, Builder or other applicant for service in the gvent that the Developer, Builder or other appllcant
for service has not paid in full all charges hereunder. Under no cwcumstances will the Company connect service
or otherwise allow service to be established if the entire amount of any. payment ‘has not been paid.

Off-Site Hook-Up Fees Non-refundable: The amoupts collected by the/Company pursuant to the off-site facilities
hook-up fee tariff shall be non-refundable contributions in aid of constructlon

Use of Off-Site Hook-Up Fees Received: All funds collected by the Company as off-site facilities hook-up fees s
hall be deposited into a separate interest bearmg trust account and used solely for the purposes of paying for the ¢
osts of off-site facilities, including repayment - of |oans obtained for the installation of off-site facilities.

Off-Site Facilities Hook-up Fee in Add|t|on to Onéute Facilities: The off-site facilities hook-up fee shall be in
addition to any costs assocnated with the construc’non tion of on-site facilities under a Collection Main Extension
Agreement. :

Disposition of Excess Funds: After all necessary and desirable off-site facilities are constructed utilizing funds
collected pursuant to.the “off-site facilities hook-up fees, or if the off-site facilities hook-up fee has been terminated
by order of the Arizona Corporation Commission, any funds remaining in the trust shall be refunded. The manner
of the refund shall be determlned by the Commission at the time a refund becomes necessary.

Status Reportin Re wrements to the Commission: The Company shall submit a calendar year Off-Site Facilities

+Hook-Up Fee status report each January 31% to Docket Control for the prior twelve (12) month period, beginning
January 31,2009, until'the hook-up fee tariff is no longer in effect. This status report shall contain a list of all

customers that have paid the hook-up fee tariff, the amount each has paid, the amount of money spent from the
account; the amount of interest earned on the tariff account, and a list of all facilities that have been installed with
the tariff funds during the 12 month period.

ISSUED: MM/DD/YYYY EFFECTIVE: _MM/DD/YYYY
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY: _Sheryl L. Hubbard, Director, Rates & Regulation
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, AZ 85027

Decision No. XXXXX
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1% Revised SHEET NO. ACC-1.
EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-1.
(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

RULES AND REGULATIONS
APPLICABLE TO
SEWER SERVICE
OF
MOHAVE WASTEWATER DISTRICT

Legally named and operating in:
Bullhead City and Mohave County, Arizona

These rules and regulations have been authorized by the Arizona Corporanon Commission and are the effective rules and
regulations of this District.

Services will be furnished in accordance with these rules and regulations and no officer, employee, or representative of
this Company has any authority to write, alter, or amend these rules and regulations or any parts thereof in any respect.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Requlatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

ﬁ)ecision No.




1* Revised SHEET NO. ACC-2.
EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-2.

(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Rule No. Section No. - Title of Page A.C.C.-Sheet No.
1. DEFINITIONS 6-8
2. ESTABLISHMENT OF SERVICE 9- 13‘
A. INFORMATION FROM NEW APPLICANTS 9
B. DEPOSITS 9-10
C. GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL OF SERVICE 10-11
D. SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS, REESTABLISHMENTS, OR ..M
RECONNECTION CHARGE
E. TEMPORARY SERVICE 11
F, DOUBTFUL PERMENENCY 12
G. SERVICE LOCATION INFORMATION 12
H. IDENTIFICATION OF PREMISES 12
I. SERVICE CALLS OR ESTABLISHMENTS UNDER REGULAR HOURS 12
J. SERVICE CALLS OR ESTABLISHMENTS AFTER REGULAR HOURS 13
3. MINIMUM CUSTOMER INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS . 14
A. INFORMATION FOR RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS 14
B. INFORMATION REQUIRED DUE TO CHANGES IN TARIFFS 14
4. SERVICE CONNECTIONS AND REESTABLISHMENTS 15-16
A. PRIORITY AND TIMING OF SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS 15
B. SERVICE LINES 15-16
C. CUSTOMER PROVIDED EQUIPMENT, SAFETY AND OPERATION 16
D. EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY 16
5. COLLECTION MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENTS 17 - 21
A. EXTENSIONS TO MAINS AND SERVICES: ADVANCES 17 -19
IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION
B. WRITTEN AGREEMENT REQUIREMENTS 19
C..FINAL.COST 20
D “CONSTRUCTION/FACILITIES RELATED INCOME TAXES 20 -21
6. PROVISION OF SERVICE 22-26
A COMPANY RESPONSIBILITY 22
B. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITY 22-23
C. WATERS AND WASTES PROHIBITED TO BE DISCHARGED 23-24
D. CONTINUITY OF SERVICE 24 -25
E.:SERVICE INTERRUPTION 25
ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Regulatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

Decision No.




1* Revised SHEET NO._ ACC-3.
EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-3.

{Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

Rule No. Section No. - Title of Page A.C.C. Sheet No.
F. CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS 26
G. ELECTION OF RATE SCHEDULE 26
7. BILLING AND COLLECTION v 27 -29
A. FREQUENCY 27
B. MINIMUM BILLING INFORMATION 27
C. BILLING TERMS 21
D. APPLICABLE TARIFFS, PREPAYMENT, FAILURE TO RECEIVE
COMMENCEMENT DATE, TAXES 4 F 28
E. INSUFFICIENT FUNDS (NSF) CHECKS . 28
F. DEFERRED PAYMENT PLAN » e 28-29
G. LATE PAYMENT PENALTY . ‘ 29
H. CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY ‘ : ‘ 30
8. TERMINATION OF SERVICE i 31-33
A. NONPERMISSIBLE REASONS TO DISCONNECT SERVICE 31
B. TERMINATION OF SERVICE WITHOUT NOTICE 31
C. TERMINATION OF SERVICE WITH NOTICE 31-32
D. TERMINATION NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 32-33
E. TIMING OF TERMINATIONS WITH NOTICE 33
F. LANDLORD/TENANT RULE 33
9. ADMINISTRATIVE AND HEARING REQUIREMENTS 34
A. CUSTOMER SERVICE CO\MPLAINTSE B 34
10. USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS 35-67
A. PURPOSE AND POLICY 35
B. "DEFINITIONS 35-41
C. INDUSTRIAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS 41 -46
D. .MAINTENANCE OF FACILITIES 46
E. MANHOLES 46
E. TESTS AND ANALYSES 47
G. INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGE SERVICE AGREEMENT 47
H:. PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ENFORCEMENT AND
RESPONSE GUIDELINES 47 - 48
1. “PUBLICATION OF NONCOMPLIANCE LIST 49
ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Requlatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

Decision No.




1* Revised SHEET NO. ACC-4.
EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-4.

{Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

Rule No. Section No. - Title of Page A.C.&};L'"\Sheet No:
J. LIABILITY OF USER , 49
K. INSPECTION AND MONITORING : o, 49
L. ACCESS TO INFORMATION AND CONFIDENTIALITY ; A 49 - 80
EXHIBIT: Rule 10 Exhibit A © 51-67
ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Requlatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

Decision No.




1% Revised SHEET NO._ ACC-5.
EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-5.

(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

Mohave Wastewater District (the “District”) of EPCOR Water Arizona Inc. (the “Company”) is engaged in the
business of supplying sewer service in the County or Counties previously mentioned.

These Rules and Regulations are designed to govern the collection and treatment of sewage in such a&manner
as will secure to each customer the greatest practical latitude in the utilization of service, consistent with good service
to himself and other customers, and with safety to all the public and the Company s employees

These Rules and Regulations are on file with the Arizona Corporation Commlssmn of the State of Arizona, and
copies are available at all Company offices. They are a part of every contract for. eerwce and govern all classes
of service, except where specific provisions in contracts or schedules modify them. ‘All prior rules customs or alleged
understandlngs are hereby rescinded. These rules and regulations are avallable for review by any customer, at any

office of the Company.

Rates for sewer service or other services rendered are those'on: fxle with the Arizona Corporation Commission
and are available at the offices of the Company providing sewer, serVICe ;

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Regulatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

Decision No.




1* Revised SHEET NO. ACC-6.
EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-6.

(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

_RULE NO. 1
DEFINITIONS

For the purpose of these rules and regulations, unless the context otherwise requires, the following defivhitions shall apply:

1. Advance in Aid of Construction: Funds provided to the Company by the applicant under the terms-of a collection
main extension agreement, the value of which may be refundable.

2. Applicant: A person or agency requesting the Company to supply sewer service.

3. Application: A request to the Company for sewer service, as dlstlngwshed from an inquiry as to the availability or
charges for such service.

4. Billing Month: The period between any two regular billing perlods of the Company s service at approximately thirty
(30) day intervals.

5. Billing Period: The time interval between two consecutive biIIing‘s,y.‘

6. Collection Main: All sewer pipe, owned, operated, or'maintained by the. Company that is used for the collection
and transportation of sewage, except any Service Line as defined herein. '

7. Commission: The Arizona Corporation Commission; the regulatory authority of the State of Arizona having
jurisdiction over public service corporations operating in Arizona.

8. Commaodity Charge: The unit of cost per billed discharge as set forth in the Company's tariffs.
9. Company: EPCOR Water Arizona Inc.

10. Contributions in Aid of Construction:-Funds:provided to the Company by the applicant under the terms of a
collection main extension agreement and/or service connection tariff, the value of which are not refundable.

11. Customer: The person or entity in whose name service is rendered, as evidenced by the signature on the
application or contract for that service, or by the:receipt and/or payment of bills regularly issued in his name regardless of
the identity of the actual user of the service.

12. Customer Charge: The amount the customer must pay the Company for the availability of sewer service,
excluding any amount of discharge, as specified in the Company's tariffs.

13. District: Mohave Wastewater District.

14. Main Extension: The mains and ancillary facilities relevant to providing service to additional customers via the
extension of the collection system.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Regulatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

Decision No.




1* Revised SHEET NO. ACC-7.
EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-7.

(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

RULE NO.1 (continued)
DEFINTIONS

15. Minimum Charge: The amount the Customer must pay for the availability of sewer service, including an amount
of discharge, as specified in the Company's tariffs.

16. Permanent Customer: A Customer who is a tenant or owner of a service location who applies for and receives
sewer service.

17. Permanent Service: Service which, in the opinion of the Company, is of a permanent and establlshed character.
The use of sewer service may be continuous, intermittent, or seasonal in nature.

18. Person: Any individual, partnership, corporation, governmental agency, of other orgamzatlon operating as a
single entity.

19. Point of Collection: The point where pipes owned, leased, or under license by a Customer are connected to the
Company's collection system. .

20. Premises: All of the real property and apparatus employed in a single enterprise, or living unit, on an integral
parcel of land undivided by public streets, alleys or railways.

21. Residential Subdivision Development: Any.tract of land that has been divided into six or more contiguous lots
for use in the construction of residential buildings or-permanent mobile:homes for either single or multiple occupancy; as
“subdivision” is defined by Arizona Revised Statutes §32-2101.

22. Residential Use: Service to customers discharging sewage for domestic purposes.
23. Rules: The regulations set forth in the tariffs that apply to the provision of sewer service.

24 Service Area: The territory in which the Company has been granted a certificate of convenience and necessity
and is authorized by the Commlssmn to provide sewer service.

25. Service Establishment Charge The charge as specified in the Company's Schedule of Rates that covers the
cost of establishing & new account '

26. Service Line; A sewerline that transports sewage from a Customer’s point of disposal to a common source
(normally a Collectlon Main) of collection of the Company.

27 Servnce Reconnect Charge: A charge, as specified in the Company's tariffs, which must be paid by the
Customer prior to reconnection of sewer service each time the sewer service is disconnected for non-payment or
whenever service is discontinued for failure to comply with the Company's filed tariffs.

28. Service\"e“"estabtishment Charge: A charge as specified in the Company's tariffs, for service at the same
location where the same Customer or a member of the Customer's immediate family, had ordered a service disconnection
within the preceding twelve month period.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Regulatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

| Decision No.




1! Revised SHEET NO. ACC-8.

EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-8.
(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

RULE NO.1 (continued)
DEFINTIONS

29. Sewage: Ground garbage, human or animal excretions and other domestic, commercial, or industrial waste
normally disposed of through a sanitary sewer system, but not including storm water, surface water, roof run- off surface
drainage, footing drainage, or unapproved industrial process water or waste. L

30. Single Family Dwelling: A house, an apartment, or a mobile home permanently affixed to alot; or ah&i"other
permanent residential unit that is used as a home.

31. Tariffs: The documents filed with the Commission that list the service and products offered by the Company and
that set forth terms and conditions and a schedule of the rates and charges for those services and products.

32. Temporary Service: Service to premises or enterprises that are temporary in character, or where it is known in
advance that the service will be of limited duration. Service that, in the opinion of the Company, is for operations of a
speculative character is also considered temporary service.

33. Utility: The public service corporation providing sewer service to.the public in compliance with state law.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Regulatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

[ Decision No.




1* Revised SHEET NO._ ACC-9.
EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-9.

(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

RULE NO. 2
ESTABLISHMENT OF SERVICE

A INFORMATION FROM NEW APPLICANTS.

1. The Company may obtain the following minimum information prior to acceptance of an Appllcant asa
Customer.

a. Name or names of Applicant(s).

b. Service address or location and telephone number.

c. Billing address or location and telephone number, if different than seNice eéaress_
d. Address where service was provided previously .

e. Date Applicant will be ready for service.

f. Indication of whether premises have been supphed W|th utlllty service previously.

g. Purpose for which service is to be used

h. Indication of whether Apphcant is owner ‘or tenant of or agent for the premises, and written proof of
agency.

2. The Company may require a new Applicant for service to appear at the Company's designated place of
business to produce proof of identity and sign the Company's application form.

3. Where service is requested by tWo orfmore'individuals, the Company shall have the right to collect the
full amount owed to the Company-from any.one of the Applicants.

B.  DEPOSITS.
: 1 The Co'mp'é'ny may requife a deposit from any new Applicant for service.

2. The Company shall issue a nonnegotiable receipt to the Applicant for the deposit. The inability of the
Customer to produce such a receipt shall in no way impair his right to receive a refund of the deposit which
,,,,, |s reflected on the Company's records.
o ”3 Interest on deposits shall be calculated annually at an interest rate filed by the Company and approved
“by the Commission in a tariff proceeding. In the absence of such, the interest rate shall be 6% per annum.

4. Interest shall be computed and accrued to the Customer's account on annual basis.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Requlatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027
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RULES NO. 2 (continued)
ESTABLISHMENT OF SERVICE

5. Residential deposits plus accrued interest shall be refunded within thisty (30) days after discontinuance
of service when the Customer has paid all outstanding amounts due the Company.

6. A separate deposit may be required for each service installed.
7. The amount of a deposit required by the Company shall be determined.according to.the following terms:

a. Residential Customer deposits shall not exceed two times the average residential class bill as
evidenced by the Company's most recent annual report filed:with the Commission.

b. Nonresidential Customer deposits shall not exceed.two and one half timesthat Customer's
estimated maximum monthly bill.

c. The Company may review the Customer's discharge after service has been established and adjust
the deposit amount based upon the Customer's actual discharge.

8. Deposits will automatically be refunded by the Company. after twelve (12) consecutive months during
which time the Customer has not been delinquent more than three (3) times in a twelve (12) month period,
or at the discretion of the Company at any time before service is discontinued. Upon final discontinuance of
the use of the service and full settlement of all'bills by the Customer, any deposit, not previously refunded,
with accrued interest, if any, in accordance with-the provisions of this policy will be returned to the
Customer or at the Company’s election, it may be applied to the payment of any unpaid accounts of the
Customer and the balance, if any, returned to the Customer.

9. The Company may require a Customer to establish or reestablish a deposit if the Customer becomes
delinquent in the payment of two (2) or more bills within a twelve (12) consecutive month period or has
been disconnected for nonpayment dufring:the last twelve (12) months.

10. Deposits:shall not prevent the Company from terminating the agreement for service with a Customer or
suspending service for any failure in the performance of Customer obligations under the agreement for
service or any violation of the Company's Rules and Regulations.

11. Upon discontinuance of service, the deposit may be applied by the Company toward settlement of the
Customer's bill.

C. GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL OF SERVICE

1. The Company may refuse to establish service if any of the following conditions exist:

a. The Applicant has an outstanding amount due for the same class
of utility service with the Company, and the Applicant is unwilling to make arrangements with the
Company for payment.

ISSUED:
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RULES NO. 2 (continued)
ESTABLISHMENT OF SERVICE

b. A condition exists or could occur which in the Company's judgment is unsafe or hazardous to the
Applicant, the general population, or the Company's personnel or facmtles

c. Refusal by the Applicant to provide the Company with a deposrt

d. Customer is known to be in violation of the Company's tarlffs flled w1th the mission or of the

Commission's Rules and Regulations.

e. Failure of the Customer to furnish such funds, service, equipméh ndldr’ rights-of-way necessary
to serve the Customer and which have been specified by the Company as a condition for providing
service. ‘

f. Applicant falsifies his or her identity for:the pu'rf)ose of obtaining service.
D. SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS, REESTABLISHMENTS, OR éECONNECTION CHARGE

1. The Company may make a charge as periodically filed with the Commission for establishment,
reestablishment, reconnection or disconnection of service.

2. Should service be established or disconnected during a period other than regular working hours at the
Customer's request or cause, the Customer may be required to pay an after hours charge. Where the
Company's scheduling.will not permit:the requested service on the same day requested, the Customer can
elect to pay the after hours charge for the service that day.

3. For the purpose of this rule, service establishments are where the Customer's facilities are ready
and acceptable to the Company and do not require construction on the part of the Company.

E. TEMPORARY SERVICE

1. Applicants for temporary service may be required to pay the Company, in advance of service
establishment, the estimated cost of installing and removing the facilities necessary for furnishing sewer
service.

2 Where the duration of service is to be less than one month, the Applicant may also be required to
advance a sum of money equal to the estimated bill for service.

3. Where the duration of service is to exceed one month, the Applicant may also be required to meet the
deposit requirements of the Company.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Reqgulatory and Rates
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RULES NO. 2 (continued)
ESTABLISHMENT OF SERVICE

4. If at any time during the term of the agreement for service the character of a temporary Customer's
operations changes so that in the opinion of the Company the Customer is classmed as permanent the
terms of the Company's main extension rules shall apply. :

F. DOUBTFUL PERMANENCY

When in the Company's opinion, the permanent nature of the Customer's requirement for sewer service is
doubtful, the Customer shall be required to enter into an agreement with the:Company and shall advance the
entire cost of construction, including the mains and associated equipment. The.agreement shall include
provisions for refund upon proof of permanency to the satisfaction of the Company.

G. SERVICE LOCATION, INFORMATION

The Company reserves the right to determine the conditions -under which extension will be made. Conditions
for service and extending service to the Customer will be based upon the following:

a. All such installations shall be in accordance with the Company's specifications and located at an
outdoor location accessible . to the Company.

b. Individual Customers may be required to have their property corner pins and/or markers instalied.
’ H.  IDENTIFICATION OF PREMISES

The premises to be served bythe Company shall be clearly identified by the Customer at the time of application.
| If the service address is not recognized.in terms of a commonly used identification system, the Customer may

| be required to provide specific written:directions and/or legal descriptions before the Company shall be required
to act upon a request for sewer service;

l. SERVICE CALLS OR'ESTABLISHMENTS DURING REGULAR HOURS

“Aservice charge shall be made to the Customer based upon the time, materials and equipment used by the
Company for the following:

1. Interruption caused by the Customer's willful act or omission, negligence or failure of Customer owned
equipment, even though the Company is unable to perform any work beyond the Point of Collection.

2. Reconnection of sewer service to any Customer previously disconnected for nonpayment, unlawful use
of'service, misrepresentation to the Company, unsafe conditions, threats to Company personnel or
property, failure to permit safe access, detrimental effects of Customer demands on the Company system,
failure to establish credit and/or sign an agreement for service, or any other reason authorizing the
Company to make such disconnection.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year
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RULES NO. 2 (continued)
ESTABLISHMENT OF SERVICE

J.  SERVICE CALLS OR ESTABLISHMENTS AFTER REGULAR HOURS

A service charge, not to exceed the actual cost of the employee’s time and the material‘s,and equipment used
by the Company, will be imposed for a service call after regular hours for the following: *.

1. Interruptions caused by the Customer's willful act or omission, negllgence or failure of Customer owned
equipment, even though the Company is unable to perform any work‘beyond the Point of Collection.
The Company shall make reasonable effort to advise the Customer about the possnbmty of such
charges before the service call starts.

2 . Reconnection of sewer service to any Customer preVIously dvsconnected for nonpayment, unlawful
use of-service, misrepresentation to the Company, unsafe conditions, threats to Company personnel or
property, failure to permit safe access, detrimental effects of Customer demands on the Company
system, failure to establish credit and/or sign an agreement for service or any other reason authorizing
the Company to make such disconnection. Such work will be performed only when requested and
agreed to by the Customer.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Reqgulatory and Rates
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RULE NO. 3
MINIMUM CUSTOMER INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

A. INFORMATION FOR RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS

1. The Company shall make available upon Customer request not later than sixty (60) days from the date
of request a concise summary of the rate schedule applied for by such Customer. The summary shall
include the following: :

a. Monthly minimum or Customer charge, identifying the amount of the charge and the specific
amount of minimum discharge included in the minimum charge, where applicable.

b. Rate calculation, including where applicable, computatlons
based upon seasonal or annual water usage.

c. Any adjustment factor(s) or tax impositions, and methods of calculation.

2. The Company shall, to the extent practical, identify the tariff most advantageous to the Customer and
notify the Customer of such prior to service commencement.

3. In addition, the Company shall make available upon Customer request not later than sixty (60) days from
the date of request a copy of the Company's Rules and Regulations concerning:

a. Deposits

b. Termination of service
c. Billing and collection
d. Complaint handling

4. The Company shall inform all new Customers of their right to obtain the information specified above.

B. INFORMATION REQUIRED DUE TO CHANGES:IN TARIFFS

1. The Company shall transmit to affected Customers by the most economic means available a concise
summary.of any change in the Company's tariffs affecting those Customers.

2. This:information shall be transmitted to the affected Customer within sixty (60) days of the effective date
of the change.

ISSUED:
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RULE NO. 4
SERVICE CONNECTIONS AND REESTABLISHMENTS

A. PRIORITY AND TIMING OF SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS

1. After an Applicant has complied with the Company's application and deposit requirem‘e"n‘:fs and has been
accepted for service by the Company, the Company shall schedule that Customer for service connectlon
and/or establishment.

2. Service establishments shall be scheduled within five (5) working days.of the date the Customer has
been accepted for service, except in those instances when the Customerrequests service establlshments
beyond the five (5) working day limitation.

3. When the Company has made such arrangements to meet with a Customer for serwce establishment
purposes and the Company or the Customer cannot make the appomtment during the prearranged time,
the Company shall reschedule the service establlshment to the sattsfacuon of both parties.

4. The Company shall schedule service establishment appomtments within a maximum range of four (4)
hours during normal working hours, unless another time frame is mutually acceptable to the Company and
the Customer. . ‘

5. Service establishments shall be made only by qualmed Company service personnel or persons
authorized by the Company.

6. For the purposes of this rule, establishment o'f"isﬁervice takes place only when the Customer's facilities
are ready and acceptable to the Company:

B. SERVICE LINES

1. An Applicant for service shall be responsiblé for the cost of installing all plumbing up to the Applicant’s
Point of Collection (i.e., the “Service Line”). In addition, the Applicant is responsible for the proper grade or
leveling of the Service Line so that it conforms with the collection system of the Company.

2. An Applicarﬁ for service shall pay to Compahy as a non-refundable Contribution in Aid of Construction a

--sum for each Service Line connection as specified in Company’s tariff.

3. Where the Service Line location on a Customer's premises is changed at the request of the Customer or
due to alterations on the Customer's premises, the Customer shall provide and have installed at the
Customer’s expense in accordance with the Company’s specifications, all piping necessary for relocating
the Service Line and the Company may charge the actual cost of moving the Point of Collection.

5 The Customer's Serwce Line must be installed in such a manner as to prevent cross-connection or
baekflow to the domestic water system.

6. Th'é Customer shall design and install all plumbing in accord with existing plumbing codes.

7. The Company shall retain the right to specify the location and size of any Service Line connection.

ISSUED:
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RULE NO. 4 Continued
SERVICE CONNECTIONS AND REESTABLISHMENTS

C. CUSTOMER PROVIDED EQUIPMENT, SAFETY AND OPERATION

1. Each Customer shall be responsible for maintaining all equipment and facilities used for utlhty services
located on the Customer’s side of the Point of Collection in safe operating condmon

D. EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY

1. Each Customer shall grant easements and rights-of-way satisfactory to the Comp;i‘ny to ensure that
Customer proper service connection. Failure on the part of the Customer to grant adequate easements and
rights-of-way shall be grounds for the Company to refuse service:

2. When the Company discovers that a Customer or the:Customer’s agent is performing work or has
constructed facilities adjacent to or within an easement or right-of-way and such work, construction or
facility poses a hazard or is in violation of federal, state or local laws, ordinances, statutes, rules or
regulations, or significantly interferes with the Company's access to equipment, the Company shall notify
the Customer or the Customer’s agent and shall take whatever actions are necessary to eliminate the
hazard, obstruction or violation at the Customer's expense,

3. If it is necessary for the Company. to excavate-in an easement or right-of-way to extend or repair sewer
facilities, the Company will not be responsible for the costto replace or repair landscaping, fences, trees,
shrubs, structures, etc. placed within the easement orright-of-way.

4. The Company shall at all times have the right of safe ingress to and egress from the Customer's
premises at all reasonable hours for any purpose reasonably connected with the Company's property used
in furnishing service.

ISSUED:

EFFECTIVE

Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Regulatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

Decision No.




1 Revised SHEET NO. ACC-17.

EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-17.

(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

1.

RULE NO. 5
COLLECTION MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENTS

A. EXTENSIONS OF MAINS AND SERVICES; ADVANCES IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION “

The Company may supply services for temporary purposes, provided that the Company has capacity

available in excess of the Company's regular needs, and provided the Company has available material and
equipment necessary to supply said service. Each Applicant for such service must pay in advance, to the
Company, the Company's estimate of the cost of labor and materials, less salvage value on removal for
installing and removing such service. ,

2. An Applicant for the extension of mains or services shall be required to pay:the Company,/:’és a
refundable Advance in Aid of Construction, before construction is commenced, the estimated reasonable
cost of all mains, service pipe lines, fittings, other costs and reasonabia gverheads.:

a. Upon request by a potential Applicant for a co!lectlorf Main Extension the Company shall
prepare, without charge, a preliminary sketch and rough estlmates of the cost of installation to be
paid by that Applicant. ,

b.  Any Applicant for a collection Main Extension requesting the Company to prepare detailed plans,
specifications, or cost estimates may be required to deposit with the Company an amount equal
to the estimated cost of preparation. The Company shall, upon request, make available within
ninety (90) days after receipt of the deposit referred to above, such plans, specifications, or cost
estimates of the proposed collection Main Extension. Where the Applicant accepts the plans and
the Company proceeds with construction of the Main Extension, the deposit shall be credited to
the cost of construction: otherwise the deposit shall be nonrefundable. If the extension is to
include oversizing of facilities to be‘done at the Company's expense, appropriate details shall be
set forth in the plans, specifications and cost estimates.

¢. Inthe event that-additional facilities are required to provide or sustain sewer collection, treatment,
or effluent disposai services for the new service or services requested, or for existing Customers,
and the cost of the additional facilities is disproportionate to anticipated revenues to be derived
from future Customers using these facilities, the estimated reasonable cost of such additional
facilities may be included in refundable Advances in Aid of Construction to be paid to the
Company. ‘

Refunds of advances shall be made in accord with the following method: Company shall each year
pay to the party making an advance under a Main Extension agreement, or that party's assigns or other
successors in interest where the Company has received and approved notice and evidence of such
assignment or succession, an amount equal to ten percent (10%) of the total gross annual revenue,
less any gross receipts or sales taxes and amounts payable to any municipalities or others for
treatment and/or transmission of sewage, from each bonafide Customer whose service is connected
directly to main or extension lines covered by the Main Extension agreement. Refunds shall not be
-made for any period after the expiration of five (5) years from the date of the advance. Refunds shall be
made by the Company on or before the 31st day of August of each year, covering any refunds owing
from sewage revenues received during the preceding July 1st to June 30th period. A balance
remaining at the end of the five-year period

ISSUED:
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RULE NO. 5 (Continued)
COLLECTION MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENTS

3. shall become non-refundable, and the balance not refunded shall be entered as a Contribution in Aid of
Construction in the accounts of the Company.

4. The aggregate refunds shall in no event exceed the total of the refundable Advances in Aid of .. -
Construction. No interest shall be paid by the Company on any amounts advanced::-The Company shall
make no refunds from any revenue received from any lines, other than the Customer’s service lines,
leading up to or taking off from the particular main or line extension covered by the agreement.

5. The Company may, upon approval by the Commission, terminate its obligation to refund a percentage of
gross revenues from a line extension by accord and satisfaction’of its obligations under the line extension
agreement.

6. All agreements entered into shall be evidenced by a written agreement, and signed by the Company and
the parties advancing the funds for Advances in Aid.of Construction, or the duly authorized agents of each.

7. The size, design, type and quality of materials and of the system, installed location in the ground, and the
manner of installation, shall be specified by the Company; and shall accord with the requirements of the
Commission or other public agencies having authority over that installation. The Company may install line
extensions of any size meeting the requirements of the Commission or any other public agencies having
authority over the construction and operation of the sewer system.

8. All facilities installed shall be the sole property of the Company, and parties making Advances in Aid of
Construction shall have no right, title or interest in any such facilities.

9. The Company, upon:written request; shall furnish to any party seeking to enter into a line extension
agreement a schedule of the proposed-reasonable contract price for such extension of mains, or other
facilities. Such schedule shall show a breakdown of the contract prices of materials and costs of
installation. Different sizes and types of pipes shall be separately stated. Other facilities shall be separately
stated or listed as a percentage of total cost. All installations shall be made without provision for profit to the
Company; but shall include reasonable overheads.

10. The Corﬁpany shall schedule within reason all new requests for line extension agreements and for
service under line extension agreements, promptly and in the order received.

11. If-an Applicant for service seeking to enter into a line extension agreement deems the contract price or
the time of performance to be unreasonable, the Applicant may solicit bids from bonded contractors,
provided that all bids shall be submitted by the bid date stipulated by the Company. If a lower bid is thus
obtained, or if a bid is obtained at an equal price and with a more appropriate time of performance, and if
such bid contemplates total conformity with the Company's requirements and specifications, the Company
shall'be required to meet the terms and conditions of the bid proffered, or to enter into a construction
contract with the contractor proffering such bid. A performance bond in the total amount of the contract
may be required by the Company from the contractor prior to construction.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year
ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Regqulatory and Rates
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RULE NO. 5 (Continued)
COLLECTION MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENTS

12. In the case of disagreement or dispute regarding the application of this rule or any of its'several
provisions, or where the application of this rule works an injustice or undue hardship upon any party or
anticipated party to any agreement hereunder, the party aggrieved may refer the matter to the Commission
for hearing and decision in accord with the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the Commission.

13. No extensions of facilities shall be made by the Company, or installations.made by any Applicant,
without first having received approval of plans and specifications of stich extensions or installations from
the Arizona State Department of Environmental Quality or |ts successer delegate or any other
governmental agency having jurisdiction. ,

B. WRITTEN AGREEMENT REQUIREMENTS
1. Each collection Main Extension agreement shall, at a minimum, include the following information:
a. Name and address of Applicant(s). : ’
b. Proposed service address or location.
c. Description of requested:service.
d. Description and sketch of the requested Main Extension.
e. ltemized cost,estimate toinclude materials, labor, and other costs as necessary.
f. Payment ter‘m‘sﬁ, ‘\ |
g A clear‘and concise explanation of any refunding provisions if applicable.

h. The Companys estlmated start date and completion date for construction of the collection main
extensmn

2. Each Applicant shall be provided with a copy of the written collection Main Extension agreement.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year
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C.

RULE NO. 5 (Continued)
COLLECTION MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENTS

FINAL COST

. In the event the Company's actual completed cost is less than the amount advaﬁ‘éed by the Api‘)lyi\cant, the
Company shall make a refund to the Applicant within 120 days after completion of the constructi
Company's receipt of invoices related to that-construction. , .

2. In the event the Company's actual completed cost is more than the.amount adVanced by the Applicant,
the Company shall notify the Applicant and the Applicant shall remit additional funds within 120 days of
notification of the actual completed cost. Should the Applicant fail to remit additional funds, service may be
discontinued to the extension until the actual completed cost is paid in full.

CONSTRUCTION/FACILITIES RELATED INCOME TAXES
1.  Definitions

a. "Rate Basing" - Company paid federal income tax (FIT) and state income tax (SIT), if any, due
on the receipt of an Advance in Aid of Construction (AIAC) or a Contribution in Aid of
Construction (CIAC) in accordance with the Tax Reform Act of 1986, as amended (TRA-86).
Tax paid is included in the Deferred Income Tax Account and used in the calculation of rate
base. This amount is reduced by the effect of tax depreciation received for AIAC/CIAC plant
and tax deductions resulting from refunds of AIAC.

b. "Full Gross Up" - Utility requires contributor/advancer to pay entire FIT/SIT plus a gross-up to
reflect the tax on tax resulting from treating all AIAC/CIAC payments as taxable income.

2. For construction or proposed construction which, in the judgment of the Company, will be utilized by
ultimate Customers of the Company in the near future, the Company shall account for the advances and/or
contributions required by this Rule:by "Rate Basing” them as defined in Paragraph D.l.a. No additional tax
related amount shall be required with the AIAC or CIAC.

3. For construction or proposed construction costs collected pursuant to tariff provisions, Commission
Rule and Regulation, or Order, and which are subject to Paragraph D.4, the Company shall require
contributor/advancer-to provide funds necessary for the Company to pay the state and federal income tax
obligations associated with the subject construction or proposed construction.

4, In the event the Company determines that the required construction, proposed construction or
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RULE NO. 5 (Continued)
COLLECTION MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENTS

development fall within certain criteria, some of which are set forth below, the Company may petition the
Commission to authorize it to collect from the contributor/advancer funds sufficient to pay the."Full Gross
Up"” of state and federal income taxes as defined in Paragraph D.|.b. Without intending to limit, examples of
events which shall cause the Company to require contributor/advancer to advance the taxes as
contemplated herein, are as follows: . -

a. The development or build-out of the project is remote or speculatlve or ‘

b. The size of the development, as compared to the srze of the Companys Customer base,
represents undue risk for the Company; or o

C. The size of the advance/contribution or its related cost 18 extraordmarlly large relative to the
Company's rate base or revenues; or =

d. The public interest is better served by treatmg the advance/contnbutron as other than the "Rate
Basing" methodology.

The Company must present sufficient evldence' that its request to require "Full Gross Up" of taxes under this
paragraph is in the public interest. The Commrssnon may deny, alter, or amend the Company's petition for
authorization to require "Full Gross Up" ~ '

5. In the event contrrbutor]advancer is.required by other tariff, agreement, rule, or order to advance

Facilities for the subject development, those AIAC/CIACs shall be subject to the provisions of this Section
D. '
. If, in the judgment of the Company based upon the specific development, tax or regulatory

considerations, it is deemed inappropriate: to utilize either the "Rate Basing" methodology or the "Full
Gross Up' methodology, the Company shall obtain specific Commission approval authorizing alternative
treatment.

7.‘ Paragraphs 1-7 of this Seotion of the Extension Rule shall apply to all refundable AIAC and CIAC
agreements  entered into on or after September 1, 1988; as well as to all prior AIAC and CIAC
agreements which are performed in any manner after September 1, 1988.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year
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A

RULE NO. 6
PROVISION OF SERVICE

COMPANY RESPONSIBILITY

1. The Company shall be responsible for the safe conduct and handling of the sewégé from the Customer's
Point of Collection.

2. The Company may, at its option, refuse service until the Customer has: obtained all required permits
and/or inspections indicating that the Customer's facilities comply with-local construction and safety
standards.

3. The Company will repair all ieaks and remove all stoppages in the-main. The property owner is
responsible for all leaks and stoppages in the Service Line,;and the Servige Line must be repaired by the
property owner, and if such are not repaired within a reasonable time, the owner will be in violation of these
rules and regulation and subject to the penalties thereby imposed; including discontinuance of service. For
the case when a portion of the Service Line is outside the boundary of a parcel of private property, the
property owner shall be responsible for all stoppages and the‘Company shall be responsible for any
structural defects or failures (including penetration of tree roots).for that portion of the Service Line outside
private property. In all cases when a problem arises with the Service Line within the boundaries of the
private property, the property owner is solely responsible.

CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITY

1. Each Customer shall be responsible for maintaining all facilities on the Customer’s premises in safe
operating condition and in accordance with the rules of the Arizona Department of Health Services and the
prescribed specifications of the Company.

2. Each Customer shall be responsible for safeguarding all Company property installed in or on the
Customer's premises for the purpose of providing sewer service to that Customer.

3. Each Customer shall exercise all reasonable:care to prevent loss or damage to Company property,
excluding.ordinary wear and tear. The Customer shall be responsible for loss of or damage to Company
property‘on.the Customer's premises arising from neglect, carelessness, or misuse and shall reimburse the
Company for the cost of necessary repairs and replacements.

4. The Customer:shall be responsible for notifying the Company of any failure identified in the Company's
equipment.

5. The Customer agrees, when accepting service, that no one except Company employees or persons
authorized by the Company shall be allowed to remove or replace any Company owned equipment
installed on Customer property.

6. No person, except an employee or person acting on behalf of the Company shall alter, remove or make
any connection to the Company's facilities. ,
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RULE NO. 6 {continued)
PROVISION OF SERVICE

7. The Customer will be held liable for any loss or damage occasioned
or caused by the Customer's negligence, want of proper care or wrongful act or
omission on the part of any Customer agents, employees, licensees, or contractors. '

WATERS AND WASTES PROHIBITED TO BE DISCHARGED

All Customer classifications shall be required to comply with the prohibitions of dlscharge of certaln
waters and wastes to the sewer system as described in this RULE:NO. 6. Non-compliance with these
discharge prohibitions shall mean that the Customer is in violation of these rules and regulations and
subject to the penalties thereby imposed, including discontinuance of servvce

Certain commercial and industrial Customers may be subject:to mo ;xtenswe rules and regulations
on the types, quantities and characteristics of waters and wastes to be dlscharged to the sewer system.
These rules are contained in Rule No. 10 - "USE OF SANITARY. SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL
DISCHARGERS." Significant Industrial Users, users subject to Federal Categorical Pre-Treatment
Standards and other users which the Company. deems'to be regulated by more extensive dlscharge
regulations shall enter into a special "Industrial Discharge Service Agreement as detailed in Rule No.
10 and shall comply with all the COndlthl"lS rules and regulatlons contained in Rule No. 10.

None of the Customer, Applicant, owner, nor any occupant of the premises shall discharge or cause to
be discharged into the Service Line.or into the main any of the following described waters or wastes:

a. any storm water, surface water, roof run-off, stirface drainage, footing or basement drainage,
cooling water or unapproved industrial:process water,

b. any liquid or vap,or having a temperature higher than 150 degrees F,

c. any water or waste which may contaln more than one hundred (100) parts per million by weight of
fat, oil or grease; '

d. any gasoline, naphtha, ffuel oil or other flammable or explosive liquid, solid or gas;

e. anygarbage that has not been properly shredded through a disposal unit or other shredding
. device;

£ any ashes, cinders, sand, mud, straw, shavings, metal, glass, tar, wood or any other solid or
- viscous substance capable of causing obstruction to the sewers, mains or outlets or the proper
operation of said sewer system;

. g. any water or waste having a toxic or poisonous substance in sufficient quantity so as to constitute

a hazard to humans or animals;

h. any noxious or malodorous gas or substance capable of creating a public nuisance;

ISSUED:
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D.

RULE NO. 6 {continued)
PROVISION OF SERVICE

i. any water or waste containing more than five hundred (500) parts per mllllon by weight of
suspended solids as measured in any one grab type sample. The term "suspended solids" a
used in this subparagraph shall mean solids that either float on the surface of, or are in
suspension in, water, sewage or other liquids and which are removable by laboratory filtering;

j. any water or waste having a "pH" less than 5.0 units or greater than.10.5 units.or having any other
corrasive property capable of causing damage or hazard to personnel or structures; pipes and
equipment of the sewer system. The term "pH" as used in this subparagraph shall mean the
logarithm of the reciprocal of the concentration, by weight, of hydrogen |ons expressed in grams
per liter of solution; .

k. any water or waste with pollutant concentrations in excess of the following instantaneous
maximum effluent limitations as measured in any one grab type sample (expressed in the total
form unless otherwise stated; nG/L = Micrograms pet Liter, mg/l - Milligrams per Liter)

EFFLUENT LIMITATION
PARAMETER (INSTANTANEOUS MAXIMUM)
Benzene 130 nG/L
Chloroform 420 uG/L
Cyanide (amenable to chlorination) 200 uG/L
Methylene Chloride 4,200 pG/L
Sulfides (dissolved) 0.5 MG/L
Tetrachloroethylene 530 uG/L
Trichloroethylene 700 pG/L

1. Any of the following prohibited substances:
@) BH '
(2) BHC -:Alpha
“(3) BHC - Beta
(4) BHC - Gamma (Lindane)
(5) Chrysene
6) Heptachlor
(7) Heptachlor Epoxide
(8) Phenanthrene
(9) Polychlorinated Biphenyl Compounds

“CONTINUITY OF SERVICE

ISSUED:

EFFECTIVE

Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Regulatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

ﬁ)ecision No.




1% Revised SHEET NO. ACC25.

EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-25.
(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

RULE NO. 6 (continued)
PROVISION OF SERVICE

The Company shall make reasonable efforts to supply a satisfactory and continugus level of service.
However, the Company shall not be responsible for any damage or claim of damage attributable to any
interruption or discontinuation of service resulting from:

a. Any cause against which the Company could not have reasonably foreseen or made provision
for, i.e., force majeure.

b. Intentional service interruptions to make repairs or perform routme maintenance.

¢c. Anytemporary overloadlng of the Company s co!lectron or treatment facilities.

E. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS

1. The Company shall make reasonable efforts to reestablrsh servrce within the shortest possible time
when service interruptions occur.

2. The Company shall make reasonable provisions to meet emergencies resulting from failure of service,
and shall issue instructions to its employees covering procedures to be followed in the event of emergency
in order to prevent or mitigate interrUptio_n ar.impairment of service.

3. In the event of a national emergency or local disaster resulting in disruption of normal service, the
Company may, in the public interest, interrupt service to other Customers to provide necessary service to

civil defense or other emergency service agencnes on a temporary basis until normal service to these
agencies can be restored .

4. When Company plans to interrupt ser\)ice for more than four (4) hours to perform necessary repairs or
maintenance; the Company shall attempt to inform affected Customers at least 24 hours in advance of the
scheduled date and estimated duration of the service interruption. Such repairs shall be completed in the
shortest poss:ble time'to minimize the inconvenience to the Customers of the Company.

5. The Commissien shall be notified of interruptions in service affecting the entire system or any major
division thereof. The interruption of service and cause shall be reported within four (4) hours after the
responsible representative of the Company becomes aware of the interruption, by telephone to the
Commission, and followed by a written report to the Commission.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
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RULE NO. 6 {continued)
PROVISION OF SERVICE

F. CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS

1. The design, construction and operation of all sewer plants and collection systems shall conform:to the
requirements of the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality, any:local Department of Health
authority or any successor agencies, any other governmental agency having jurisdiction over that
design, construction or operation, and the Company. Phased construction is acceptable.

2. The Company shall retain the right to specify the type, size and features of the constructed facilities in
order to insure high standards of service and to facilitate efficienciesin.operation: The Company shall
have authority to specify unique manufacturers, models or features (including sole source suppliers) to
insure system standardization and operational efficiency. Life cycle.cost analyses, including capital
versus operational costs, shall be used in the process of determining the type, size and features of
facilities to be constructed.

G. ELECTION OF RATE SCHEDULES

based on available data at the time of application. The Company shall use its best efforts for notifying the
Customer of the most favorable rate schedule if the class has changed after initial application, and shall not
be required to refund the difference in charge under different rate schedules. Upon written application of
any material changes in the Customer installation, the Company will assist in determining if a change in

The Company shall use its best efforts to select the most favorable rate for which the Customer is eligible
rate schedule is desirable.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
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RULE NO.7
BILLING AND COLLECTION

A FREQUENCY

B. MINIMUM BILLING INFORMATION

1. Each bill for residential service will contain the following minimum inforrénat%ht ‘

a. Billing period

b. Billed discharge, where applicable
c. Company telephone number
d. Customer's name

e. Service account number

f. Amount due and terms of payment

g. Past due amount, where‘apbfo‘priate -
h. Adjustment factor, where applicable
i. Privilege, sales or.use tax, or:any regulatory assessment applicable
J. other approved iéfiff Eharges
C. BILLING TERMS

4 All bill‘s‘ffor;utility sé‘h‘/i‘\ces are due and payable when rendered. All bills not paid within ten (10) days shall
be considered delinquent.

2. For purposeéwo‘ff this rule, the date a bill is rendered may be evidenced by:
' a. The postmark date

~ b. The mailing date

All delinquent bills shall be subject to the provisions of the Company's termination procedures.

4. All bayment shall be made at or mailed to Company.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
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RULE NO. 7 (Continued)
BILLING AND COLLECTION

D. APPLICABLE TARIFFS, PREPAYMENT, FAILURE TO RECEIVE, COMMENCEMENT DATE, TAXES

1. Each Customer shali be billed under the applicable tariff indicated in the Customer's application. for
service. L o

2. The Company shall make provisions for advance payment for sewer services.

3. Failure to receive bills or notices which have been properly placed bin’>the United States mail shall not
prevent such bills from becoming delinquent nor relieve the Customer of:his obligatiqns therein.

4. Charges for service commence when the service is installed and conn/'re"ét'ion made, whether used or not.

5. In addition to the collection of regular rates, the Company may collect from its Customers a proportionate
share of any privilege, sales or use tax, or other imposition based on the gross revenues received by the
Company.

INSUFFICIENT FUNDS (NSF) CHECKS

1. The Company shall be ailowed to recover afee, as approved by the Commission, for each instance
where a Customer tenders payment for utility service with-an insufficient funds check and require a security
deposit equal to that prescribed in Section B, provision 7 of Rule No. 2.

2. When the Company is notified by the Customer's bank that there are insufficient funds to cover the
check tendered for utility service, the Company may require the Customer to make payment in cash,
money order, certified check-or other means which guarantee the Customer's payment to the Company.

3. A Customer who tenders an insufficient funds check shall in no way be relieved of the obligation to
render payment to:the Company under the original terms of the bill nor defer the Company's provision for
termination .of service for nonpayment of bills.

4.:No personal.checks will be accepted from a Customer if two (2) NSF checks have been received by the
Company from-that Customer within a twelve-month period in payment of any billing.

DEFERRED PAYMENT PLAN

1. The Company may, prior to termination, offer to qualifying residential Customers a deferred payment
plan for the Customer to retire unpaid bills for service.

2. Each deferred payment agreement, entered into in writing by the Customer and the Company, due to the
Customer's inability to pay an outstanding bill in full shall provide that service will not be discontinued if:

ISSUED:
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RULE NO. 7 (Continued)
BILLING AND COLLECTION

a. Customer agrees to pay a reasonable amount of the outstanding bill at the tlme the parties enter
into the deferred payment plan. .

b.  Customer agrees to pay all future bills for service in accordance with the bllllng and collectlon
tariffs of the Company.

¢. Customer agrees to pay a reasonable portion of the remaining outstandmg balance 1n
instaliments over a period not to exceed six (6) months. "

3. For the purpose of determining a reasonable installment payment‘féfchedule under fhese rules, the
Company and the Customer shall give consideration to the following conditions:

a.  Size of the delinquent account.
b.  Customer’s ability to pay
¢c. Customer's payment history.
d. Length of time that the debt has been outstandlng
e. Circumstances which resulted in‘the debt belng outstandmg
f.  Any other relevant favc‘tcrs related to the circumstances of the Customer.
4. Any Customer who desires tc Tenter mto a deferred payment agreement shall establish such agreement

deferred payment agreement prior to the scheduled termination date shall not prevent the Company from
terminating service for nonpayment.

5. Deferred payment agreements shall be in wntlng and signed by the Customer and an authorized
Company representative.

6. A deferred payment agreement may include a finance charge as approved by the Commission in a tariff
proceeding.

7.1f a Customer has not fulfilled the terms of a deferred payment agreement, the Company shall have the
- right to disconnect service pursuant to the Company's termination of service rules and, under such
-circumstances, it shall not be required to offer subsequent negotiation of a deferred payment agreement
prior to termination.

G. LATE PAYMENT PENALTY

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
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RULE NO. 7 (Continued)
BILLING AND COLLECTION

1. The Company may include in its tariffs a late payment penalty which may be appiied to delinquent bills.

2. The amount of the late payment penalty shall be indicated upon the Customer's bl“ when rendered by
the Company. ;

3. In the absence of an approved tariff, the amount of the late payment penalty shall not exceed 1 1/2% per
month of the delinquent bill, applied on a monthly basis.

H. CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY

1. Not less than three (3) working days advance notice must be given in person, in wntmg or by telephone
at the Company office to discontinue service or to change occupancy.

2. The outgoing party shall be responsible for all utility services provided and/or consumed up to, and
including the scheduled turn off date.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
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RULE NO. 8
TERMINATION OF SERVICE

A NONPERMISSIBLE REASONS TO DISCONNECT SERVICE
1. The Company may not disconnect service for any of the reasons stated below:
a. Delinquency in payment for services rendered to a prior Customer at the premises where -
services is bemg provided, except in the instance where the prlor Customer contlnues fo reside

on the premises.

b. Failure of the Customer to pay for services or equipment whlch are not regulated by the
Commission.

c. Nonpayment of a bill related to another class of‘Sewer service.

d. Failure to pay for a bill to correct a previous underbilling due to a billing error if the Customer and
Company agree in writing to payment terms over a reasonable period of time.

e. Disputed bills where the Customer h:a“s”complied with the Commission's rules and regulations.
B. TERMINATION OF SERVICE WITHOUTéNOTICE

1. Utility service may be disconnected without advance wntten notice
under the following conditions:

a. The existence of an obvious hazard fo the safety or health of the consumer, the general
population, Company personnel, or property.

b. The Company has evidence of fraud.
c. Unauthorized use of utility services.

2...The Company shall'not be:required to restore service until the conditions which resulted in the
termlnatlon have been corrected to the satisfaction of the Company.

3. The Company shall maintain a record of all terminations of service without notice. This record shall be
‘maintained for a minimum of one (1) year and shall be available for inspection by the Commission.

TERMINATION OF SERVICE WITH NOTICE

4. The Company may disconnect service to any Customer for any reason stated below provided the
Company has met the notice requirements established by the Commission:

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
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RULE NO. 8 (Continued)
TERMINATION OF SERVICE

Customer’s violation of any of the Company's tariffs filed with the Commission ah"dlor violation of
the Commission’s rules and regulations.

Failure of the Customer to pay a delinquent bill for utility service.
Failure to meet or maintain the Company's credit and deposit~~fequirements.

Failure of the Customer to provide the Company reasonablejaccess to its equipment and
property. 7

Customer’s breach of a written contract for service between the Company and Customer.

When necessary for the Company to comply with an order of any governmental agency having
such jurisdiction.

The Company may terminate water service to effect sewer service termination when it provides
both services to the same Customer upon the same premises.

2. The Company shall maintain a record of all terminations of service with notice. This record shall be
maintained for one (1) year and be available for Commission inspection.

TERMINATION NOTICE REQUIREMENTS

1. The Company shall not terminate service to any of its Customers without providing advance written
notice to the Customer of the Company's intent to disconnect service, except under those conditions
specified where advance written notice is not required.

2. Such advance written notice shall contain,-at-a minimum, the following information:

a.

The name of the person whose service is to be terminated and the address where service is

being rendered.

b.

The Commission rule or regulation that was violated and explanation thereof or the amount of

the bill which the:Customer has failed to pay in accordance with the payment policy of the Company,
if applicable.

C.

d,

The date on or after which service may be terminated.

A statement advising the Customer that the Company's stated reason for the termination of

service may be disputed by contacting the Company at a specific address or phone number, advising
the Company of the dispute and making arrangements to discuss the cause for termination with a
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E.

RULE NO. 8 {Continued)
TERMINATION OF SERVICE

responsible employee of the Company in advance of the scheduled date of termlnatlon The
responsible employee shall be empowered to resolve the dispute and the Company shall retain the
option to terminate service after affording this opportunity for a meeting and concluding that the
reason for termination is just and advising the Customer of his right to file a complamt with
Commission.

TIMING OF TERMINATIONS WITH NOTICE

1. The Company shall be required to give at least five (5) days’ advange written notice prior to the
termination date. y

2. Such notice shall be considered to be given to the Customer when a copy thereof is left with the
Customer or posted first class in the United States mail; addressed to the Customer's last known address.

3. If after the period of time allowed by the notice has elapsed and the delinquent account has not been
paid nor arrangements made with the Company for the payment thereof or in the case of a violation of the
Company's rules the Customer has not satisfied the Company-that such violation has ceased, the
Company may then terminate service on or: after the day specified in the notice without giving further
notice.

4. Service may only be disconnectedin conjunct|on W|th a personal visit to the premises by an authorized
representative of the Company.

5. The Company shall have the right (but not the, obligation) to remove any or all of its property installed on
the Customer's premises upon the termination of service.

LANDLORD/TENANT RULE
1. In situations where service is rendered at'an address different from the mailing address of the bill or

where the, Company knows that a landlord/tenant relationship exists and that the landlord is the Customer
of the Company, and wherethe landlord as Customer would otherwise be subject to disconnection of

‘service, the Company may hot disconnect service until the following actions have been taken:

a. Where it is feasible to so provide service, the Company, after providing notice as required in
these rules; shall offer the occupant the opportunity to subscribe for service in his or her own
name. If the occupant then declines to so subscribe, the Company may disconnect service
pursuant to the rules.

b. The Company shall not attempt to recover from a tenant or condition service to tenant upon the
payment of any outstanding bills or other charges due upon the outstanding account of the
landlord.
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RULE NO. 9 ‘
ADMINISTRATIVE AND HEARING REQUIREMENTS

A CUSTOMER SERVICE COMPLAINTS

1. The Company shall make a full and prompt investigation of all service complaints made by its
Customers, either directly or through the Commission.

2. The Company shall respond to the complainant and/or the Commission representative within five (5)
working days as to the status of the Company investigation of the complaint.

3. The Company shall notify the complainant and/or the Commission representative of the final disposition
of each complaint. Upon request of the complainant or the. Commission representatlve the Company shall
report the findings

4. The Company shall inform the Customer of his right of appeal to the Commission should the results of
the Company's investigation prove unsatisfactory to the Customer.

5. The Company shall keep a record of all written service complaints received which shall contain, at a
minimum, the following data:

a. Name and address, of complainant

b. Date and nature of the complaint

c. Disposition of the complaint

d. A copy of any:correspondence between the Company, the Customer, and/or the Commission.

This record shall be maintained for.a minimum period of one (1) year and shall be available for inspection by the
Commission.
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Cus
B. DEFINI

The

RULE NO. 10
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS

A.  PURPOSE AND POLICY

This Rule sets forth uniform requirements for industrial discharges into the. $anitary sewer system, and also
establishes a separate industrial discharge service agreement requirement for industrial users. Implementation
of an industrial user pretreatment program is consistent with the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as
amended by the Clean Water Act of 1977 (Public Law 95-217) and the general pretreatment regulations
contained in Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 403. This program is implemented by the Mohave
Wastewater District in order to promote consistent apphcatlon of pretreatment requtrements among their

tomers.

TIONS

following words when used in this Rule shall have the followmg meamngs

Approved Laboratory Procedures - The test procedures for the analysis of Pollutants as prescribed in 40
CFR Part 136, and amendments thereto that are performed by an environmental laboratory licensed by the
state pursuant to A.R.S. Section 36-395::Alternative or additional validated analytical methods may be
approved by the Company consistent with the??r;equirefrfi;ents of applicable federal regulations.

2. BOD (biochemical oxygen demand) - The quaritity of oxygen utilized in the biochemical oxidation of organic
matter under standard laboratory conditions for five (5) days at a temperature of twenty (20) degrees
centigrade, expressed in milligrams per liter. '

3. Bypass - The intentio‘nal diversion o'f_wastestlﬁfcy)m any portion of a treatment facility.

4. Categorical Standards - Those pretrea;tment:s:tendards specifying quantities or concentrations of Pollutants
or Pollutant properties which may be discharged to a COLLECTION SYSTEM by Industrial Users in specific
mdustnal categories and wh;ch are published in 40 CFR Chapter 1, Subchapter N (parts 405-471).

5. CFR Code of Federal Regulatuons

” 6 CcOoD @hemlcal oxyqen demand) - The quantity of oxygen consumed from a chemical oxidation of inorganic
= and orgamc matter present in the water or wastewater, expressed in milligrams per liter.

7 Coohng Water - The wastewater discharged from any heat transfer system such as condensation, air
conditioning, cooling or refrigeration.
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8. Composite Sample - A combination of individual samples obtained at regular intervals o(ér a. specified time

RULE NO. 10 (Continued)
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS <

period no longer than twenty-four hours. The volume of each individual sample shall be either: prdﬁortlonal to the
flow rate during the sample period (flow composite) or constant and collected at equal time intervals durmg the
sample period (time composite) as set forth in the Industrial Discharge Service Agreement

9. Composite Sample Quality - The concentration of some parameter tested in a composﬁe sample

10. Daily Average Effluent Limitation - The maximum allowable concentration. of a Pollutant in the Dlscharge as
measured in a Representative Sample during a sampling day. v

11. Discharge - The addition of any Sewage, Pollutant(s), water or any liquid frorﬁfény sewer user into the Sewage
Collection System.

12. District — Mohave Wastewater District.
13. Domestic User - Any user who discharges only Domestic Wastewater.

14. Domestic Wastewater - Any water-borne wastes, derived from the ordinary living processes in a residential

day.

dwelling unit, of such character as to permit satisfactory disposal, without special treatment, by conventional
collection and treatment systems.

15. Facility - Any establishment or plant producing liquid waste, with- or without suspended solids, required to be
discharged into the Sewage Collection System.

16. Free Access - The ability of Company personnel to enter a User's Facility under safe and nonhazardous
conditions with a minimum of delay to inspect any and:all parts of the User's Facility.

17. Garbage - Solid wastes from the preparation, cooking, and dispensing of food and from the handling, storage,
and sale of produce.

18. Grab Sample - An.individual:sample collected in less than fifteen (15) minutes without regard for flow or time of

19. Grab Sample Quality = The concentration of some parameter tested in a Grab Sample.

20 Industrial Discharge - Any introduction into the Sewage Collection System of a non-domestic Pollutant which:

.. =< Requirements if such source were to be discharged to the collection and treatment systems, or

b.

Isf:':produced by a source which would be subject to any Categorical Standards or Pretreatment

Contains any substance or Pollutant for which a discharge limitation or prohibition has been established
by any Categorical Standard or Pretreatment Requirement.

ISSUED:

EFFECTIVE

Month Day Year Month Day Year
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RULE NO. 10 (Continued)
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS

21. Industrial Discharge Service Agreement - The separate agreement required by this Rule betweéh’the Company
and an individual Industrial User specifying the terms and conditions under which the Industrial User may
discharge Industrial Wastes into the Sewage Collection System. v

22. Industrial User - This term includes:

a. A source of Industrial Discharge;

b. Any nonresidential user of the Sewage Collection System Wthh dlscharges more than the equivalent
strength of 25,000 galions per day of domestic wastes.

¢. Any Significant Industrial User;
d. A person who has control over the disposal of a waste as déscribed in (a), (b) or (c) above; or

e. A person who has the right of possession_and-control.over any property which produces a waste as
described in (a), (b), (c) or (d) above.

23. Industrial Waste - Any liquid, free-flowing waste resuilting from any industrial or manufacturing process or from
the development, recovery or processing of natural resources, with or without suspended solids, excluding
Non-contact Cooling Water or other uncontaminated water.

24. Instantaneous Maximum Effluent Limitation - The maximum allowable concentration of a Pollutant in the
Discharge at any time as measured in:a Grab Sample in determining compliance, Company samples shall not
be combined with non-company.-samples.

25. Interference - A Discharge which, alone orvin conjunction with a Discharge or Discharges from other sources,
both:

a. Inhibits or disrupts the POTW, -its treatment‘ processes, or operations, or its sludge processes, use or
disposal; and

b. Therefore is a cause of a violation of any requirement of any environmentally related permit issued by a
governmental entity to the Company (including an increase in the magnitude or duration of a violation) or
of the prevention of sewage sludge use or disposal in compliance with the following statutory provisions
and regulations or permits issued thereunder (or more stringent state or local regulations): Section 405
of‘the Clean Water Act; the Solid Waste Disposal Act (SWDA) (inciuding Title 11, more commonly
referred to as the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), and including state regulations
contained in any state sludge management plan prepared pursuant to Subtitle D of the SWDA); the
'Clean Air Act; the Toxic Substances Control Act; and the Marine Protection, Research and Sanctuaries
Act.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year
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26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

RULE NO. 10 {(Continued)
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS

National Pretreatment Standard - Any regulation containing pollutant discharge limits promulgated by the United
States Environmental Protection Agency in accordance with Section 307(b) and (c) of the Clean Water Act (33
U.S.C. Section 1317(b) and (c)) which applies to industrial users. This term includes prohibitive dlscharge limits
established pursuant to 40 CFR 403.5.

Non-contact Cooling Water - Cooling Water that does not come into dlrect contact with any raw material,
intermediate product, waste product or finished product.

NPDES Permit - A national pollutant discharge elimination system permit\‘ issued by fhe EPA or authorized
delegate, which imposes federal standards governing the quality-of:the treated effluent. discharged from the
POTW. Fie

Oil and Grease - The measure of oil and grease content of a.sample as determined by EPA Method 413.1, or
other equivalent test method approved by the Company.

QOil and Grease (TPH) - The measure of petroleum and mineral.oil content of a sample as determined by EPA
method 418.1, or other equivalent test method approved by the:€Company:.

31. Pass Through - A Discharge which exits the POTW into waters of the United States in quantities or
concentrations which, alone or in conjunction with a Discharge or Discharges from other sources, is a cause of a
violation of any requirement of the POTW NPDES Permit (including an increase in the magnitude or duration of
a violation) or which causes or contributes to a violation of an applicable numeric or narrative water quality
standard.

32. Person - Any individual, partnership, co-partnership, firm, company, corporation, association, joint stock
company, trust, state, municipality, Indian tribe, political subdivision of the state or federal governmental agency
or any other legal entity, including their legal representatives, agents or assigns.

33. pH_- The logarithm of the reciprocal of the concentration of hydrogen ions in grams per liter of solution.

34. Pollutant - Any..dredged spoil, solid waste, incinerator residue, sewage sludge, munitions, chemical wastes,
biological materials, radioactive materials, heat, wrecked or discharged equipment, rock, sand, cellar dirt, or
industrial, municipal or agriculturai wastes.

35. Pretreatment - The physical,.chemical, biological or other treatment of any Industrial Wastes prior to Discharge
to.the POTW, for the purpose of:

a.. Reducing the amount or concentration of any Pollutant;

b. ~Eliminating the Discharge of any Pollutant: or

c. Altering the nature of any Pollutant characteristic to a less harmful state.
ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
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RULE NO. 10 {Continued)
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS

36. Pretreatment Requirements - All of the duties or responsibilities imposed upon Industrial Users by this Rule.

37. POTW (Publicly Owned Treatment Works) - The treatment works, including connectmg sewer collectlon system,
which provides Wastewater collection, treatment and disposal services.

38. Properly Shredded Garbage - Garbage that has been shredded to such a degi"éeith‘é“t all barticles will be carried
freely under the flow conditions normally prevailing in public sewers, with no partlcle greater than one-fourth of
an inch in any dimension.

39. Representative Sample - A Composite Sample obtained by flow—proportlonal samplmg techniques where
feasible. Where flow-proportional sampling is infeasible, the Company may allow or.conduct composite sampling
by time proportional techniques or by averaging one or more Grab Samples.. "Representatvve Sample" does not
include a composite sample comprised of both company and non-company samples

42. Sewage Works - All facilities for collectmg, pumping, treatlng, and disposing of Sewage, including the Sewage

Collection System and the POTW, as defined herein -

43. Significant Industrial User - This term includes:

a. Users having Dischargés subject to Categor,iéél Standards; and

b. Any other User thatf

i dischargeé an, average. of twenty-five thousand (25,000) gallons per day or more of Industrial
Waste to the Sewage Collection System;

i. contributes Industrial Waste which makes up five percent (5%) or more of the average dry
. weather hydraulic or organic capacity of the POTW treatment plant(s); or

il regardless of Customer classification, is designated by the Company on the basis that it has a
reasonable potential for adversely affecting the POTW's operation or for violating any
Pretreatment Requirement.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Reqgulatory and Rates
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RULE NO. 10 (Continued)
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS

44. Significant Noncompliance - An Industrial User is in a state of Significant Noncompliance when violations meet

one or more of the following criteria:

a.

Chronic violation of the discharge limits established by this Rule, defined here as those in which sixty-six
percent or more of all of the measurements taken during a six-month period.exceed (by any magnitude)
the Daily Average Effluent Limitation set forth in this Rule for the same pollutant;

Technical review criteria (TRC) violations, defined here as those in which thirty-three percent or more of
all of the measurements for each Pollutant taken during a six-month period equal or exceed the product
of the Daily Average Effluent Limitation set forth in this Rule:muitiplied. by the applicable TRC (TRC= 1.4
for BOD, TSS, fats, oil and grease, and 1.2 for all other pollutants except pH);

Any other violation of a Pretreatment Requirement that the Company determines has caused, alone or
in combination with other Discharges, Interference, Pass Through, or endangerment to the health of
Sewage Works personnel or general public;

Any Discharge of a Pollutant that has caused imminent endangerment to human health, welfare or to
the environment or has resulted in the POTW's exercise: of its emergency authority to halt or prevent
such a Discharge;

Failure to meet, within ninety (90) days after. the schedule date, a compliance schedule milestone
contained in a permit or enforcement order for starting construction, completing construction, or
attaining final compliance;

Failure to provide, within thirty (30) days after the due date, required reports such as baseline monitoring
reports, ninety (90) day compliance reports; periodic self-monitoring reports, and reports on compliance
with compliance schedules;

Failure to accurately.report noncompliance; or

Any other violation “or group: of violations which the Company determines will adversely affect the
operation or implementation:of the local pretreatment program.

46. Sluge Dischéfge - Any'discharge of a non-routine, episodic nature, including but not limited to an accidental spill
_ oranon-customary batch discharge.

47. Standard Iﬁaustrial Classification (SICI - A coded classification of industries based upon economic activity
developed by the U.S. Department of Commerce as published in the Standard Industrial Classification Manual,
1972, Office of Management and Budget.

ISSUED:

EFFECTIVE

Month Day Year Month Day Year
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48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54,

RULE NO. 10 (Continued)
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS -

Standard Methods - The procedure as described in the most current edition of Stapdard
Examination of Water and Wastewater published by the American Health Association, or the most current
edition of Manual of Methods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes published by the u.s. Envuronmental
Protection Agency.

Total Organic Carbon (TOC) - The total of all organic compounds expressed in: mrtttgrams per liter as
determined by the combustion-infrared method prescribed by Approved Laboratory Procedures

Total Suspended Solids (TSS) - Solids measured in milligrams per liter that either float on the surface of or are
In suspension in water, Wastewater or other liquids and which are largely removable by a laboratory filtration
device, as defined in the Standard Methods. F t ;

Upset - An exceptional incident in which there is unintentional ‘and temporary noncompllance with Pretreatment
Requirements because of factors beyond the reasonable control of the Industrial User, excluding noncompliance
due to such factors as operational error, impropetly: tdesigned or madequate treatment facilities, lack of
preventative maintenance, or careless or improper operatlon . .

User - Any person, lot, parcel of land, building, premlses, municipal corporation or other political subdivision that
discharges, causes or permits the Discharge of Wastewater into the Sewage Collection System.

Wastewater - Any liquid or pollutant, including an. Industrial- Dnscharge which is introduced into the Sewage
Collection System from any source

Zero Industrial Discharge User - A user that only dlscharges domestic wastewater or has no discharge, but has
S|gn|ﬂcant quantities of hazardous materials or hlgh strength wastes WhICh if dlscharged would be regulated by

only domestlc wastewater to be dlscharged
INDUSTRIAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS

Except-as provided herein,"no Industrial User shall discharge or cause to be discharged any of the following
described water or wastes to the Sewage Collection System:

a. Any storm water, surface water, ground water, roof run-off, subsurface drainage, Cooling Water or
unacceptably treated Industrial Waste;

b. Any Discharge at a temperature greater than 150°F as measured at the point of entry into the Sewage
Collection System or at a temperature which could inhibit biological activity, cause Interference of
mechanical or biological treatment processes, or cause the temperature of the influent at the POTW to
exceed 104°F,

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE

Month Day Year Month Day Year
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RULE NO. 10 (Continued)
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS

Any gasoline, naphtha, fuel oil or other flammable or explosive liquid, solid, or gas;

Any Garbage other than Properly Shredded Garbage;

Any ashes, cinders, sand, mud, straw, shavings, metal, glass, rags, feathers, tar, plastic; wood, grit,
such as brick, cement, carbides, or any other solids or viscous substances capable of causing
obstruction to the flow in the Sewage Collection System or other Interference with the proper operation
of the Sewage Works; : 5

Any water or Wastewater which contains a toxic, poisonous, or ‘corrosive ‘substance in sufficient
guantities to cause or have the potential to cause interference with any Sewage treatment process,
constitutes hazard to humans or animals, or creates any hazard-in the receiving waters of the POTW,

Any water or Wastewater containing any . Pollutant released at' a flow rate and/or Pollutant
concentration that will cause Interference at the POTW.or the Company's treatment works;

Any noxious or malodorous gas or substance capable of creating a public nuisance;

Any waste which may contain more than one hundred (100) parts per million by weight of fats, oils, or
grease in such quantities so as:to require special handling;

Any surface active chemical which would tend to lower the surface tension between liquids, such as
between acid and water; any surface active agents used in detergents to cause lathering, the volume
or concentration of which would cause excessive foaming in the Sewage Works;

Any water or Wastewater that causes a Pass-Through resulting in the POTW violating any NPDES
Permit requirement or that causes an:obstruction to the flow in the sewage collection system or other
interference. with the proper operation-of-the sewage works. Such wastes include petroleum oil,
non-biodegradable cutting oil products, or‘mineral oil origin in amounts that will cause Interference or
Pass Through;

Any: waste having a pH less than 5.0 or greater than 10.5 or having any corrosive or detrimental
characteristics that may cause injury or damage to Wastewater treatment or maintenance personnel,
structures, equipment, or other physical facilities of the Sewage Works.

. For significant industrial users, any water or Wastewater with Pollutant concentrations in excess of the

following Daily Average Effluent Limitations (expressed in the total form unless otherwise stated; ng/l

..micrograms per liter, mg/l = milligrams per liter):

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year
ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Requlatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027
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RULE NO. 10 (Continued)
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS

EFFLUENT EFFLUENT

PARAMETER LIMITATION PARAMETER LIMITATION:
(daily average) (daily average)
Arsenic 100, ug/l Mercury 4.6 g/l ﬂ
Boron 5600, pg/l Nickel - . 5000 g/l
Cadmium 47, ugll Oil & Grease (TPH) 100 mg/l
Chromium 1400, pg/l Selenium 100 ug/l
Copper 1700, ug/l Silver L 500 g/t
Cyanide 2000, ug/l Sulfides . 10.0 pg/l
Lead 500 pg/! Zinc ‘ ~ 5400 pg/l

In determining compliance with a daily average effluent Ilmltatlon company samples shall not be combined with
non-company samples.

n. When necessary in the opinion of the: Company, any Water or Wastewater with BOD or TSS
concentrations in excess of the following: llmlts

a. 24-hour average 5-day BOD of 250 m/ by weight; and

b. Instantaneous Maximum TSS content of 500 mi/l by weight.

0. Any water or wastewater ‘with pollutant concentrations in excess of the following instantaneous

maximum effluent limitations (expressed in the total form unless otherwise stated; pG/L = Micrograms
per Liter, mg/l = Milligrams per Liter):

, EFFLUENT
e LIMITATION
PARAMETER (INSTANTANEOUS

‘ MAXIMUM)
~~~~~ Benzene. 130 pGJ/L
Chloroform: . 420 pG/L
Cyanide (amenable to chlorination) 200 pG/L

Methylene Chloride 4,200, uG/L
Sulfides (dissolved) 0.5 MG/L
Tetrachloroethylene 530 uG/L
Trichloroethylene 700 pG/L

p. Any of the following prohibited substances:
ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Requlatory and Rates
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RULE NO. 10 (Continued)
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS

i. BHC — Alpha

ii. BHC — Beta

fii. BHC - Gamma (Lindane)

iv. Chrysene

V. Heptachlor

Vi. Heptachlor Epoxide

vii. Phenanthrene

viii. Polychlorinated Biphenyl Compounds

g. Any water added for the purpose of diluting a Discharge as ba partiél or complete substitute for
adequate treatment to achieve compliance with a Daily Average Effluent Limitation or other limit
established by this Rule.

r. Any waste requiring an excessive quantity of chlorine or other chemical compound used for
disinfection purpose which would result in an excess of 0.05 mg/l-residual at the headworks of the
POTW or the Company's treatment works.

s. Any waste or dye producing excessive discoloration: of Wastewater or POTW's or the Company's
treatment works effluent. :

t.  Any quantities of radioactive material wastes.

u. Any substance which creates a fire or explosive hazérd in the POTW or the Company's treatment
works, including but not limited to Discharges with a closed-cup flashpoint of less than 140°F or 60°C
as determined by the Pensky-Martens Standard D-93-79 or D-93-80, or the Setaflash Standard D-
3278-78, or an equivalent test method approved pursuant to 40 CFR §§ 260.20 and 260.21.

v. Any hauled wastes, including Industrial Wastes.

2. Industrial users are required to meet all applicable local, state, and federal discharge limits for any regulated

Pollutant. Upon the effective ‘date of any federal categorical pretreatment standards, as published in 40 CFR
Chapter 1, Subchapter N, for:a particular industrial category or subcategory, the federal standards, if more
stringent than the limitations imposed under this rule, shall immediately supersede those limitations.

3 In addition to all other requirements, each Industrial User who discharges an Industrial Discharge into the
Sewer Collection System shall also:

a Provide all the Pretreatment necessary to comply with Categorical Standards and Pretreatment
Requirements;
b. ““Maintain a continuous Discharge record which clearly identifies:
ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year
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RULE NO. 10 (Continued)
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS

L the dates and times of all Industrial Discharges; and

ii. the chemical nature, concentration, and volume’ of all'such Industrial
Discharges; .

c. Provide the Company with all the same self-monitoring reports and_notices that:the Industrial User
would be required to submit if it discharged directly to the POTW in accordance with: the prowsmns of
40 CFR 403.12. In particular, the Industrial User shall submit to the Company i

i. Baseline Monitoring Reports (40 CFR 403.12 (b))
ii. Compliance Schedule Progress Reports (40 CER 403.12 (c));
iii. Reports on compllance with Categoncal Pretreatment Standard
Deadline (40 CFR 403.12 (d));

iv. Periodic reports on Contlnued Compllance {40 CFR 403.12 (e), (H));
V. Notice of potential problems, mcludmg Slug Discharges (40 CFR
403.12 (f));
vi, No’uflcatlon of changed Dlscharge (40 CFR 403.12 0)); and
Vii. Notification of hazardous waste Discharge (40 CFR 403.12(p).

d. Ensure that all reports and any other documents relatmg to Industrial Discharges are signed by an
authorized representative of the Industrlal User in.accordance with 40 CFR 403.12 (1);

e. Retain for a minimum of three (3) years any.records of monitoring activities and results; such records
shall be available for inspection and copying by the Company;

f. Develop a Slug Discharge control plan whlch outlines discharge practices (including non-routine batch
discharges), describes stored chémicals, and contains procedures both to notify the Company
immediately of Slug Discharges and to prevent adverse impacts from any accidental spill; and

g. To the extent necessary, develop in conjunction with the Company a compliance schedule for
installation of equipment.

4. An InduStrial Usﬂé’r"“shall, at its expense, install such Pretreatment devices or systems necessary to treat
Industrial Wastes so ‘as not to cause violation of any Daily Average Effluent Limitation or other limit set forth in
this Rule prlor to dlscharge to the Sewage Collection System. Such a Pretreatment system or device may serve

to:
a. ' Restrict or prevent the discharge of certain Pollutants;
b Distribute over a longer period any peak discharge of Industrial Wastes; and/on
Cc. HbRe\duce the concentration of a Pollutant regulated herein to a level equal to or less than the
established discharge limitation.
ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
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RULE NO. 10 {Continued)
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS «

5.  All Pretreatment systems or devices shall be approved by the Company and, if required, the Arizona
Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ). All Pretreatment systems shall require an engineering design and
have plans prepared and stamped by an engineer of suitable discipline licensed in the State of Arizona. Plans,
specifications, and any other pertinent information relating to proposed preliminary treatment facilities shall be
submitted to the Company and to all appropriate regulatory agencies with jurisdiction for review and ‘approval.
No construction of such facilities shall begin until such approvals are obtained.in writing. Purchase and
installation of any required Pretreatment system or device shall be at the expense of the Industrial User.

6. A grease, oil, and sand interceptor shall be provided when necessary, in the opinion of the Company, for the
proper handling of liquid wastes containing grease, flammable wastes, sand, and other harmful ingredients in
excessive amounts, except that such interceptor shall not be required for-a building used for residential
purposes. All interceptors shall be of a type and capacity approved by the Company, and shall be so located as
to be readily and easily accessible for cleaning and inspection. The Industrial User shall maintain service
records for the Company's review showing date of service and type of service performed for each grease, oil,
and sand interceptor installed, Such records shall be retained for a minimum of three (3) years.

7. All grease, oil, and sand interceptors shall be purchased, installed, and maintained in continuously efficient
operation at the Industrial User's expense.

8. The Company may also require the installation of a pH probe with a recorder at a point prior to any Industrial
Discharge entering the Sewage Collection System. This device shall be properly installed and maintained by the
Industrial User at its expense.

D. MAINTENANCE OF FACILITIES

Where Pretreatment facilities are provided for any-waters or wastes, they shall be maintained continuously in
satisfactory and effective operation by the Industrial User at its own expense and subject to inspection by the
Company.

E. MANHOLES

When required by the Company, the owner of any property served by a building sewer carrying Industrial
Wastes shall install:a suitable control manhole in the building sewer to facilitate observation and sampling of
wastes. The manhole shall be installed in such a manner as to prevent the Discharge of any storm water,

- surface water, ground water, roof run off, Cooling Water or unapproved industrial process water. Such a
manhole, when required, shall be accessible and safely located and shall be constructed in accordance with
plans approved by the Company. The manhole shall be installed by the owner at his expense and shall be
maintained by him so as to be safe and accessible at all times. Should the Company determine an existing
manhole is suitable for use as a control manhole, the Company shall make such designation and a new control
manhole shall not be required.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
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RULE NO. 10 (Continued)
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS

F.  TESTS AND ANALYSES

1. Al tests and analyses of the characteristics of waters and wastes shall be determined in
accordance with Approved Laboratory Procedures, and shall be determined at the control manhole provided for
in the preceding section and upon Representative Samples taken at such control manhole. All sampling,
analyses and flow measurements of Industrial Wastes shall be performed by an mdependent Iaboratory or by
Health Services. Prior to submittal to the Company of data developed in the oontracted Iaboratory of an industrial
User, the results shall be cettified by a responsible administrative official of the Industrlal User

2. Those Industrial Users required to make.periodic measurements of flow volumes and
constituents shall do so at a frequency and in such a manner as determined by the Company. Measurements to
certify the quantities of waste flows and waste constituents reported by Industrral Users will be conducted on a
random basis by personnel of the Company. ;

G.  INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGE SERVICE AGREEMENT.

1. Each Industrial User who proposes to begm a new Industrlal Discharge or modify an
existing Industrial Discharge into the Sewer CoIIectronﬂySystem shall
a. Submit to the Company a completed Industrlal Drscharge Questionnaire, the form and content of which
will be provided by the Company to the Customer.™

b. Test the proposed Industrial Waste Discharge for the presence of Poliutants for which Daily Average
Effluent Limitations are established:by this Rule and provide the Company with such test results from an
Arizona Department of Health Services licensed iaboratory. The proposed industrial Waste discharge
also shall be tested for pH, BOD, and TSS concentration.

c. If the Industrial User is a Significant Industrial User, provide such additional information as necessary
AND enter into an Industrial Discharge Service Agreement with the Company, substantially in the form
i attached as Exhibit A to this Rule:

2. “_» Industrial Users in existence upon the effective date of this Rule shall complete and submit

an Industrial Discharge Questionnaire for evaluation by the Company within forty-five (45) days after the

_ effective date of this Rule. Significant Industrial Users in existence upon the effective date of this Rule must
‘execute an Industrial Discharge Service Agreement within ninety (90) days of the effective date of this Rule.

H. PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ENFORCEMENT AND RESPONSE GUIDELINES
1. The goal of the Pretreatment program is to protect the environment, public, and both

Company and POTW workers and to obtain compliance with all applicable laws and regulations by those
regulated dischargers into the POTW.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
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RULE NO. 10 (Continued) _
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS ,

2. Violation of this Rule or of any provision of an Industrial Discharge Service Agreement is
cause for termination of service or other appropriate Enforcement Response, as defined below.

3. "Enforcement Response” shall include but is not limited to the following:

a. Inspection by the Company of an Industrial User's Facility;
b. Notice of violation;

c. Increased monitoring and testing;

d. Report of violations to ADEQ and/or EPA,;
e. Termination of service with notiée, pursuant to applicable Arizona Corporation Commission rules;

f. Termination of service without notice, pursuant to applicable Arizona Corporation Commission rules;
and/or ,

9. Any and all remedies specifically provided in‘the Industrial ‘Discharge Service Agreement.

4. In determining the appropriate. Enforcement Response the Company shall consider the
following factors:

a. Consideration of previous compliance history;
b. Length of violation;

c. Number of violations;

d. Seriousness of effects to the Sewage Works;
e. Potential effects to'the public health; and

f.  Any othér relevant factors:

5. Violation of this rule could resuit in enforcement or other legal action against the Industrial
User by the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality and/or the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.
~ These entities are authorized by law to impose monetary penalties of up to $25,000 per day per violation.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Regulatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

Decision No.




1 Revised SHEET NO. ACC-49.

EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-49.
(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

RULE NO. 10 {(Continued)
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS .

I PUBLICATION OF NONCOMPLIANCE LIST

At least annually, the Company, ;tself or in cooperatlon with the POTW shall pubhsh in the le;gest local
month period were in Significant Noncompliance. In addition, the Company shall provnde to the POTW all
information necessary to reflect Industrial Users subject to this Rule in its annual report to EPA requlred by 40
CFR 403.12(i). -

J. LIABILITY OF USER

Any residential or commercial user, or Industrial User who causes the discharge of Industrial Wastes which
results in damage to either the POTW or the wastewater collection system, Interference, Pass Through, Upset,
or any other damages resulting in costs to the POTW or the wastewater.collection system shall be liable to the
owner of the POTW or the wastewater collection system, as approprlate‘ and shall indemnify and hold the
Company harmless for all damages occasioned thereby. |

K. INSPECTION AND MONITORING

1. Industrial Users shall provide the Company with Free Access in order to monitor compliance
with Pretreatment Requirements. The Company may,.in furtherance of the stated purpose and policy of this
Rule:

a. Enterthe User's premises at reasonable times;

b. Inspect generally for compliahce; : '

c. Take independent.samples;

d. Require installatiop of monitoring equipment:.and

e. Inspect qn.d copy records. | '
L. ACCESSTO IN#ORMATION AND CONFIDENTIALITY

1, Reports, documents, testing and sampling data, and any other information required to be submitted to the
_ Company pursuant to Rule 10 or the Industrial Discharge Service Agreement may be claimed as confidential by
the Customier, if the Customer is able to demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Company that the release of such
information” would divulge information entitled to protection as trade secrets of the Customer. Any claim of
confidentiality must be asserted at the time of submission by stamping the words "Confidential Business
Information” on each page containing such information. If no claim is made at the time of submission, the
Company may make the information available to the public without further notice.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Regulatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

Decision No.




1% Revised SHEET NO. ACC-50.
EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-50.

(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

RULE NO. 10 (Continued) ‘
USE OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGERS:

2. When requested by the Customer, those portions of any reports, documents, testing and sampling data, by
other information which are entitled to confidentiality under Paragraph (1) shall not be-made available to the
public, but shall be made available upon written request to governmental agencies for uses related to the
industrial user pretreatment program established by Rule 10.

3. Information and data provided to the Company which is effluent data shall upon-written request be availéble to
the pubilic. :

A copy of the standard Industrial Discharge Service Agreement is displayed.on Rule 10; Exhibit A.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Requlatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

Decision No.




1* Revised SHEET NO. ACC-51.
EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-51.

(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

RULE 10
EXHIBIT A

INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGE SERVICE AGREEMENT
THIS INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGE SERVICE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement”) made and entered-into this day of

,2004, by and between EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. (hereinafter, the "Company") and_.
(hereinafter, the Customer), ‘

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Arizona Corporation Commission has issued a tariff for this: District establishing the terms and
conditions under which the Company may provide sewage collection service to Customers in this certificated area:

WHEREAS, Rule 10 of such tariff establishes an industrial wastewater pretreatment program to protect the
environment, the public, and Company workers from hazards associated with non-domestic wastewater;

WHEREAS, Rule 10 further provides that Significant Industrial Users shall enter into individual Industrial Discharge
Service Agreements with the Company proscribing the specific terms and .conditions under which nondomestic, or
industrial, wastewater may be discharged to the Company's sewage collection system;

WHEREAS, the Company has determined that the Customer is a Significant Industrial User within the meaning of
Rule 10;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein, the Company and the
Customer hereby mutually agree and undertake as follows:

PART I - DEFINITIONS
Capitalized terms used herein shall have the meanings set forth in this Agreement or in Rule 10.
1. Bypass - The intentional diversion of wastes from any portion of a treatment facility.
2. Company — EPCOR Water Arizona:inc., an Arizona corporation.

3. Composite Sample - A combination of individual samples obtained at regular intervals over a specified time
period no longer than twenty-four hours. The volume of each individual sample shall be either proportional to the
flow rate during sample period (flow composite) or constant and collected at equal time intervals during sample
period (time composite), as defined in Part 11 of this permit.

4. Cooling Water - The Wastewater discharged from any heat transfer system such as condensation, air
conditioning, cooling or refrigeration.

a. Non-Contact Cooling Water: Cooling Water that does not come into direct contact with any raw material,
intermediate product, waste product or finished product.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE

Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Regulatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

[ Decision No.




1 Revised SHEET NO. ACC-52.

EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-52.
(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

RULE 10
EXHIBIT A (Continued)

b) Contaminated Cooling Water: Cooling Water which may become contaminated, either through the use of water
treatment chemicals used for corrosion inhibitors or biocides, or by direct contact with process materials and/or
Wastewater.

5. Customer - , a(n)

6. Daily Average Effluent Limitation - The maximum allowable concentration of a Pollutant in the Discharge as
measured in a Representative Sample during a sampling day.

7. Environmental Laws - All present and future laws and any amendments, permits, and other requirements of
governmental authorities applicable to the Customer's Facility and relating to the environment, health or safety,
environmental conditions. Environmental Laws includes but is not limited to the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 9601 et seq. ("CERCLA'); the Solid Waste Disposal
Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6901 et seq.("RCRA"); the
Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, 49 U.S5.C. §§ 1801 et seq.; the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and
Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C. §§ 136 to 136y; the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended by the Clean
Water Act, 33 U. S. C. §§ 1251 et seq.; the Clean Air Act, 42 U. S. C. §§ 7401 et seq.; the Toxic Substances
Control Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2601-2671; the Safe Drinking Water Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 300f-300j-26; the Emergency
Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 101 et seq.; Title 49 of the Arizona Revised Statutes;
and any regulations promulgated pursuant to such listed federal and state statutes.

8. Grab Sample - An individual sample collected in less than fifteen (15) minutes, without regard for flow or time of
day.

9. Instantaneous Maximum Effluent Limitation - The maximum concentration of a Pollutant in the Discharge at
any time as measured in a.Grab Sample.

10. Pretreatment Requirements - All of the duties or responsibilities imposed upon Industrial Users by Rule 10.

11. Representative Sample - A-Composite Sample obtained by flow-proportional sampling techniques where
feasible: Where flow-proportional sampling is infeasible, the Company may allow or conduct composite sampling
by.time-proportional techniques or by averaging one or more Grab Samples.

12.. TTO - Total. Toxic Organic Compounds as listed on Attachment 11.

13. Upset - An exceptional incident in which there is unintentional and temporary noncompliance with Pretreatment
Requirements, because of factors beyond the reasonable control of the Customer, excluding noncompliance
due to“such factors as operational error, improperly designed or inadequate treatment facilities, lack of
preventative maintenance or careless or improper operation.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Regulatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

f Decision No.




1! Revised SHEET NO. ACC-53.

EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-53.

(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

RULE 10
EXHIBIT A (Continued) o
PART Il - WASTEWATER DISCHARGE LIMITATIONS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS

A During the term of this Agreement, the Customer may discharge Industrlal Waste into the
Sewage Collection System through Customer's building sewer or wastewater treatment system at the locatlon
specified below: ,

[insert exact location of connection, e.g., "through the 12 inch Palmer Bowles Flume recelvmg
wastewater discharges from the facility's treatment system.”]

B. The Customer agrees not to discharge Industrial Wastes to the Sewage Collectlon System other than that
generated by the following processes or operations: . ey

[List specific processes generating industrial waste, e.gﬁ.,i "electrqusis,plat‘i‘n‘é, chemical milling and
etching, anodizing, printed circuit board manufacturing, and associated rinses.]

C. The Customer shall monitor all Industrial Wastes dlscharged to.the Sewage“”CoIIectlon System. Sampling shall
be performed at the sampling location depicted in Attachment 1, and samples analyzed according to Approved
Laboratory Procedures for the parameters listed: below. The Customer's Industrial Waste discharged to the
Sewage Collection System shall not exceed the followmg llm;tatuons derived from Rule 10.

(LIMITATIONS INCLUDED IN IDSA MAY. VARY SIGNIEICANT:INDUSTRIAL USERS SUBJECT TO
FEDERAL CATEGORICAL PRETREATMENT REQUIREMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MORE
STRINGENT OF THE RULE 10 REQUIREMENT OR THE CATEGORICAL REQUIREMENT]
| ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
Month Day Year Month Day Year

ISSUED BY Sheryl Hubbard, Director of Regulatory and Rates
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd., Suite 300, Phoenix, Arizona 85027

} E)ecision No.
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1* Revised SHEET NO. ACC-54

EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. Canceling Original SHEET NO. ACC-54.

(Name of Company)

Mohave Wastewater District
(Name of Service Area)

RULE 10

EXHIBIT A (Continued)

Effluent Limitations(l) o
Daily Sampling . Sample(3)
Parameter Average Frequency / . Type

Flow, gpd xx(2) Continuous Metered o ‘

pH (s.u.) Xx Continuous Metered

Cyanide(T(4) Xx 3 monthly Grab

Cadmium Xx 3 monthly Composite

Chromium Xx 3 weekly Composite:

Copper Xx 3 weekly Composite

Lead Xx 3 monthly Composite

Nickel Xx 3 monthly Composite

Silver Xx 3 monthly Composite

Zinc Xx 3 monthly Composite

TTO(5) Xx 2 monthly Composite/Grab

NOTES: 1. Unless otherwise noted, all limitations are in concentration units of mg/l.
[Prepare . separate tables for Daily Average Effluent Limitations and
INSTANTANEOUS Maximum Effluent Limitations]
2. To be determined.
3. Sample Location - Downstream of pretreatment facilities at sampling and
metering vault or control manhole (see Attachment | for location).
4. Cyanide limitations apply, and monitoring shall occur downstream of
Cyanide pretreatment facilities prior to combining with other flows.
5. 